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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of DEBRA JOHNSON

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc- Late 1700"s & early 1800"s
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 2:28:57 PM

Just in case- Long shot- RE: "Any collateral family of the Robbins may be included as part of this
group™.

Looking for potential family groups along with Robbins_that began in NJ & migrated possibly to VA,
L, NC..Surnames Webb, Price, Smith, Cooper. Any marriages , adoptions, name changes, illegitimate
births....Will also check the Edmund Price & Jane Webb lines in NB & NJ. any help appreciated. Deb

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: South Jersey Robins

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 4:28 PM
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

_I have extracted a part or your descendent outline for reference. How was this constructed? 1°d
like to share some thoughts.

1. gohn ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth can not be the son of Jonathon ROBINS (1694NJ-
1774NJ) .
a) The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be put out to his Grandfather
Robins to learn the Weavers Trade™ )
1 believe that John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth was the son of Jonathon ROBINS (17__ -

1796NJ
)a John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.
b This Jonathan was alive when John died.
c The inventory of the Estate of this Jonathan Robins clearly shows that he was a weaver.
3. 1 don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct. where did this come from?
It is my belief that this Rachel Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) married Abraham Smith.

a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: an 6, 1805 Abraham Smith married Rachel Robbins
810 b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- & Rachel, son John Robbins (Smith),
1810.
I believe named after Rachels father John. } )
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, dau. Eliza Green (Smith),
1817
I believe named after Rachels mother Elizabeth. It is also believed that Rachels mothers
maiden name was Green.
d) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, son Robert Green (Smith),
Mar. 1821

1 believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers maiden name.
4. 1 believe that Lydia Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) was married to John Barber.
o fgozereenWICh Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, John & Lydia, son Robert Robins (Barber),
ctr, R
I believe named after Lydias brother Robert. ; ;
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau. Mary Robbins (Barber), June

6, 1808
1 believe named after Lydias sister Mary.
5. Robert Robins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was born circa 1777. He married Margaret Sharps.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & Margaret, (1st) son John, Jan"r
9, 1803
I believe_named after Roberts father John. Middle name was Sharps.
(Rob ?) grgenW|ch Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, Mrs. Robert, (4th) son Peter Sharp(s)
Robins), 1812.
1 believe named after Margarets brother Peter Sharps.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & wife, child"s name forgotten,
Oct. 1821
This would be their 4th son Jacob Sharps Robins. Margaret had a brother named Jacob and there
are
baptisms for numerous Jacobs in the Greenwich Presbyterian Church Sharps descendents.
6. John ROBINS, (son of John and Elizabeth) was probably married to_Jane Vanhorn.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John Robbins married Jane Vanhorn.
b Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife, son Jacob VanDorn (Robins),

1812.
1 believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes father.
1819 c) Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W. 08 Aug 1817; Filed 30 Sep
" son: John D. Vanhorn. Daughters: 2 unnamed. [Sussex Co. Marriage Book A - Jane Vanhorn to John
R Robbins - 20 Jan 1811.] Others: Son-in-law, George CREVELING, Son-in-law, John G. ROBINS, and
six

vanh gr-children: George Jacob,Mary Ann, Sarah Jane and Elinor, ch of George CREVELING, and Jacob
anhorn
Wi and Jonathan ROBINS, ch of John G. ROBINS. Executors: John D. VANHORN and John G. ROBINS.
itnesses:
Henry HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is Johns middle initial. Of
the NJ Robins
It appears that only descendents of John and Elizabeth used G(reen) as a middle name).
7. Jonathan Robbins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary (some believe Sharps and
postulate that she
was a sister of Roberts wife Margaret.
a) Jonathan is supposed to be buried next to his wife Mary and son Jonathan Green Robbins in
the Greenwich
Presbyterian Cemetary. (Note the "Green"™ for sons middle name indicates that this Jonathan
was a son of John
and Elizabeth Robins.
b) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robbins name a son John Sharps Robins. Since John
is supposed to
be the eldest son he was Iikel¥ named after Jonathans father.
c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name daughters Christianna Stewart and
Mary V(anover)
q h Smith. Because Jonathans and Marys children had the middle names Sharps and Vanover and a
aughter
9 Cristianna that some believe that Mary was a daughter of John Sharps and Christianna Van Over,
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and hence a sister

of Margaret Sharps. However the will of John Sharps does not name a daughter Mary. 1 believe
however that John

Sharps had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary. |1 don"t know what the name
of Jacobs wife was.

Gary Robins

2-Daniel™s 2nd wife=1693=Mary

Jonathon ROBINS (L1694NJ-1774NJ) . . e i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeaaann Alexandria
---Jonathon ROBINS (17 —1796NJ .......................................................... Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS —1796NJ died same day as Dad

---Isaac ROBINS (c1740 s 1784NJ) __=Susannah (17__-1817NJ)..Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (c1760°s-

—————— Rachel ROBINS (cl1760"s- = =Amos SMITH

—————— Abigail ROBINS (c760°s

—————— Diana ROBINS (c1770"s- = = GARRISON

—————— Mary ROBINS (c1770%s- = — JANNARD

—————— Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ 18 )= 1802 Mary HINER......................to Ohio in 1818

---John ROBINS ( -1789 = Elizabeth. . e Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (c176 s
—————— Robert ROBINS
—————— Mary ROBINS
—————— Lydia ROBINS
—————— Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA
Jo
0] 1 Knowlton
*1f Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarrled after his death
to Abraham Smlth would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = = Rachel Robins, or
Abraham Smith = = Rachel Ferlsora?

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Cc: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 5:03:56 PM
Brian,

My 2-DANIEL listing came from the 5 sons named by Hutchinson papers and
the New Jersey Colomial Documents, Calendar of Wills. From the Calendar

of Wills, I used these Robins wills -- Isaac 1741, Job 1756, Vincent 1760
Inv, Daniel 1763 Inv, John 1777, Andrew 1777, Cornelius 1780, lsaac
1784, John, Jr 1784 Inv, John 1789, John 1802, and Susannah 1817. 1 also

refernced a Monmuth Co marriage (Elizabeth to John MORFORD). The family
groupings are from the wills. 1 am not sure of the ties between families.
Hopefu;;y the Quaker search will solve some of the unknowns.

John

Genealogy surname Family histor Surname history
geneaiogy
Lineage Surname Robbins
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] raub-and-more.com

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 12:48:20 AM

Sorry Marshall. 1 thought I saw your name posted on the site.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Marshall Lake™ <mlake@mlake.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 9:36 PM

Subject: [RobblnsfamlIysouthjersey] raub-and-more.com

>> Greenwich Presbyterian Church was in Greenwich Township Sussex County NJ
>> at the time of Robert Robins, (1777). Sussex county became is now

>> Warren County and | believe that Gréeenwich Township surrounded the town
>> now known as Phillip sburﬂ These church records are available at

>> Marshall Lakes website. http://raub-and-more.com/resources.html. The

>> homepage of this site is of course http://raub-and-more.com/ .

Just to give credit where credit"s due, that®s not Y Web site. The
maintainer/owner of that site is Jan Reuther (actual y a cousin of mine).

Marshall Lake -- mlake@mlake.net -- http://mlake.net

Yahoo! Groups Links
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey]

Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 8:54:24 PM

Hi John, ) o

Yes, that sounds certainly promising. | seem to

remember hearing something about Swarthmore College
also, but have never been able to get there.

Getting back to your original request of me, 1| have
noticed you have been corresponding with a few others
on the web page. My checking has not turned up anY
other children by name for Daniel prodigious family.
Although 1 do have several Jobes that 1 believe may be
of interest to you. Let me know

--- John W Taylor <Johntaylor6@juno.com> wrote:

Sara, Brian, Marshall

Present day Monthly Meetings in NJ for the New York
Yearly Meeting are in

Chatham/Summit, Mendham/Somerset Hills, New
Brunswick, Plainfield/Rahway,

Dover-Randolph, Ridgewood, Shrewsbury, Upper
Montclair, Wall

Twp/Manasquan. It is quite possible that 2-DANIEL in
Amwell was a member

of a MM that was part of the NY Yearly Meeting and
NOT the Phila. Yearly

Meeting. When he lived in Rahway, he would have been
a member of the

NYYM. Friend"s archives are at Swarthmore College
(near Phila.) which 1

plan to visit. We may even find some early info on
Daniel when he lived

in_Rahaway--assumes he was an active Quaker. A new
twist.

John Taylor
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] (unknown)
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 10:26:00 AM

Sara, Brian, Marshall,

Need your help. Recently 1 sent a deed summary for 2-DANIEL with 111
??. 1 can"t find my copy of it--please forward my e-mail back to me
you have it. Thanks.

Back in NJ and hope soon to start searching Daniel.

John Taylor

& 1V
if
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] 2-DANIEL deeds
Date: Monday, January 16, 2006 10:01:50 PM

Gary, Marshall, Sara,

Following is what I have on Daniel 11, 111, IV? deeds. Note | added some
from the Colonial Conveyances where we need more detail. 1°m sure that we
can find more and get a better time line for their movements. Hopefully,
one will be an estate settlement that will name children. Whole deeds
give much more info than extracts.

2-DANIEL (Jr), 111, 1V LAND TRANSACTIONS Hunterdon County was formed in
1739; prior to that time Amwell would have been a part of Burlington
County. *"Colonial Conveyances 1664-1794" is on film

>6? Agre Rahaway Land (120 acres | sold % to 11) "out accommodations of
upland"

4/14/1696 Daniel 1 to Daniel 11

17__ Daniel to

>120 Acre Woodbridge tract
7/ 8/1698 Daniel | to Daniel 11 (Jr)
17__ Daniel 11 to

>? Acre New Windsor, Middlesex Co. tract
1709-10 Samuel Wright to Daniel 11 (Jr) [b 1666]
09/05/1776 Daniel I11 or 1V of New Windsor sold to

>?Acre Burlington, Burlington tract
3/14/1709 Samuel Wright to Daniel, 11 (Jr) * Book AAA, pg 420

>152 % Acre Horse Meadow, Freehold tract

12/31/1723 Daniel 11 of Amwell to Daniel 111 of Freehold
*Freehold Book G-2, pg 50

6/20/1748 Daniel 111? to Wm Hutchinson 5also below 72 acre)
* Up Freehold, Monmouth, Book A-3, pg 4

>72 Acre Upper Freehold tract

17 to Daniel ??

6/20/1748 Daniel 111? to Wm Hutchinson (also above 152 % acre)
* Up Freehold, Monmouth, Book A-3, pg 42

>* Acres Middlesex Book K-2, pg 346
8/12/1748 Daniel 11 or 111 to Catherine Lyell

>* Acres Location unknown Book AAA, pg 396
11/19/1709 John Hayden to Daniel 11 (Jr )

>* Acres Location unknown Book X, pg 129
9/ 5/1766 Daniel Il or 111 to Wm Heulings
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] 2-Daniel Deeds
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 10:57:50 AM
John,

You can find a copy of your 2-Daniel deed posting here. It"s in
Message # 561.

Sara

-—- In Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, John W Taylor
<Johntaylor6@j . ..> wrote:
>

> Sara, Brian, Marshall,

il¥e§dlgour help. Recently 1 sent a deed summary for 2-DANIEL with
> ??% I can"t find my copy of it--please forward my e-mail back to
me i

you have it. Thanks.

> Back in NJ and hope soon to start searching Daniel.

> John Taylor
>

\
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] 8-Moses--Joseph & Leah Clayton Robins
Date: Friday, January 27, 2006 4:58:22 PM

In review of the Hutchinson papers, Mr. Hutchinson assigns Joseph
the son of Joseph & Leah Robins as the husband of Meribah Salter.
However, other sources prove this to be incorrect.

Joseph son of Joseph & Leah Clayton Robins married Jane Hoopes and
had the following childre:

Sarah b. 1768, d. 1856 Edgemont, PA married Samuel Plankinton
brother of Jesse Plankinton her sister Jane®s husband.

Mary b. abt. 1770 She is named in the will

of her grandfather Hoopes. No other information.

Margaret b. abt. 1772 d. ? Redstone, PA married David Baker, brother
of her sister Alice"s husband.

Lydia b. abt. 1774, d? Clermont, OH married John lves. They lived in
NJ before going west.

Jane b. 5/31/1/76 d. 6/25/1806 Brandywine, DE married Jesse
Plankinton

Joseph b. abt. 1778 lived to adulthood d.? in ? PA.

Abraham b. abt. 1780 d. 1850 or 1855 in Carroll Co., OH.

Alice b. 10/29/1783, d. 9/24/1864 Columbiana, OH married on
12/22/1803, Gideon Baker in Washington Co., PA.

Parthenia b. 11/7/1787, d. 9/19/1837 Del Co., PA married James Hall.
Abigail b. 12/17/1787, d. 10/27/1870 in Monmouth Co., NJ married
Thomas Deboogh/Debow.

The birthdate for Parthenia is from the "Genealogy of the Smedley
Family.” Abigail®s is from her_headstone as recorded in the
Hutchinson papers. There®s a discrepancy with

their birth dates.

Esther b. 11/7/1789, d. 6/20/1864 in Hanover,OH married Thomas Black.

ghg @?ove Abraham Robins had children: Wm, Seth, Clayton, Eli, Jane,
mily.

Sara
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Auld Lang Syne
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 10:55:25 AM
Carol B.,

Thank you for each greeting photo you have posted this year on the
site. You always seem to find some really interesting & appropriate
ones for the Robbins group.

Happy New Year to you & all the Robins/Robbins family members.

Sara
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: South Jersey Robins
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins son of John and Elizabeth Robins.
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 10:37:38 AM

Note: You can determine the distance of the relationship based on the
percentage awarded.

These are division of estate papers filed for Jonathan Robbins (January 7,
1774 - May 18, 1867) at the Warren County Courthouse. Jonathan is buried at
the Greenwich Presbyterian Cemetary next to his wife Mary (1776 - May 22,
1844) and son Jonathan Green Robbins (Dec. 7, 1813 - Aug 7, 1840). Each of
Cﬂristiana's children received $49.36. Her grandchildren received a share of
this amount.

It is on this Eighth day of April A.D. 1869 ordered and decreed by the court
that John S. Robbins, the son of the said Jonathan Robbins is entitled by
law to receive the one third of the said distributive balance, amounting to
the sum of Five Hundred and ninety two dollars and fourty and a half cents
($592.40 1/2). And that Mary V. Smith, the daughter of the said Jonathan
Robbins is entitled to receive the one third of said distribution value
amounting to the sum of Five hundred and ninety two 40/100 Dollars $592.40
1/2). And that the children and grand children of Christiana, late the wife
of Thomas G. Stewart, are entitled to one third of the said distributive
balance amounting to the sum of Five Hundred and ninety two dollars and
fourty and a halT cents $592.40 1/2). What is to say to Christiana, wife of
Charles Godfrey, Elizabeth the wife of Jesse R. Thatcher, Mary the wife of
James M. Kennedy, Emma, the wife of Harris Godfery, and Sarah Carter, the
children and heirs at law of Mary, late the wife of Henry Carter now
deceased, each the sum of Nine 88/100 $9.88). To Jonathan R. Stewart the sum
of Fourty nine 36/100 Dollars. To Mary wife of (Left blank in original
document). To Thomas G. Stewart, Jonathan R. Stewart, and Henry Stewart,
children and heirs at law of Samuel Stewart deceased each the sum of Twelve
34/100 dollars. To Thomas Stewart the sum of Fourty nine 36/100 dollars
$49.36). To Elizabeth wife of William J. Smith, the sum of Fourty nine
367100 Dollars $49.36). To Jacob Stewart the sum of Fourtx Nine 367100
Dollars $49.36/100. To Martha the wife of Henry Crowell the sum of Fourty
nine 36/100 Dollars $49.36). To Anna wife of Charles Kern, the sum of Fourty
nine 36/100 dollars $49.36) To Jane the wife of Henry Hamman(?) the sum of
Fourty nine 36/100 Dollars $49.36). To Robert Stewart the sum of Fourty nine
36/100 Dollars $49.36). To John Stewart the sum of Fourty nine 36/100
$49.36). And to the children of Charles Stewart deceased, who was the son of
the said Christianna Stewart deceased whose names are unknown to the court
together the sum of Fourty nine 36/100 Dollars $49.36) being the share of
the said Charles Stewart deceased to be equally divided between the said
children of said deceased. It is also further ordered that the said
administrator pay to the clerk of the said orphans court the sum of Seventy
five dollars and fifty four cents $75.54. the costs taxed by this court in
the matter of this application out of the moneys of the estate.

Executor of the estate was Isaac Shipman
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of tkrobbinsl

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Dr. George R. Robbins (Nathan's son)
Date: Saturday, January 21, 2006 3:28:14 PM

Excerpt from the Trenton Evening Times, November 19, 1906:
Headline: County Clerk Robbins 38 Years County Doctor

"_..Dr. Robbins has one daughter, who is the wife of Harvey
Hutchinson, son of former Senator Elijah C. Hutchinson. He is a
member of Hightstown Lodge No. 41, F, and A.M. For years Dr. Robbins
took care of the practice of former Governor William A. Newell, who
was a practicing physician of Allentown, while that gentleman was

busy in Congress.

Not only can Dr. Robbins practice medicine, but he can practice
politics, and he is recognized as one of the shrewdest politicians of
the old school in this country. Since his return from colle%e he has
been as active as a man can be for his party"s welfare and the
strangest part of ithas been that in the heat of the many fights in
which he has engaged he has lost but few friends. The Doctor was
asked how he came to be a politican. “Just naturally,® he

replied. "My father was a politician, one of my uncles was a
Congressman, while another was judge, so how could 1 get away from
it? 1 think a man just inherits his interest in politics.”

When he was elected County Clerk he led his ticket in the county. He

was elected by a p!uralit% of 1,400 while Governor Fort lost the
county by 800, so it can be seen that he ran 2,200 ahead of Governor

Fort. That is popularity.”
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Early Robins deeds/wills of Fayette Co, Pa
Date: Sunday, January 08, 2006 8:07:19 PM

Taken from Fayette County office of deeds and wills-
deeds book A page 54;

"To all people to whom these presents shall come. 1
John Swearingen of the county of Westmoreland and the
state of Pennsylvania do send greeting whereas 1 held
by improvement a tract of land on Georges Creek
ag10|n|ng James Borden and Daniel Robins in the county
aforesaid. Kowye that for the consideration of five
shillings to me in hand paid by the said Daniel Robins
the receipt whereof 1 hereby acknowledge & for other
good causes me thereunto moving have granted and sold
unto the said Daniel Robins al mﬁ estate right and
title to the same together with the improvements and
appurtenances thereunto belonging or of right of
witness & by the lands of the said Daniel Robins on
the other be the same more or less to have and to hold
the said improvement and tract of land described and
mentioned unto the said Daniel Robins his heirs and
assigns forever. In witness whereof 1 have set my hand
and seal hereunto dated the 16 day of June one
thousand seven hundred & eighty three.

Sealed and delivered in the presence of us John
Swearingen-

James Neal, Joseph Swearingen

{seal}
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Early Washington Co, Pa Orphans Court Documents from the late1700"s
Date: Saturday, January 07, 2006 9:59:30 PM

Cecil Twp;

August 2, 1785; Job Robins(deceased), James Robins
over 1l4yrs old-Robert Parks appt"d (wheelwright trade)

Little Whitley Creek- Job Robins Jr-under 14yrs
old-Benjamin Custard appt-"d

May 5, 1786; Ann Robins, John Faucett, Richard Boyce-
Exect®s of will.

Strubane Twp;

June 3, 1783; Issac Robins, deceased. Sarah Sutton
Admix,gremarried wife of Issac) Children- Issac
Jr_,William and James-under 14 yrs old, James Innis,
Hugh Scott(court) appointed (guardians).
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Early weatern Pa Robbins will of Jacob Robbins
Date: Monday, January 16, 2006 10:33:58 PM

Will of Jacob Robbins, Fayette Co, Pa

Vol 1, page 60

Dated; February 19, 1790

Probated; October 13, 1791

Executor; wife Frances

Witnesses; Andrew McCellland,Jr, Aaron Moore, James
Salvifield

Benif:ciaries; wife Frances, son Jacob; grandson
anie

This is the son of Daniel Robbins and Mercy his
wife--Brian Robbins
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of germyn

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Elinor
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 7:15:35 AM

In his will written in 1754, Joseph Robins names wife Elinor and
mentions "brother in law"™ John Nation. [My transcript of this will is
available at:
http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nc/rowan/wills/r1520001. txt] When
this will is used as evidence that Bethia, wife of John Nation, was a
sister of Joseph Robins, additional support is found in the 1709 will
of Joseph Robins Sr. who"s named children include Joseph and Bethia.
However, | have not seen any evidence to supﬁort the proposition that
Eleanor was a Nation other than the belief that John Nation®"s mother
was also named Elinor. In her well documented "The Life of Captain
John Nation" by Carol Galbreath [published in the Genealogical Journal
of the Randolph Co. Gen. Soc., vol. XVI #2 (Spring 1992)3 the claims
that Mrs. Eleanor Robins was a Nation are never mentioned. Plus, 1
think there may be a bit of evidence (admittedly thin) that Eleanor
was not Joseph Robins®"s first wife. This evidence is in a series of
Frederick Co., VA leases from Landon Carter to various people
including Joseph Robins ["Frederick County, Virginia, Deed Book
Series, Volume 1, Deed Books 1, 2, 3, 4, 1743-1758, Abstratcted,' by
Amelia C. Gilreath (Nokesville, VA: no pub., 1989), pp. 59-61]. The
Carter leases to several neighbors of Joseph Robins, viz: Thomas
Waters, Joseph Wilkinson, David Smith, and John Bryant, grant survivor
rights to sons AND wives or daughters, but the lease to Joseph Robins
(15 Jan 1749/50) only grants these ri%hts to sons Joseph, William and
John. If the omission of wife or daughter means anything then it would
seem to be saying Joseph Robins was a widower in 1750 and daughter
Eleanor not yet born (and also removes any chance of Joseph having
other living sons born before 1750 and not named in his will).
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Friends/Quaker
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 11:33:49 PM

This is a very_ useful tool in searching Quaker records. They have a vast
number of meeting records available. Visit the Phila. Yearly Meeting site
through this link. The New York Yearly Meeting is not yet on line.

JOHN TAYLOR

Monthly Me@tin% records are deposited at Swarthmore and Haverford.
Here®s a link for that:

http://www.swarthmore.edu/library/friends/rsg/rsggeneal .html

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Friends/Quakers
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 8:41:30 PM

Sara, Brian, Marshall
Present day Monthly Meetings in NJ for the New York Yearly Meeting are in
Chatham/Summit, Mendham/Somerset Hills, New Brunswick, Plainfield/Rahway,
Dover-Randolph, Ridgewood, Shrewsbury, Upper Montclair, Wall
Twp/Manasquan. It is quite possible that 2-DANIEL in Amwell was a member
of a MM that was part of the NY Yearly Meeting and NOT the Phila. Yearly
Meeting. When he lived in Rahway, he would have been a member of the
NYYM. Friend®"s archives are at Swarthmore College (near Phila.) which 1
lan to visit. We may even find some early info on Daniel when he lived
in Rahaway--assumes he was an active Quaker. A new twist.
John Taylor
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 7:52:27 PM

Recently I"ve been going through old issues of the Hunterdon Gazette out
of Flemington, NJ. Below are some ROBINS-pertinent articles | came
across out of the issues from 1835 to 1844. The issues go back to 1825
and up to 1866. 1711 post more in the future.

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

28 Jan 1835

Died,
Near Mount Airy, in Amwell, on the 2l1st inst. Mr. Robert Robbins,
at an advanced age.

22 Jun 1836

WOOL CARDING.
THE subscribers respectfully inform the public that they intend to CARD
Wool into Rolls this season at Sergeant®s Mills, near Sergeantville. The
Carding Machines are of the first rate, and will be attended by an
experienced workman. Samuel B. Robbins will attend to the Carding
himself, and will warrant every roll passing through his hands carded
in the best manner, if the Wool is good and in good order. - They would
also inform the public, that thy [sic] have a first rate PICKING Machine,
which will Pick Wool in the completest manner, without waste. Persons can
have their Wool picked and greased by finding the grease, and no extra
charge. - Carding will be done at the customary prices of the country.
The subscribers will take in Wool, and return it when carded, at the
following places, one day in each week: -
At Rittenhouse®s Store, Head Quarters.
Daniel Brink"s, near Frenchtown.
Scott & Bateman®s, Baptist-town.
Frnklin [sic] Gordon"s, Swamp Meeting-house.
David Rockafellar®s Store, near Boarshead.
Delilah Buchanan®s Tavern, and at
Samuel B. Robbins"s, near Mount Airy.

Persons will be particular in putting written directions on each bundle
of wool left at the above places, so that no mistake may occur.

The Carding Machines are now in operation, and the subscribers are ready
to card Wool at the shortest notice, as there is always a sufficiency
of water in the driest season of the year.
Green Sergeant,
Samuel B. Robbins.
June 1, 1836. 22-4

12 Apr 1837

AMWELL TOWN MEETING.

Moderator, John Barber.

Town Clerk, Jeremiah Gary.

Collector, Benjamin Horn.

Assessor, Samuel B. Robbins.

Freeholders, Jas. J. Fisher, John R. Young.

Surveyors, John Aller, Andrew Larason.

Town Committee and School Committee, John Barber,

Andrew Larason, Peter Prall, Adam Williamson, Joseph Case.
Judge of Election, Abraham Conover.

Commissioners of Appeal, Benjamin Horn, Emley Holcombe.
gvergeers of Poor, Benjamin Horn, Samuel B. Robbins, Joseph West, Jacob
ervis.

Constables, Henry S. Stryker, Wm. Paxon, A. [Amos]
Hortman, Amplius Chamberlin.

Pound Keeper, John W. Larason.
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Voted to receive the township®s share of the Surplus money.
Voted, 3000 dollars for Roads and 1800 dollars for the Poor.

4 Oct 1837

Died,
In Amwell, near the Boars Head, on the 21st ult. Mr. AMOS ROBBINS,
in the 80th year of his age.

4 Oct 1837

PUBLIC SALE.

Will be sold, at Public Vendue,

ON SATURDAY the 7th of October inst. at the Boars Head, Andrew Emans,

innkeeper in Amwell township-All the Personal property of Amos Robbins,

dec"d, consisting of one bay Mare 5 years old, Wagon and Harness, Saddle,

Clock, Watch, Gun, Chests, Chairs, Bed and Bedding, Coverlets, Blankets,

Hay, Barrels, old Iron, Books, Maps, with many articles not mentioned.
Sale to commence at 12 o"clock of said day. Conditions made known and

attendance given by

HIRAM ROBBINS, Acting Executor.

October 4, 1837.

1 Nov 1837

Fulling, Dyeing, and Finishing

CLOTH.

THE subscribers respectfully inform their friends and the public, that
they intend carrying on the above business this season in all the various
branches, at the SPRING MILLS, near Ringoes. The mill and machinery are
in first rate order for doing business, and none but experienced workmen
will be employed. The subscribers have spared no pains i1n procuring their
Dyestuffs of the first quality. They are now ready to receive CLOTH to
dress, and by having a sufficient number of hands they will be enabled to
dress Cloth 1n a very short time after it comes into their hands. Their
prices will be reasonable, and their work warranted well done.

For the accommodation of the public, Cloth will be taken in at the
following places, where the subscribers will attend punctually once in
two weeks, viz:

Daniel Blackwell®s, Hopewell.

Mr. Wynkoop®s Store, Pennington.

Levi Atchley®s, Hopewell.

John Hill"s store, Woodville.

Runkle Rea"s, Greenville.

Rittenhouse & Willson®"s Store, Head Quarters.
Samuel B. Robbins®s, near Mount AirK_

N. B. Persons leaving Cloth at the above places, will be very particular
in attaching to each piece directions for dressing, color, &c. with the
owner®s name.

ROBBINS & SHEPHERD.
Spring Mills, Nov. 1, 1837. 6

7 Mar 1838

[Mercer County Officials]

MERCER .

Surrogate - William P. Sherman.

Clerk - Ralph H. Shreve.

Prosecutor of the Pleas - James Wilson.

éudges - Charles Burroughs, William Tindall, Randall C. Robbins, Robert
rown.

éustices - Randall C. Robbins, William R. McKean, David Eastburn, Robert
rown.

Commissioners - Emley Olden, for Princeton; James B.

Coleman, for Nottingham; lsaac Barnes, Trenton.

Recorder of the City of Trenton - Samuel Evans.

Alderman of do. - John McCulley.

25 Dec 1838





Married.
On the 19th inst. by the same_FRev. Charles Bartolette], Mr. Barzilla
Robbins of Delaware, to Miss Matilda Carkuff, of Raritan.

28 May 1839

ATTENTION, ONE AND ALL !

PURSUANT to public notice, the inhabitants of the Several townships
convened at the several times and places, according to notice given by
Major John_Little, when the following gentlemen were elected to supply
the vacancies in the several companies of the first and second Battalions
of the Hunterdon Brigade.

Kingwood. First Division-John S. Bush, Captain; Wm. Rockafellar,
Lieutenant; Wm. Mettler, Ensign; Peter Rake, Orderly Sergeant. Second
Division-Ezra Dalr¥mple, Captain; Ludgewick Little, Lieutenant; John
Robbins, Ensign; Elias Hulsizer, Orderly Sergeant.

Bethlehem. Peter Sinclair, Captain; Elisha Cooley, Lieutenant; Jonas
Johnston, Ensign; Joseph M. Pickle, Orderly Sergeant.

Alexandria. H. W. Lane, Captain; Samuel Warne, Lieutenant; Jonathan
Petty, Ensign; John H. Prevost, Orderly Sergeant.

N. B. AIl persons whose names are not enrolled in the respective
companies to which they belong, and who are liable to do military duty,
are requested to forward their names immediately, to the Orderlx Sergeant
of their respective company, or expect to be modestly dealt with according
to law-without fear, favor, or partiality.

JOHN LITTLE, Major.
May 28, 1839.

29 Jan 1840

Married, On the evening of the 20th inst., by the Rev. Jacob Kirkpatrick,
Mr. Hiram Robbins, of Delaware [Township], to Miss Catharine [Trimmer],
daughter of Mr. George Trimmer, of Raritan.

8 Sep 1841

ATTENTION TROOPERS

HE First Troop of the Hunterdon Squadron will meet at the house of Mahlon
C. Hart, in Flemington, on Saturday the 25th inst., at 10 o"clock,

A. M. fully equipped for drill and parade. By order of H. [Henry]

Robins, Capt. KING PYATT, Orderly

Sept. 8, 1841.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon County Gazette, 1825 - 1834
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 2:51:59 PM

From the

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

5 May 1825

SIX CENTS REWARD.

Ran away from the subscriber, on the 6th day of April, 1825, a bound boy:
about sixteen years of age, b% the name of Jonathan_Robbins. Whoever
takes up said Boy and brings him back to the subscriber, shall have

the above reward, but no charges. 1 forewarn all persons harbouring him
under the penalty of the law.

Charles Sergent.

May 4, 1825. 5-3t

31 Jan 1827

Married,
On the 21st inst. by Luther Opdycke, Esq., Mr. Peter Pursel of Kingwood,
to Miss Mary Ann Robbins, daughter of Mr. Joseph Robbins, of Amwell.

5 Mar 1828

For Rent.

A TAVERN

With 40 acres of excellent land, situate in the township of Amwell,

by the name of the BOAR®"S HEAD, and possession will be given the first
of April 1828. For terms apply to

Amos Robbins, Near the premises, or

William Britton, Baptist Town, iIn Kingwood.

March 5, 1828. 5

31 Mar 1830

Sale of Real Estate.

By virtue of a decree of the Orphan®s Court of the county of Hunterdon,
made at the term of September 1829, the subscriber, Guardian of William
Robins, a lunatic, will sell,

AT PUBLIC VENDUE,

at the Hickory Tavern, in the township of Alexandria, on Monday the 26th
day of April next, between the hours of 12 and 5 P. M. viz:

3 acres of Chesnut [sic] Timber land, adjoining Peter Vansyckle &
others. - Likewise, 17 acres of Land in the homestead farm of Jonathan
Robins, dec"d, situated in the township of Alexandria, adjoining the
Hickory Tavern. Conditions of sale made known and attendance given by
Jonathan Robins, Guardian of Wm. Robins.

February 26, 1830. mar3l1-4

2 Jun 1830

MARRIED,
On the 29th ult. by the Rev. Charles Bartolette, Mr. Jonas Robbins,
of Amwell, to Miss Mary Harding, of Kingwood.

15 Sep 1830

We learn that two children, sons of Herbert Bellis and Ralph Robbins,
were killed by lightning at the Holland school house, near Milford,

in this county, on the 8th inst. - They were under a pear tree when the
lightning struck them.
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11 May 1831

The Co-Partnership

Wchoff & Robbins was this day dissolved by mutual consent. All persons
who have claims against said firm, are requested to present them for
settlement: and those indebted, make payment without further notice,

to either of the subscribers.

John Wyckoff, jr. & Samuel B. Robbins.

Spring Mills, May 1, 1831.

N. B. The Carding & Fulling Business will in future be carried on in
its various branches, by Samuel B. Robbins.

26 Oct 1831

Commissioners® Sale of

REAL ESTATE.

By virtue of a decree of the Orphan"s Court of the county of Hunterdon,
Will be Sold, at Public Vendue,

At the house of lIsaac Bennett, innkeeper, Hickory Tavern, Alexandria
Township, on Saturday the 31lst day of December next, between the hours
of 12 and 5 o"clock P. M. the following described lots and parcels of
land, with the appertenances belonging to the estate of Joseph Robins,
late of the county of Hunterdon, deceased, - viz.:

~ No. 1. A Lot of Land, situate in Alexandria, whereupon Jacob Bloom now
lives, containing four acres; on this lot is a good frame dwelling house,
stone spring house, a never fTailing spring of the best water, garden,
an apple orchard containing about 100 trees, with a variety of other
fruit. The land in a high state of cultivation. o

No. 2. The equal undivided one half part of a lot adjoining No. 1,
containing eight acres of land. On this lot is a good frame barn, stables,
and some fruit trees.

No. 3. A Lot of Wood Land, situate in the township of Bethlehem,
about half a mile from the Hickory, containing five acres - this lot is
chiefly covered with chesnut, and lies near the ?reat road leading from
the Hickory to Mechlin®s Tavern. Conditions will be made known at the
time and place of Sale, and attendance given by
Allen Quinn, Westley Johnson & Enoch Clifford,

Commissioners. Alexandria, October 26, 1831. 9

24 Jul 1833

MARRIED,

On the 18th instant, by the Rev. Charles Bartolette, Mr. Hiram Robbins
to Miss Ruth Ann Britton, both of Amwell.

18 Dec 1833

NOTICE. ) )

All persons indebted to the estate of John R. Robbins, late of the
township of Amwell, dec"d, are requested to make immediate payment of
the same; and those who have_ demands against said estate, are requested

to present them for examination, to Elisha Warford, AdmTor.
Dec. 18, 1833. 3
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Gazeete, 1857 - 1866
Date: Friday, January 20, 2006 9:39:15 PM

from the

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

22 Jul 1857

DIED.

In her 5th year, at Bloomsbury, on Tuesday the 14th inst., after fifteen
days of suffering with the Scarlet Fever, Sarah Elizabeth [Robins],
youngest Daughter of Moses [Robins] and Susan Mary Robins.

25 May 1859

NOTICE.
JOSEPH ROBBINS, late of the county of Hunterdon, in the State of New
Jersey, having died intestate, seized in fee simple of three certain
lots of land, situate in_ the said county. The first lot situate in the
township of Delaware, adjoining lands of Samuel Barrack, Hugh Webster,
Joseph Hibbs, and Thomas Hibbs and the road leading from Boars Head to
Baptisttown and contains Sixth Acres of land more or less. The second
lot situate in the same township, adjoining lands of James Pyatt, Elisha
Warford, and Hugh Webster, and contains Thirty Acres of Land more or less.
The third lot situate in the township of Raritan adjoining lands of Ralph
Rudebock, William Sergeant, John Case and others, and contains Seven Acres
of land more or less, leaving Sarah his widow him surviving, and four
children and one grand child, to wit: Barzilla Robbins, Joseph Robbins,
Elizabeth wife of Elias H. Trimmer, and Mary Ann wife of Peter Y. Pursell,
children) and Asa Robbins, who is a minor, the only child and heir at
aw of EB raim Robbins, a deceased son of said intestate, his only heirs
at law, being each entitled to the undivided one fifth part of said Real
Estate. The Subscribers, the said Peter Y. Pursell and Mary Ann his wife,
hereby give notice that they will make application to the Orphans® Court
of said County of Hunterdon, at the Court house in Flemington, on the
Thirtieth day of June next, at 10 o"clock, A. M., or as soon thereafter as
said_application can_be heard, for the appointment of three disinterested
commissioners to divide the said Real Estate between the said owners,
in the shares aforesaid, Sarah the widow of said Joseph Robbins, dec"d,
being entitled to her dower in said Real Estate, is hereby made a party
to these proceedings to the end that the said Court may make such order
touching her dower as the statute in such case made and provided shall
require. PETER Y. PURSELL,
MARY ANN PURSELL.
Dated May 18th, 1859.-6w.

28 Sep 1859

_At the solicitation of many of my friends of all parties, | offer myslef
[sic] as an independent candidate for the office of sheriff, of the county
of Hunterdon and pledge if elected to discharge the duties of the office
faithfully and honestly, independant [sic] of any party sect or clique.
HIRAM ROBBINS, of Delaware, _ ]

SHERIFFALITY.- Emanual Apgar, of Lebanon township, is recommended as
a suitable ﬁer§on to be supported as an_Independent Candidate for the
office of Sheriff, at the ensuing election MANY VOTERS.

1 Feb 1860
Married,

January 19th, by Rev. S. 0. Fuller, Mr. Reuben R. Wright, of Alexandria,
N. J., to Miss Elizabeth Robins, of Union, Hunterdon County, N. J.

23 Jan 1861
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Died,

December 29th, 1860, at the residence of James P. Chamberlin, of East
Amwell, Ida Williamson, wife of Richard S. Robins, and daughter of Samuel
and Ellen Ann Waldron, of Raritan township, in the 23d year of her age.

24 Apr 1861

Married,

April 11th, at the house of the bride®"s father, by the Rev. G. Van Horn,
R$v. EH E. Walton, of the Newark Annual Conference, to Miss Kate Robbins,
of Neshanic.

11 Dec 1861

On the 30th. ult., at his residence near Quakertown, by Rev. Wm. D. Hires,
Mr. William B. Robbins, of Delaware, to Miss Mary Catharine Buchanan,

of Raritan township, Hunterdon County, N. J.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Gazette, 1845-1856
Date: Friday, January 20, 2006 12:22:21 AM

from the

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

4 Mar 1846

MARRIED.
On Thursday 26th ult., bg the Rev. J. H. Sherwood, Mr. Jacob Hagar to
Miss Elizabeth Robbins, both of Alexandria.

4 Nov 1846

Married,
On the 28th ult. br the same, Mr. Wm. L. Smith, to Miss Malissa Robbins,
both of Lambertville.

21 Apr 1847
paraphrasing ...

Ephraim Robbins is stated as being the constable of Raritan Township

15 Dec 1847

BOARSHEAD VIGILANT SOCIETY.-The members of the Boarshead Vigilant Society,
will hold their annual meeting at the house of David Gaddis, Boarshead,
on Saturday, January 1st, 1848.

Dec. 15,-3t HIRAM ROBBINS, Sec"y

26 Jan 1848

Married,
On the 13th inst., by Rev. J. H. Sherwood, Mr. John Rapp to Miss Mary
Robbins, both of Alexandria.

22 Mar 1848

Married,
In Ringoes, on the 11th inst., by the Rev. Mr. Jacob Kirkpatrick,
Mr. John Johnson to Miss Ann Robbins, both of Raritan.

26 Apr 1848
paraphrasing ...

Barzilla Robbins is named as the Assessor and the Overseer of the Poor
as well as the Constable in Franklin Township.

3 May 1848

SHERIFFS® SALE I i o ) ) i

BK virtue of sundry writs of Fieri Facias, to us directed, issued out
of the Hunterdon Pleas, will be exposed to sale at Public Vendue, on
FRIDAY, the 5th day of MAY next,
at 10 o"clock in the forenoon of said day, at the house of James Perry,
in the township of Alexandria, in the county of Hunterdon, 218 Hogs, 5
Horses, Wagons, Sleds, Harness, Grain, Whiskey, Flour, Cisterns, Pipes,
Barrels, Beds and Bedding, Carpets, bureaus, Tables, Chairs, Stoves,
stone coal, a large quantity of wood, and in short; all the Personal
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property of the defendant, in the county of Hunterdon. i )
Seized as the proEerty of James Perry, defendant, and taken in execution
at the suit of Jonathan Robbins and others, and to be sold by
A. [Alpheus] B. CHAMBERLAIN, late Sheriff,
GARRET SERVIS, Sheriff.
May 3-1t.

3 May 1848

AUCTIONEER!
The subscriber offers his services to the citizens of Flemington and
the surrounding country, as an AUCTIONEER. Having had some experience
he thinks he can give satisfaction to all that may favor him with a call
Flemington, May 3,-6m. EPHRAIM ROBBINS.

27 Sep 1848

HUNTERDON ORPHANS®" COURT, AUGUST TERM, 1848.-Upon filing a Petition and
Affidavit by Jonathan Robins, the security of William A. Loder, Esg.,
Administrator of John Godown, dec"d., it iIs ordered by the Court that
the said Administrator show cause on the first day of the next term of
this Court why his said letters of Administration should not be revoked,
made void and for nothing holden, and that a cop¥ of this order be

set up in the Surrogate®s Office of this county for the space of two
months next before that day, and published in the Hunterdon Gazette,
which shall be a sufficient publication of the same.

SAMUEL HILL,

JOHN BARBER,

A true copy. JOS. THOMPSON, Judges.

Geo. C. Seymour, CI"k.

Sept. 27,-4t.

5 Nov 1851

ADMINISTRATORS®" NOTICE-John J. Sutphin, administrator of Samuel )

B. Robbins, late of the township of East Amwell, dec"d., by direction of
the Orphans® Court of the county of Hunterdon, hereby give notice to the
creditors of the said Samuel B. Robbins, deceased, to exhibit to him,
under oath or affirmation, their claims and demands against the estate
within six calendar months from the 18th day of October, 1851, or they
will be forever barred from prosecuting or recovering the same.

Nov 5,-2m. John J. Sutphin.

4 Jul 1855

HUNTERDON ORPHAN®"S COURT.-JUNE TERM, A. D. 1855.-PRESENT-Wm. Egbert,
Isaac R. Srope, and Mahlon Smith.-RULE TO BAR CREDITORS.-UPON the
application of JONATHAN ROBINS, Executor of DANIEL ROBINS, deceased,
to limit and appoint a certain time within which the creditors of
the estate of said decedent respectively shall bring in their debts,
claims and demands against the same, or else be barred from any action
respecting the same against the said Executor.

IT IS ORDERED BY THE COURT, That the said executors give notice to
the creditors of the estate of the said decedent respectively each and
every of them to bring in their debts, claims and demands against the said
estate within one year from this time, by setting up a copy of this order,
in five of the most public places in this county, for the space of two
months-also by advertising the same in the Hunterdon Gazette published in
Flemington for the like space of time. And if_any creditor shall neglect
to exhibit his or her debt, claim or demand within the said period of one
year after public notice be given as aforesaid, such creditor shall be
for ever barred of his or her action therefor against the said Executor.
(A true copy from the minutes.
Dated, Surrogate®"s Office, CHAS. THATCHER,
May. 20, A. D., 1855. Clerk.
July 4-2m

22 Aug 1855
EXECUTOR"S SALE OF REAL ESTATE.-The Subscriber, Executor of the estate





of DANIEL ROBINS, deceased, will offer at Private Sale the followin%
described Property: No. 1-A valuable FARM, containing 140 acres of land,
lying near the village of Bloomsbury, in the Township of [sic: Bethlehem]
Hunterdon, N. J. Said Farm has been heavily limed recently, and produces
abundantly all Kkinds of grain.-There are about 130 acres of tillable land,
the remaining 10 acres being covered with timber of the first quality,
and very valuable in consequence of its lying so near the Bloomsbury
Station of the C. Railroad. The Buildings on said Farm consist of a good
frame Dwelling-house; Spring near the house; spring-house, smoke-house,

a large frame barn, with stabling underneath; hovel, wagon house, etc.,
all in good repair. Also, a great quantity of Fruit, in all its variety.

No. 2-Being a timber lot, containing twenty acres of valuable timber,
and lying near the public road leading from Bloomsbury to Little York,
about two miles from the former and one mile from the latter place. This
property will be offered all together, or in lots, to suit purchasers,
and the best interest of the estate. The property No. 1 will be held
at private sale until Tuesday, 30th of October next, and if not sold
ﬁreV|ously; it will on that day be offered at Public Sale, between the

ours of 12 and 5 o"clock P. M.-Sale to take place on the premises. The
lot No. 2 will likewise be held at private sale until Thursda% the 1st of
November next, and if not sold previous to that day, it will be offered
at Public Sale between the hours of 12 and 5 P. M. Sale to commence at
the house of Wm. Young, in the village of Little York.

Persons wishing to view the above described property can be shown the
same by calling on Charles Petty, or Isaac Robins, living on said farm,
and the timber lot will be shown by Sylvester Aﬂgar, living at the
saw-mill, adjoining said lot. Conditions made known on the day of sale.
JONATHAN ROBINS, Executor.

Alexandria, Aug. 22,1855-2m
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Jonathan ROBINS of Alexandria Twp

Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 12:27:39 AM

> > My question in general in studying the outline is how do we connect
> > 2-Daniel"s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John?"

I don"t know. [I"ve been carrying Isaac & Asubia as the parents of
Jonathan, father of Robert. This could easily be in error as 1 _never
had a source for the proposed linkage. [I"m definitely not married to
this concegt, and Jonathon ROBINS (17__ -1796NJ) could easily be the son
of 2-Daniels®s son Jonathan as suggested by John T. | believe that
2-Daniels son Jonathan transferred land to his son Isaac. 1 think that
Marshall Lake has information on this and 1 believe a later Division of
Estate by lIsaacs daughter Diana "Robins™ Garrison that involved the same
property. This is off the top of my head, & I don*"t have the facts.

VVVVVVVVYV

It seems to me that Marshall has also mentioned a g-grandson, (moses) of
2-Daniels son Jonathan. This g-grandson is supposed to be a source for
information stating that Jonathon had 2 sons and 4 daughters. At the
time 1 did not suspect that Jonathan was the son of 2-Daniel. 1
questioned Marshall on this as follows"

VVVVYV

> Gary - However, I"m interested in your comment that Jonathan had 2
> sons and 4 daughters. Do you have any references.

VvV Vv

Marshall - "The only thing I have to go on is a bio on Moses ROBINS from
"History of Hunterdon and Somerset Counties New Jersey" by James P.
Snell i1n 1881. The beginning of the bio goes:™

quote

Moses®™ great grandfather, Jonathan Robins, settled in Alexandria
township, adjoining the "Old Hickory Tavern,™ in 1751, and bought land
of "one Widow Merrill." The original estate contained two hundred and
eighty-five acres of land. He had two sons, Jonathan and lIsaac, and
four daughters, the fTormer being grandfather of Moses Robins.

VVVVVVVVVVYV

First, let me say that I don"t know who the father of Jonathan ROBINS the
first is. There®s a couple of possibilities (probably more) which Gary
already mentioned. 1°ve even read a report that said Jonathan ROBINS the
first came directly from New England to Alexandria Twp, Hunterdon Co.

(And there was a source named in that report. 1"ve been trying to acquire
this source but so far I1"ve failed. 1 feel it"s probably a red herring

anyway.)

The only things (I think :) I know about Jonathan ROBINS the first is that
he had six children: Jonathan, lsaac, and four daughters names unknown.
MK only source is the SNELL book cited above (see the full bio at
< ttp://mlake.net/robins/Sources/MosesRobins—B|01881.txt>?. 1"ve never
seen any indication that he had any other children. 1 also gthinka I know
that this Jonathan purchased land In 1751 in Alexandria Twp from the widow
ﬁnng MERRILL. It"s stated in the SNELL book cited above and in a 1773

ee
<http://mlake.net/robins/Sources/JonathanRobins2lsaacRobins-Deed1773. txt>
ﬂhere t?is Jonathan transfers the same land to Isaac ROBINS (presumably

is son).

When Isaac ROBINS died intestate in 1783 it took about 10 years (!) to
divide his land up to his rightful heirs

<http://mlake.net/robins/Sources/lsaacRobins-Intestatel783. txt>.

In the will of Dinah (ROBINS) GARRISON
<http://mlake.net/robins/Sources/DinahGarrison-Will11857.txt> she names her
father as Isaac ROBINS and she states that she®s passing on the land she
received from him.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2006 9:48:27 AM

Here"s some_ information | found a few years ago about
Joseph Robbins(Jr):

Information from; American Revolutionary Patriots and
Soldiers of Ca C.A_R."S".

Joseph Robbins is listed among the patriots of Lt.

George Nixon Society, with the descriptive note;
"Joseph Robbins Jr NJ Private B 1745 Monmounth Co, NJ
D 21 May 1790 Allentown NJ m Meribah Saltar ch John
1767, Ezekial 1769, Samuel Sr 1777, Jacob, Thomas,
BsaiahéPriscila, Sarah, Susannah, Rebecca, Mary, gr c
ames C."

Also- Will abstracts F-1, Hoopes, Abraham. Abstracts
od Deleware Co, Pa, wwills 1789-1835.

So looks like he had been married to both of them?
Saltar and Hoopes?
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Martha Robbins Steward Meets the Redcoats
Date: Friday, January 20, 2006 3:30:53 PM

This storg was recorded by Charles Robbins Hutchinson. )
Martha Robbins 1736-1809 d/o of Samuel & Margaret Page Robbins was the
widow of John Steward, Jr at the time of the following event.

"On the night of June 23,1778, when the British army on its way from
Philadelphia across Jersey, was encamped all the way from Crosswicks
to Ellisdale (then called Gibbstown), with its cadettes extending as
far as Walnford; two of its officers came to the residence of
Alexander Howard to inquire concerning the residence of some noted
Whigs. Mr. Howard received them in his porch,in white flowing robes,
was extremely polite but very ignorant as to the whereabouts of the
individuals sought for, they thanked him for his courtesy and remarked
that it was a gratifying to meet with a gentleman for they had just
called at the house on the other side of the road (pointing to the
homestead then occupied by Martha and her children),and had received
from an old lady the greatest scolding they ever had in their lives."

Martha would have been only 42 yrs old in 1778. Toda¥ait's rare to

find an American woman who is considered to be "an o lady" at 42.
Sara
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] More Robbins info....
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2006 9:25:35 PM
Group,

I came across this information on 4/26/2002 at the
following website;
http://freepages.genealogy. rootsweb.com/~mittge/robbins/robj74.html

This site was a Robbins Journal site, last updated or
edited on 4/1997, Vol. VII, NO.4. The editor/creator
notes she is moving on after 7 years of work on this
line. There are Robbins®™ from all over the states
listed here, and what journal one can find articles
written about them.

Foe example, in the Vol I, NO.4 (April 1990) Journal
listed table of contents as;

Photo%raph: Jacob Robbins (1809-1896)

"The history of the Robbins family as 1, D.R. Robbins
remembers it" (cl1921)

Editor®s note

Family reunions

Robbins vital records

Queries )

Family Group Sheets: John Robbins(b1741)

o " " Moses Robbins(b1765)

oo " " Mathew Robbins (b1723)

oo " " William Robbins (b1737)

Land office grants: Richmond, Virginia(covers
Montgomery and Botetourt counties

1779 Tax list of Randolph Co, NC

Article: "Robbins to mark 90th birthday," Earl B.
Robbins of New Castle, Indiana.

I had tried in vain to find, through interlibrary
loan, some library, ect that had these journals that
went from 4/1990-4/1997. Looks like they were
published 4 times a year-i.e. quarterly.

Of special interest to some here my be the Robbins of
Ohio, covered just as extensively in the Vol Il1l, No.
2 (Oct 1991) edition of the Journal.

Hope somebody else has better luck in obtaining s
source for this little gold mine!

This also from "Corner stone Clues'"(Vol No.4,
11/1977)from the Genealogical publication of Greene
County, Pa:

"Dailey-Dalley: Need ancestors and descendants of
Phillip Dailey b 1730; d Washington Pa, 1787. Married
Mercy Jones of Readington NJ 1748. Rec"d 223 acres
"Dauphin™ on a Virginia Certificate 1-17-1780. poss.
Nottingham Twp. Sons: ISAAC, PHILIP, SAMUEL, CHARLES;
daughters: MARY PAINTER, RACHEL PARROT, SARAH ROBENS,
MERCY BENTLEY."
Note; Nottingham Twp in Washington Co, Pa. This is the
%roup connected with William Robbins(1756-1842) and

is wife above. Sarah Robens.

A Mrs Richard C EKatherine Edwards) Art, 3000 Thayer
St., Evanston I11I. 60201 was the person who posted the

query.
Brian Robbins
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] More early Robins deeds/wills from southwestern Pa of the 1700"s
Date: Sunday, January 08, 2006 7:45:31 PM

From the registrar®"s office of deeds and wills,
Fayette Co, Pa.

To all whom it may concern whereas Daniel Robins
deceased late of Fayette County, state of Pennsylvania
by his last will did bequeath unto me Mercy his widow
a certain mill situate on Georges Creek with fifty
acres of land adjoining the same. Being part of a
tract of land five hundred and fifty acres granted by
warrants to said Daniel to enjoy the same during my
lifetime; know ye by this presents that 1| the said
Mercy for and in consideration for the sum of two
hundred pounds Pennsylvania currency to me in hand
paid_by John Robins of said Fayette County before the
Si nln? hereof; the receipt whereof 1 do hereby
acknowledge have granted bargained sold & released &
hereby %rant bargain sell and release unto him the
said John Robins all my claim and said title to said
tract and mill situate in said Fayette County & as
hereabove described to have and to hold said premises
with all the rights appurtenances privileges of
improvements to the same belon% unto him the said John
Robins his heirs, assigns to their only use & to their
administrators executors heirs or assigns to their
only use & behoof during my lifetime warranting said
premises against only person or persons claiming the
same from under me. In witness hereof | have set my
hand & affixed my seal this twenty third daﬁ of April
in the year of our lord one thousand seven hundred and
eighty eight.

Witnesses present; Benjamin Newman, Richard Wade

Mercy Robins

Her Mark
Fayette County, Pennsylvania this day came Benjamin
Newman before me the subscriber a Justice of the Peace
and also of the Common Pleas in and for said county
and made oath according to law that the within deed
pole was properly acknowledged by Mercy Robins to John
ﬁgggns. Witness my hand and seal the 24th day of April
James
Neal

1788Recorded and compared the 12th day of September
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of xelha92@earthlink.net
To: mlake@mlake.net

Cc: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] New E-mail Address
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2006 12:06:45 PM

Hi, Marshall. We changed servers a few months ago. My new address is
xelha92@earthlink.net  Sorry for the confusion. |1 changed it on the
Robbins group mailing list, but I guess | didn"t actually post it.

Wilma Meaden

Original art at www.enchantmentstudio.com
Family Photos at http://BobandWillie.photosite.com/

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Quaker Records/2-DANIEL
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2006 8:20:20 AM

The Quaker archives are at Swarthnore College. The North American Records
are on over 2,500 reels of tape and cover some 3,700 feet of original
archives. Their site
http://www.swarthmore.edu/library/friends/rsg/rsggeneal . html

Has now on line detailed meeting info from these Yearly Meetings:
Philadelphia g ome 210 different meetings in PA, DE, NJ), Baltimore,

Lake Erie and Southern Appalachian. NOT yet on line Genesee, New York and
Ohio Yearly Meetings.

I am sure that many of the records are in longhand, unindexed and can be
hard to read.

2-DANIEL research will be done for Phila. Yearly Meetings with pre 1800
records that might have 2-Daniel info.

>Bristol, PA from 1777

>BurI|ngton NJ from 1627

>Crosswicks, NJ from 1682 (includes Chesterfield)
>Bucks Count ngddletown) PA from 1792
>Langhorne Ey dletown PA from 1649

>Lima (Middletown), PA from 1791

>Quakertown, PA from 1703

>Quakertown (Richland), PA from 1685

>Trenton, NJ from 1795

>Wr|ghtstown PA from 1684

NOTE: There is NO Wrightstown, NJ listed

Info on the New York Yearly Meeting is not yet on line. Northern NJ was
tied to New York and NOT to Phila. Will search for what is available
including Rahway, New Brunswick and any meeting in the vicinity of
Hunterdon County .

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

Cc: John W Taylor

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: 2-DANIEL deeds

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 3:25:17 PM

> 2-DANIEL (Jr), 111, 1V LAND TRANSACTIONS Hunterdon County was formed in
> 1739; prior to that time Amwell would have been a part of Burlington

> County. *"Colonial Conveyances 1664-1794" is on Ffilm

1 believe that should be 1714 rather than 1739.

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

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Friends/Quakers

Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 1:32:38 PM

> Present day Monthly Meetings in NJ for the New York Yearly Meeting are

> in Chatham/Summit, Mendham/Somerset Hills, New Brunswick,

> Plainfield/Rahway, Dover-Randolph, Ridgewood, Shrewsbury, Upper

> Montclair, Wall Twp/Manasquan. It is quite possible that 2-DANIEL in

> Amwell was a member of a MM that was part of the NY Yearly Meeting and

> NOT the Phila. Yearly Meeting. When he lived in Rahway, he would have

> been a member of the NYYM. Friend"s archives are at Swarthmore College

> (near Phila-% which 1 plan to visit. We may even find some early info on
> Daniel when he lived in Rahaway--assumes he was an active Quaker. A new
> twist.

Personally, 1 would like to see a map marking all the different places
Daniel ROBINS lived and possibly attended Friends meetings. It might help
put it into a better perspective ... for me anyway.

During one of my trips to Hunterdon Co while driving around the back roads
I came across an old building with a roadside sign. 1 recall taking
pictures of the building and the sign but 1 cannot locate those pictures
at the moment. The sign noted that the building was originally a Friends
meeting place. I don"t recall for sure but I believe the sign said that
it was _the_ original Friends meetin? place in the area. It seems to me
the buiTding was dated late 17th/early 18th century. My memory is pretty
well shot these days so take what | say with a grain of salt. |1 recall
the building being close to Flemington and probably in present-day Raritan
Township. 0, depending upon where in Amwell Township Daniel ROBINS lived
it might have been pretty close to him.

I think it would be great to get together with other ROBINS researchers in
Hunterdon County sometime for a research trip.

Marshall Lake -- mlake@mlake.net -- http://mlake.net
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Chris Schopfer

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Abigail Robbins, Joseph Robbins
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 3:42:59 PM

Thanks for your kind words, Sara.

I show Abigail®s birth as 17 Dec 1787 and her death as 27 Oct 1870,
evidently calculated from her headstone transcription. 1 got this from Liz
Mangee Jones, who has posted much information about about Abigail”s
descendants on the internet.

Do you have birth and death dates for Abigail®s father, Joseph Robbins? I
have several differing sets of dates. There was also a Rev War vet named
Joseph Robbins, evidently from Monmouth County, but I don"t know whether
it"s this Joseph.

Chris

On 4 Jan 2006 10:53:01 -0000, Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
<Robbinsfami lysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

wrote:

There is 1 message in this issue.

Topics in this digest:

1. Re: Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter
From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

Message: 1
Date: Tue, 3 Jan 2006 19:40:35 -0700
From: "july37" < july37@cox.net>
Subject: Re: Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

Chris,

¥ou::§ a very good resource for information on the Dutch Reformed
amilies.

On the 8-Moses line. 1 have the death of Abigail Robins w/0 Thomas
DeBoogh/DeBow ocurring at age 18. She must have died soon after her
marriage. Do you know if this is correct?

Your hypothesis on the name "Child" is a reasonable one & may prove
correct. 1 haven"t seen the 2nd marriage for Frances in the New Haven Town
Hall Records on Aug 10, 1636. It does provide another lead & as you
suggest

> a search for a copy of the actual document may be necessary. Frances?
Potter

> & the place of origin in England of Wm Potter is a subject of interest to
me.

Thanks for sharing your research with the group.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

o Sara
————— Original Message -----
From: Chris Schopfer
To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2006 9:31 PM
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

Debby/Sara/et.al:

I did some exploring on Ancestry.com <http://ancestry.com/>
http://ancestry.comn/>

r@gardlng } ) ) )

Wi Iaam Potter®"s wife"s identity, and thought a few observations were
wort

sharing:

VVVVVAVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV
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I had privately hypothesized that "Child" may have been written somewhere
to note that Frances was a minor, but this is evidently not so; the
Abigail®s passenger records reportedly state that Frances was 26 at the
time

of her emigration. This statement is evidently the basis for a frequently
estimated birth year of 1609. But one peculiar posting makes me wonder if
Frances was indeed married at the time: "A second marriage for this same
couple is also recorded in the New Haven Town Hall Records for Aug. 10,
1636." An image of this record in its original form might be enlightening.

Several postings mention that Frances made the voyage to America in 1635
on
the ship "Abigail” with her first son, who was just 4 months old. 1 wonder

i:_tﬂe surname “'Child"™ is a misinterpretation of the ship®s manifest,

whic

may have intended "Child" to refer_to the infant gJoseph, I believe). This
record, too, might still be accessible in original form.

Fganﬁes' and William®s marriage is frequently cited as "abt 1634 in
Chesham,

Buckinghamshire, England'; someposting state 14 April 1630 (often citing
gew Haven, which is obviously wrong; at least one noted London, England,
ut

gave no specific source).

I saw two men named as Frances" father (below), presumably tied to birth
records found by researchers in the past. The First of these is at least
Rearly consistent with Frances®™ age noted in The Abigail®s manifest. 1
ave

to wonder, though, how close these are to William"s home in Devon, and if
not close, how the marriage might have been made:

- Thomas Child of Roxton, Bedfordshire (with Frances b. 16 Feb
1610/11/Bletsoe, Bedford, England
- Robert Child of Kent, England (with Frances b. 1616/Kent, England)

The surname "Wood"™ appears to belong to Elizabeth Wood, b. 14 Apr 1606 in
Cheshgm, Buckinghamshire, who is frequently shown as William Potter~s
secon

wife. One listing, by Rita Lace ﬁ{italgce@yahgo-com) says William™s second
magrlage was Elizabeth"s fourth; her first being to William®"s brother,
John

Pgtteg. "She was excommunicated in 1646 because she would not give up
Edwar

Parker', her second husband, with whom she eventually had four children.
Her

third marriage was purportedly in 1664, to Robert Rose.

One sometimes-named wife of William"s, Hannah Beecher, appears to_ have
actually been his mother, Hannah (Hawes) Potter Beecher, who married,
second, John Beecher.

Well, that"s it. 1 have no first-hand knowledge of any of the above, but
though anyone inclined to do some primary research might be interested.
Happy New Year!

Chris

>  Date: Mon, 12 Dec_2005 11:05:37 -0700

>  From: "july37" < july37@cox.net>

> Subject: Re: Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

>

> Debby,

>

> You mentioned Wood as a possible maiden name for Frances Potter. Sorting
> ﬁhrough the Frances Potter information, 1 see the Wood name given by
other

> researchers too. Like the name Child, Wood is another family to explore.

> Thanks for adding this information.
> Sara





VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVYV

From: july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2005 5:35 PM

gubject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William
otter

Debby,

Nice to have you join us. Any information you or any one else has on
Frances ? Potter"s maiden name may help. Just comparing notes could lead
s
> to a_source. So far, 1 haven"t found anyone on_ancestry.com who has _
; provided a source for their file on Frances Child or the place of origin
or
> the William Potter family. | haven"t pursued it any further & it seems
> there has been no progress in this area to date. Dr. Ben
Bloxham®s forum i ) )
> message on 3/10/05 references this subject. He says, "Where there is
“Hope""
> we can keep smiling”. So 1 remain hopeful that we will eventually find
> correct answers.

CVVVVVVVVVVYV

o Sara
————— Original Message -----
From: debby muench )
To: RobbinsTamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2005 2:31 PM i o
5 Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William
otter

Sara,

I have Frances®™ name as Wood. Unfortunately, 1 didn"t have the
source on my hard copy and this is from the reconstructed records
when my computer crashed. It might provide a place to start.
Hoge that helps.

Debby Muench

-—- In Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "turkeypt2"
July37@c...> wrote:

V A

Can anyone provide some type of documentation for the
fmaiden name of Frances Potter, wife of William Potter and mother
Hope Potter Robins? | see Frances®™ surname is given primarily as
Child by many Robbins researchers. It appears to me this has been
perpetuated without any validation. Is someone able to tell me if
this is an incorrect assumption on my part or was Frances actually

member of the Child family?

fThe subject of Frances®™ surname became of interest to me again
ter
I recently re-read the article by Barbara W. Pitcher,
"Father, Farmer, Churchman, Sinner" reprinted
with the permission of Ms. Pitcher in John Taylor®s book, 'Richard
Robins - Loyalist." 1 noticed Ms Pitcher gives no surname for
Frances. Should the name Child continue to be used if we
have no idea, clue or documentation as to where the surname
Child for Frances originated?

VVVVVVVVVI2VVVOIVVVVOVYV

Sara

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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> YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey" on the web.

b.. To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfami lysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

Cc.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of
Service.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of xelha92@earthlink.net

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Brian Robbins" Earlier E-Mail

Date: Saturday, January 14, 2006 10:24:06 PM

I suspect the compiler of this information was/is Kevin K. Mittge. 1 have a
copy of his book "The Oregon Trail Families: The Robbins and Herrens of the
Pacific Northwest." The "book is about seven different branches of the
Robbins family,... all related, that emigrated to the Pacific Northwest in

the 19th century." The Family History Library has copies as well. It is,
indeed, a treasure trove of information and is fully indexed. Brian, 1
looked in the index and did not find an Ephraim (I hope I"m remembering
correctly that that"s the name %ou were researching). [I"ve corresponded
with Kevin and, even though we both live in the Northwest, our Robbins lines

are not connected.

xelha92@earthlink.net
EarthLink Revolves Around You.

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
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 11:31:35 PM

Debby/Sara/et.al:

I did some exploripg on Ancestry.com <http://ancestry.com/> regarding
Wallgam Potter®s wifTe"s identity, and thought a few observations were worth
sharing:

I had privately hypothesized that "Child" may have been written somewhere

to note that Frances was a minor, but this is evidently not so; the
Abi%ail's passenger records reportedly state that Frances was 26 at the time
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

Several postings mention that Frances made the voyage to America in 1635 on
the ship "Abigail” with her first son, who was just 4 months old. | wonder
it the surname "Child" is a misinterpretation of the ship®s manifest, which
may have intended "Child" to refer to the infant (Joseph, 1 believe). This
record, too, might still be accessible in original form.

Frances®™ and William®s marriage is frequently cited as "abt 1634 in Cheshanm,
Buckinghamshire, England'; someposting state 14 April 1630 (often citing
New Haven, which is obviously wrong; at least one noted London, England, but
gave no specific source).

I saw two men named as Frances® father (below), presumably tied to birth
records found by researchers in the past. The first of these is at least
nearly consistent with Frances®™ age noted in The Abigail®s manifest. 1 have
to wonder, though, how close these are to William®s home in Devon, and if
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

The surname "Wood" appears to belong to Elizabeth Wood, b. 14 Apr 1606 in
Chesham, Buckinghamshire, who is frequently shown as William Potter®s second
wife. One listing, by Rita Lace ﬁ{italace@yahoo.com) says William"s second
marriage was Elizabeth"s fourth; her first being to William®s brother, John
Potter. ''She was excommunicated in 1646 because she would not give up Edward
Parker', her second husband, with whom she eventually had four children. Her
third marriage was purportedly in 1664, to Robert Rose.

One sometimes-named wife of William"s, Hannah Beecher, appears to_have
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

> Date: Mon, 12 Dec 2005 11:05:37 -0700

>  From: "july37" < july37@cox.net>

> Subject: Re: Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

>

> Debby,

>

> You mentioned Wood as a possible maiden name for Frances Potter. Sortin
> through the Frances Potter information, | see the Wood name given by other
> researchers too. Like the name Child, Wood is another family to explore.
> Thanks for adding this information.

> Sara

>

> ————- Original Message -----
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
> to a_source. So far, 1 haven"t found anyone on_ancestry.com who has _ _
; provided a source for their file on Frances Child or the place of origin
or
> the William Potter family. | haven"t pursued it any further & it seems
> there has been no progress in this area to date. Dr. Ben Bloxham"s forum
> message on 3/10/05 references this subject. He says, "Where there is
“Hope"
> we can keep smiling”. So I remain hopeful that we will eventually find
> correct answers.

CVVVVVVVVVVYV

o Sara
————— Orlglnal Message -----
From: debby muench
To: RobbinsTamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2005 2:31 PM
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
HoBe that helps.

Debby Muench

---_In_Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "turkeypt2"
<july37@c...> wrote:
>

> Can anyone provide some type of documentation for the
> maiden name of Frances Potter, wife of William Potter and mother

of

> Hope Potter Robins? 1 see Frances™ surname is given primarily as

> Child by many Robbins researchers. It appears to me this has been
> perpetuated without any validation. Is someone able to tell me if
> this is an incorrect assumption on my part or was Frances actually
a

> member of the Child family?

>

>fThe subject of Frances"™ surname became of interest to me again
after

> 1 recently re-read the article by Barbara W. Pitcher,

> "Father, Farmer, Churchman, Sinner"™ reprinted )

> with the permission of Ms. Pitcher in John Taylor"s book, 'Richard
> Robins - Loyalist.” 1 noticed Ms Pitcher gives no surname for

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

Cc: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com; Johntaylor6@juno.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Friends/Quakers

Date: Thursday, January 26, 2006 3:01:30 PM

The Daniel Robins in the Kingswood ?uaker records (pg 10, 1758 marriage
intentions) would seem to be Daniel 1V or V as 2-Daniel was born in
1692. Since the girl is not named, she was likely a Quaker from another
meeting. Swarthmore does not show a Phila. YM meeting in Flemington; if
there was one there it may have been part of the NYYM.

The NJ map shows the town of Kingwood (NOT Kingswood) to be about 10
miles _SW of Flemington near the Delaware River_and_ it seems likely to be
Ehﬁ site of Kingswood meeting house. This meeting is under Phila. YM.
ohn

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Cc: turkeypt2

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Friends/Quakers

Date: Thursday, January 26, 2006 6:22:41 PM

> 1 believe your correct about the Quaker Meeting House being located near
> Flemington. I1t"s been awhile but my uncle & aunt used to live in

> Flemington & 1| remember seeing one in the area. 1 think this was the

> Kingswood MM, also called the Bethlehem MM. John Taylor may be able to
> give us a lot of new information when he finishes his Quaker search.

Ah yes ... "The Kingwood Records'™! (AKA "Records of the Kingwood Monthly
Meeting of Friends, Hunterdon County, New Jersey') | forgot about that.

1 have a copy of the booklet printed in 1900 and a copy of a separate
index. The ROBINS surname appears in the index only three times, once
each for Andrew, Daniel and Job. The first two names appear in a long
list headed by "From the Minutes. Date of first declaration.”

10 7 1758 Daniel Robins

14 4 1768 Andrew Robins

Job Robins (among many other names) is identified as a witness to the
marriage of Benjamin Canby of Solesbury Twp, Bucks Co, PA and Martha
Whitson of Amwell Twp, Hunterdon Co, NJ dated 5 Oct 1752.

By the way, for what it"s worth, the ROBESON surname appears in the index
several times. | have read or heard someplace gdon't recall where) in the
past that at least one ROBESON in Sussex Co (before Warren Co existed) in
an area close to Hunterdon Co changed his surname to ROBINS.

A description of the meeting place from another publication follows ...

During the early 1700"s, the area around Quakertown was settled by
members of the Society of Friends of whom there were members of the
Month}y Meeting at Chesterfield in Burlington County, N.J. On the 10th
day of the 4th month 1729, the Quakers applied to the Chesterfield Meeting
for the authority to establish a separate meeting to be held in their
individual homes. Although no date has been found for the erection of the
first meeting house, it was probably built on the four acres deeded to the
trustees by Jacob Doughty in 1733. The first extant minute book begins on
the 10th day of the 7th month 1744.

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
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2006 10:17:18 AM
Marshall,

I believe your correct about the Quaker Meeting House being located
near Flemington. It"s been awhile but my uncle & aunt used to live
in Flemington & | remember seeing one in the area. 1 think this was
the Kingswood MM, also called the Bethlehem MM. John Taylor may be
able ﬁo give us a lot of new information when he finishes his Quaker
search.

Thanks again for the Hunterdon Gazette articles. 1 enjoy reading
these old items.
Sara

-—- In Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, Marshall Lake
<mlake@m...> wrote:

>

>

> > Present day Monthly Meetings in NJ for the New York Yearly
Meeting are

> > in Chatham/Summit, Mendham/Somerset Hills, New Brunswick,

> > Plainfield/Rahway, Dover-Randolph, Ridgewood, Shrewsbury, Upper
> > Montclair, Wall Twp/Manasquan. It is quite possible that 2-
DANIEL in

> > Amwell was a member of a MM that was part of the NY Yearly
Meeting and

E > NOT the Phila. Yearly Meeting. When he lived in Rahway, he would
ave

> ilbeen a member of the NYYM. Friend®"s archives are at Swarthmore
College

> ; (near Phila.) which 1 plan to visit. We may even find some early
info on

> > Daniel when he lived in Rahaway--assumes he was an active
Quaker. A new

> > twist.

>

>IPersonaIIy, I would like to see a map marking all the different
places

> Daniel ROBINS lived and possibly attended Friends meetings. It
might help )

> put it into a better perspective ... for me anyway.

>

> During one of my trips to Hunterdon Co while driving around the
back roads

> &_came across an old building with a roadside sign. 1 recall
taking

> pictures of the building and the sign but 1 cannot locate those
pictures ) L o

> at ghe moment. The sign noted that the building was originally a
Friends

> meeting place. 1 don"t recall for sure but I believe the sign
said that o ) ) )

> it was _the_original Friends meeting place in the area. It seems
to me

> the building was dated late 17th/early 18th century. My memory is

prett¥ ) )

> We:I shot these days so take what | say with a grain of salt. |
reca

E the building being close to Flemington and probably in present-day
aritan

> Township. So, depending upon where in Amwell Township Daniel
ROBINS lived )

> it might have been pretty close to him.

>

> 1 think it would be great to get together with other ROBINS
researchers in
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Hunterdon County sometime for a research trip.
Marshall Lake -- mlake@m... -- http://mlake.net
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2006 1:52:33 PM

Barzillai Robbins & Matilda Carkhuff who®s marriage on 25 Dec 1838
is listed among the Hunterdon Gazette extracts are buried at
Larison®s Corner Cemetery located on Old York Rd 1/2 mile east of
Ringoes in East Amwell Twnshp, Hunterdon Co., NJ.

Robbins, Barzillai March 23, 1814---June 26, 1879
Rgggins, Matilda Carkhuff wife of Barzillai, Dec 1, 1818---Mar. 29,
1

Other Robbins buried at the Larison®"s Corner Cemetery.

gobbins, Elizabeth, wife of John, April 10, 1844, 70 yr, 3 mo, 10

ays

Robbins, John, Aug 7, 1822 in 44th year

Robbins, Joseph, Nov. 1, 1858 74 yrs, 1 mo, 17 days

Robins, K. Sept 9, 1806

Robbins, Rachel L. Crate, wife of William B., April 23, 1860, 23

yrs, 5 mo, 21 days

Robbins, Ruth Ann wife of Hirem, Oct. 10, 1857, 21 yrs, 6, mo, O days
Robbins, Sarah, widow of Joseph, Oct. 17, 1873, 86 yrs, 2 mo, 18 days
Robbins, infant son of Wm B. & Rachel L., Apr. 15, 1860

Sara

-—- In Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "july37"
<july37@c...> wrote:
>

> Marshall,

> Thanks for sharing your Robins-pertinent articles from the
Hunterdon Gazette. 1 especially enjoyed the one on Wool Carding. We
can all glean important information from these articles. Looking
forward to your future postings.

> Sara
————— Original Message -----

From: Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 5:52 PM

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

Recently 1"ve been going through old issues of the Hunterdon
azette out

of Flemington, NJ. Below are some ROBINS-pertinent articles 1
ame

1gggoss out of the issues from 1835 to 1844. The issues go back
o

and up to 1866. 1711 post more in the future.

Hunterdon Gazette

Flemington, NJ

28 Jan 1835

Died, i ) )

_ Near Mount Airy, in Amwell, on the 21st inst. Mr. Robert
obbins,

at an advanced age.

22 Jun 1836

WOOL CARDING.

VVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVVHVOVOVVVVVVVVYV



mailto:Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

mailto:july37@cox.net

mailto:Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com



> CTHE subscribers respectfully inform the public that they intend
to CARD

>  Wool into Rolls this season at Sergeant®s Mills, near
Sergeantville. The ) )

> Carding Machines are of the first rate, and will be attended by
an

>  experienced workman. Samuel B. Robbins will attend to the
Carding B ) )

> dh(;mself, and will warrant every roll passing through his hands
carde

> in the best manner, 1If the Wool is good and in good order. -
They would i i )

> halso inform the public, that thy [sic] have a First rate PICKING
Machine,

> which will Pick Wool in the completest manner, without waste.
Persons can ) o

> have their Wool picked and greased by finding the grease, and no
extra

> charge. - Carding will be done at the customary prices of the
country.

>h The subscribers will take in Wool, and return it when carded, at
the

> following places, one day in each week: -

At Rittenhouse®s Store, Head Quarters.
Daniel Brink"s, near Frenchtown.
Scott & Bateman"s, Baptist-town.
Frnklin [sic] Gordon"s, Swamp Meeting-house.
David Rockafellar"s Store, near Boarshead.
Delilah Buchanan®s Tavern, and at
Samuel B. Robbins®"s, near Mount Airy.
Persons will be particular in putting written directions on
ach bundle
of wool left at the above places, so that no mistake may occur.
The Carding Machines are now in operation, and the
ubscribers are ready
to card Wool at the shortest notice, as there is always a
ufficiency
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

Overseers of Poor, Benjamin Horn, Samuel B. Robbins, Joseph
est, Jacob Servis.

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
In Amwell, near the Boars Head, on the 21st ult. Mr. AMOS

OBBINS, i
in the 80th year of his age.

4 Oct 1837
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> PUBLIC SALE.

> Will be sold, at Public Vendue,

E ON SATURDAY the 7th of October inst. at the Boars Head, Andrew
mans,

> bbinnkeeper in Amwell township-All the Personal property of Amos
Robbins,

> dec"d, consisting of one bay Mare 5 years old, Wagon and
Harness, Saddle,

> Clock, Watch, Gun, Chests, Chairs, Bed and Bedding, Coverlets,
Blankets,

> Hay, Barrels, old Iron, Books, Maps, with many articles not
mentioned.

> Sale to commence at 12 o"clock of said day. Conditions made
known and

> attendance given by

> HIRAM ROBBINS, Acting Executor.

> October 4, 1837.

>

>

> 1 Nov 1837

>

> Fulling, Dyeing, and Finishing

> CLOTH.

> THE subscribers respectfully inform their friends and the

public, that

> they intend carrying on the above business this season in all

the various

> branches, at the SPRING MILLS, near Ringoes. The mill and

machinery are

> in first rate order for doing business, and none but experienced

workmen

> will be employed. The subscribers have spared no pains in

procuring their

ELOTEyESthfS of the first quality. They are now ready to receive
to

> dress, and by having a sufficient number of hands they will be

enabled to

> dress Cloth in a very short time after it comes into their

hands. Their

> prices will be reasonable, and their work warranted well done.

> h For the accommodation of the public, Cloth will be taken in
at the

> following places, where the subscribers will attend punctually
once in )

> two weeks, viz:

Daniel Blackwell®s, Hopewell.

Mr. Wynkoop®s Store, Pennington.

Levi Atchley®"s, Hopewell.

John Hill"s store, Woodville.

Runkle Rea®"s, Greenville.

Rittenhouse & Willson®"s Store, Head Quarters.

Samuel B. Robbins®"s, near Mount Airx. )

_ N. B. Persons leaving Cloth at the above places, will be very
particular _ ) ) ) i

in attaching to each piece directions for dressing, color, &c.
with the

> owner®s name.

ROBBINS & SHEPHERD.

Spring Mills, Nov. 1, 1837. 6

VVVVVVVYV

\Y

7 Mar 1838

[Mercer County Officials]

MERCER .

Surrogate - William P. Sherman.

Clerk - Ralph H. Shreve.

Prosecutor of the Pleas - James Wilson.

Judges - Charles Burroughs, William Tindall, Randall C.
obbins, Robert Brown.

Justices - Randall C. Robbins, William R. McKean, David
astburn, Robert Brown.

Commissioners - Emley Olden, for Princeton; James B.

Coleman, for Nottingham; lIsaac Barnes, Trenton.

Recorder of the City of Trenton - Samuel Evans.
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Alderman of do. - John McCulley.

25 Dec 1838

Married. )

_IIOn the 19th inst. by the same [Rev. Charles Bartolette], Mr.
arzilla

Robbins of Delaware, to Miss Matilda Carkuff, of Raritan.

28 May 1839

ATTENTION, ONE AND ALL 1! i i

PURSUANT to public notice, the inhabitants of the Several
townships ) ) i

> cogvened at the several times and places, according to notice
given by i )

> vaJor John Little, when the following gentlemen were elected to
supp _ _ , _

>  the vacancies in the several companies of the first and second
Battalions )

> of the Hunterdon Brigade. i

> Kingwood. First Division-John S. Bush, Captain; Wm.
Rockafellar, )

> L&eutenant; Wm. Mettler, Ensign; Peter Rake, Orderly Sergeant.
Secon

> o Division-Ezra Dalrymple, Captain; Ludgewick Little, Lieutenant;
John

> Robbins, Ensign; Elias Hulsizer, Orderly Sergeant.

> Bethlehem. Peter Sinclair, Captain; Elisha Cooley,
Lieutenant; Jonas )

> Johnston, Ensign; Joseph M. Pickle, Orderly Sergeant.

VVVVVVVWVVVVVVYV

> Alexandria. H. W. Lane, Captain; Samuel Warne, Lieutenant;
Jonathan

> Petty, Ensign; John H. Prevost, Orderly Sergeant.

> N. B. AIl persons whose names are not enrolled in the
respective

> companies to which they belong, and who are liable to do
military duty,

; are requested to forward their names immediately, to the Orderly
ergeant

> of_their respective company, or expect to be modestly dealt with
according

to law-without fear, favor, or partiality.

JOHN LITTLE, Major.

May 28, 1839.

29 Jan 1840

Married, On the evening of the 20th inst., by the Rev. Jacob
irkpatrick,

_Mr. Hiram Robbins, of Delaware [Township], to Miss Catharine
Trimmer],

daughter of Mr. George Trimmer, of Raritan.

8 Sep 1841

ATTENTION TROOPERS
; MHEIFirst Troop of the Hunterdon Squadron will meet at the house
ahlon
IC.kHart, in Flemington, on Saturday the 25th inst., at 10
clock,
A. M. Ffully equipped for drill and parade. By order of H. [Henry]
Robins, Capt. KING PYATT, Orderly
Sept. 8, 1841.

&;rshall Lake -- mlake@m... -- http://mlake.net
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YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey” on the web.

b.. To unsubscribe_ from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfami lysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

c.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms
f Service.

VVVOVVVVVVVYV

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

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Gazette, 1845-1856
Date: Friday, January 27, 2006 1:40:37 PM

> Does this complete your review of the Hunterdon Gazette?

Yes. The issues of the Hunterdon Gazette which 1 have access to are dated
1825 to 1866. A few issues in that time period are missing.

Marshall, hopefully when I Ffinish my Quaker research and Ffill in the
deed blanks for Daniel, we can make a map showing the movements of this
branch of the family. Hopefully, there is a document that will name
2-Daniel®s children. ITf such a document exists, | feel that it is in
Quaker records or an estate settlement deed.

VVVVYV

It would be great to have some sort of map and to identify the children of
Daniel ROBINS !

Marshall Lake -- mlake@mlake.net -- http://mlake.net
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of turkeypt2

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robbins NJ to PA
Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2006 5:49:24 PM

Johnston Robbins son of James & Rachel Silvers Robbins migrated from
Monmouth Co. He appears on the 1860 census in Huntington Mills,

Luzerne Co., PA in 1860. He had wife Catherine & four children, John

b. abt. 1844, Wm, b. abt. 1846, Mary b.abt. 1853, Rochele b. abt. 1855.

From Calendar of Wills 1751-1760, Abstract of Wills April 6. 1759 for
Aaron Robins of New Hanover, Burlington Co., NJ. The Abstract of wills
reads "Executors--sons Daniel Robins and Moses Robins." However,the
original will does not name a son Moses. The original will reads,” 1
appoint my Son Daniel Robnes and Moses Robnes of Allens Town my Excers
of this my Last will and Testament'™ The will of Aaron Robins mentions
his two grand-daughters, "the eldest daughters of Josiah Smith."
Apparently, Aaron had a daughter who was the mother of the two oldest
daughters of Josiah Smith. Aaron®s will doesn®"t give her name. Does
anyone know the given name for this daughter of Aaron?

Sara
Genealogy surname Family histor Surname history
geneaﬁogy
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: South Jersey Robins
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 4:29:19 PM

1 have extracted a part or your descendent outline for reference. How was this constructed? 1°d like
to share some thoughts.

1. John ROBINS (  -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth can not be the son of Jonathon ROBINS (1694NJ-1774NJ).
a) The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be put out to his Grandfather

Robins to learn the Weavers Trade"
%%QGJJbelieve that John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth was the son of Jonathon ROBINS (17__ -

a) John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.
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
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 6, 1805 Abraham Smith married Rachel Robbins
b Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- & Rachel, son John Robbins (Smith),

1810.
1 believe named after Rachels father John.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, dau. Eliza Green (Smith), 1817
1 believe named after Rachels mother Elizabeth. It is also believed that Rachels mothers
maiden name was Green.
d) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, son Robert Green (Smith), Mar.

1821
1 believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers maiden name.
4. 1 believe that Lydia Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) was married to John Barber.
o a)lsggeenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, John & Lydia, son Robert Robins (Barber),
ctr, .
I believe named after Lydias brother Robert. ; )
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau. Mary Robbins (Barber), June 6,

1808
I believe named after Lydias_sister Mary. ) )
5. Robert Robins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was born circa 1777. He married Margaret Sharps.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & Margaret, (1st) son John, Jan‘r 9,
1803
I believe_named after Roberts father John. Middle name was Sharps.
_b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, Mrs. Robert, (4th) son Peter Sharp(s)
(Roblns%, 1812.
1 believe named after Margarets brother Peter Sharps.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & wife, child"s name forgotten, Oct.
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
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan_ 1811 John Robbins married Jane Vanhorn.
b Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife, son Jacob VanDorn (Robins),
1812.
I believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes father. }
819 c) Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W. 08 Aug 1817; Filed 30 Sep
1819.
Son: John D. Vanhorn. Daughters: 2 unnamed. [Sussex Co. Marriage Book A - Jane Vanhorn to John
R Robbins - 20 Jan 1811.] Others: Son-in-law, George CREVELING, Son-in-law, John G. ROBINS, and
six
h gr-children: George Jacob,Mary Ann, Sarah Jane and Elinor, ch of George CREVELING, and Jacob
Vanhorn
and Jonathan ROBINS, ch of John G. ROBINS. Executors: John D. VANHORN and John G. ROBINS.
Witnesses:
Eenry HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is Johns middle initial. Of the
NJ Robins
It appears that only descendents of John and Elizabeth used G(reen) as a middle name).
7. Jonathan Robbins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary (some believe Sharps and
postulate that she :
was a sister of Roberts wife Margaret. } } ) )
a) Jonathan is supposed to be buried next to his wife Mary and son Jonathan Green Robbins in
the Greenwich _ ) o }
Presbyterian Cemetary. (Note the "Green" for sons middle name indicates that this Jonathan was
a son of John
and Elizabeth Robins. R } R }
b) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robbins name a son John Sharps Robins. Since John is
supposed to
be the eldest son he was Iikel¥ named after Jonathans father. o
c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name daughters Christianna Stewart and
Mary V(anover B ;
q hSmlth. Because Jonathans and Marys children had the middle names Sharps and Vanover and a
aughter
Cristianna that some believe that Mary was a daughter of John Sharps and Christianna Van Over,
and hence a sister ) R
of Margaret Sharps. However the will of John Sharps does not name a daughter Mary. 1 believe
however that John
Sharps had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary. |1 don"t know what the name of
Jacobs wife was.

Gary Robins

2-Daniel”™s 2nd wife=1693=Mary
Jonathon ROBINS (L1694NJ-1774NJ) . - e o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Alexandria
——=Jonathon ROBINS (17 _  —=1796NJ ) - - oo oo it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Alexandria

Dad
---Isaac ROBINS (c1740%s-1784NJ)=1 =Susannah (17__-1817NJ)..Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760"s-
= =Amos SMITH
—————— Abigail ROBINS (c760"s

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (17 —1796NJ; died same day as
—————— Rachel ROBINS (cl1760"s- )=
—————— Diana ROBINS (cl1l770"s- )= = GARRISON
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—————— Mary ROBINS (cl770"s- NNARD

): = JA
------ Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ-18  ° )=1802=Mary HINER.. ... .......

---John ROBINS ( —1789NJ8 = = Elizabeth. .. e Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760%s

—————— Robert ROBINS

------Mary ROBINS

- -Lydia ROBINS

- -Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA

L] 1 Knowlton
*1f¥ Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarried after his death

to Abraham_Smith; would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = = Rachel Robins, or

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

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Taken from the estate of Job Robins deceased, c/o Benjamin Custard, exectr. -
Washington Co, Pa

Date: Saturday, January 07, 2006 10:22:59 PM

"Benjamin Custard, Exectr of the estate of _Job Robins
for boarding and Iodgln of; Emos(Amos) Robins (for)
three years and a half.

August
1779- eight years old

Jas Robins six years old

John Robins, eight months

old
Emes(Amos) Robins boarding and clothing
3lbs each
James Robins 1lb each year;
2.1.0
Anney Robins three years raized
3lbs.1.1
John Robins for four years at
71bs.10.
cs(cost?) for 105bushels of corn at 6ps(pence?) pr
bushel
1-4-0 cs for 8 bushels of rey at 3 lbs 13.26

"We do certify that Anne Robines in her life was
silley and was i )
agscter(extra?) truble when a child of hir age.”

Jno Wallace
John C. Jones

Amnt of __ 7 Ibs

93. 0.0.

Amnt crdt given
19. 19. 0

Allance(allowance?)
73. 1. 0

Yahoo! DSL — Something to write home about.
Just $16.99/mo. or less.
dsl.yahoo.com
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of BJWebbb@aol.com

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Unsubscribe
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 10:41:15 PM
unsubscribe

Betty Webb www.bettywebb-mystery.com

Author of "DESERT SHADOWS,'" "DESERT WIVES: POLYGAMY CAN BE MURDER,™" and
"DESERT NOIR.™ Coming in late March 06, "DESERT RUN.™ All by Poisoned Pen
Press.

"Eye-popping."” The NEW YORK TIMES. "Loyalty, compassion and a sharp sense of

humor...a socially conscious, thought-provoking mystery.' PUBLISHERS WEEKLY.

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Wilma
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 11:33:51 PM

I tried to send an email to Wilma (I believe her last name is Meaden) at
<wlmO4@oregoncoast.com> and it bounced. The last time | saw that email
address used was in April of 2005.

Does anyone here have a correct email address for Wilma? (Or maybe she"s
on this list?)

Marshall Lake -- mlake@mlake.net -- http://mlake.net
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooagroups.com on behalf of Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] raub-and-more.com

Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 11:37:33 PM

> Greenwich Presbyterian Church was in Greenwich Township Sussex County NJ
> at the time of Robert Robins, (1777). Sussex county became is now

> Warren County and 1 believe that Greenwich Township surrounded the town
> now known as Phillipsbur%. These church records are available at

> Marshall Lakes website. http://raub-and-more.com/resources._html. The

> homepage of this site is of course http://raub-and-more.com/ .

Just to give credit where credit"s due, that"s not my Web site. The
maintainer/owner of that site is Jan Reuther (actually a cousin of mine).

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
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] 2-Daniel Deeds
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 10:19:38 PM
Sara,

Got my deeds okay. First time | used ""Messages'--nice.

I am ordering a copy of the Friends Meeting directory. It looks like 1
will need to visit Swathmore College (near Phila.) where all of the
meeting records are archived. Will do as soon as | have time. Hopefully,
I will find_something helpful for our 2-DANIEL and 4-JOSEPH questions.
When I receive the directory, 1 will post a listing of ALL NJ and Bucks
Co., PA Meetings.

On 2-DANIEL Colonial NJ Conveyance deeds are on microfilm and can be
viewed at the NJ Archives in Trenton. We need info on some on my deed
list. Possibly 1 can view the film at a nearby FHC.

John

= Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey'™ on the web.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of dmuench@optonline.net

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Allentown Trip and Allentown Messenger - Moses Robins
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 2:12:17 PM

I live very near the area you visited and teach 2 miles_ from the Robbins
house. 1 also have friends on the local Historical Society who have keys
and we could arrange a visit in the future. My name is Debby Lyons Muench

and_I am descended as follows: L ) )
Daniel, Benjamin, Nathaniel, VanRoom, Benjamin, Sarah Middleton Robbins,

Mary Catherine, Broadhead, Carroll Victor Lyons, Bruce Lyons, me

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
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 3:03:10 PM

Cousin Debby,

I am also from 11-BENJAMIN

My line: Daniel, Benjamin, Richard, Benjamin, Levi N, Mary F, Wm R
Taylor, Joseph M Taylor, John Wm Taylor and me John Jr.

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
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 5:11:14 PM

Happy New Year John,

m sure when you get back north to your records you

will run across that packet of material 1 had sent to
you. I had ran across some of my printed out email
replys and at the time | had sent it originally, you
were in Florida.

Enjoy the sunny weather. 1 had lived near Singer
Island, near North Palm Beach, back in the early
1980"s.

Regards,

Brian Robbins

--- John W Taylor <Johntaylor6@juno.com> wrote:

VVVVVVVYV

Cousin Debby,

I am also from 11-BENJAMIN

My line: Daniel, Benjamin, Richard, Benjamin, Levi
N, Mary F, Wm R

Taylor, Joseph M Taylor, John Wm Taylor and me John
Jr.

John Taylor

Yahoo! DSL — Something to write home about.
Just $16.99/mo. or less.
dsl.yahoo.com
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of tomRobbins@comcast.net

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Allentown Trip and Allentown Messenger - Moses Robins
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 10:34:55 PM

Debbie,

Thanks for the offer. 1711 give you a heads-up on when we plan on making
another trip (with ?Ienty of time to arrange a visit.)

I"m descended as follows:

Daniel, Aaron, Samuel, Randal, Randal Jr., Nathan, Charles, Millard, Albert
and me (Tom).

Thanks,
Tom Robbins

————— Original Message -----

From: dmuench@o?tonllne-net

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2006 2:09 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Allentown Trip and Allentown
Messenger - Moses Robins

I live very near the area you visited and teach 2 miles from the Robbins
house. I also have friends on the local Historical Society who have keys
and we could arrange a visit in the future. My name is Debby Lyons Muench
and 1 am descended as follows:

Daniel, Benjamin, Nathaniel, VanRoom, Benjamin, Sarah Middleton Robbins,
Mary Catherine, Broadhead, Carroll Victor Lyons, Bruce Lyons, me

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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C.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of
Service.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Allentown Trip and Allentown Messenger - Moses Robins
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 10:36:44 AM

Tom,

I enjoyed hearing about your trip to NJ & your visits to the places where
our Robins/Robbins family once lived & died. What a nice tour. Thanks for
posting the Bible record, we have been discussing the 8-Moses line this past
week, & Moses of Allentown, the Bible record & the tan yard etc. Wish we_all
could have taken the tour with you. Thanks for sharing your experience with

Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: tkrobbinsl )

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2005 5:54 PM )

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Allentown Trip and Allentown Messenger
- Moses Robins

My son Patrick Robbins and | made the trip to Allentown today to
check on the Robins Burial Ground at Cove Hill and do a little
research at the Allentown Library. We made our way up Interstate 95
from Havre de Grace, and jumped off 1-295 at Rt. 33 in Trenton. A
quick ride down Rt. 33 and we were at Edinburgh Road and White Horse
Roads where my great-great uncle lsaac Robbins had a farm at one
time. Edinburgh road is now developed, but there was a farm still
operating on the road.

We next traveled down Nottingham Way to the First Presbyterian Church
of Hamilton Square. We went into the churchyard and found the
gravesites of Nathan Robbins and Mary Robbins - my great-great
?randparents. Mary"s headstone is in bad condition, but Nathan®"s
ooks ok. We also found that their children Jasper and Enoch are
buried in the same gravesite. They share a common headstone.

Our next stop was the pizza place in Allentown for lunch. We parked
off Church Street approximately where Moses Robins had his tan yard.
There is a park behind this area that is accessible by the Mill off
Main Street. We killed some time walking around the park waiting for
the library to open at 2:00 PM. The library is in the old Church,
and we were able to_look-up articles from the Allentown Messenger
related to the Robbins family and burial ground (a Moses-related
article follows).

We departed Allentown to visit the Robbins Burial Ground at Cove Hill
around 3:30 PM. 1 did notice that the head stones seem to be
deteriorating rather quickly comparing them from my visit November
2004. Randal Robbins Jr."s headstone looked like someone tried to
push i1t over. It was getting late, and the hunters sounded like
they were getting a little to close to us. We went down Rt 524 to
Clarksburg looking for the site of the Willow Tree Tavern, and may
haye)found it but we didn"t stop to confirm (that will be another
trip).

Finally, we drove over to Imalystown to find the Saltar Mill where
the Lincoln®s settled. We did stop at Clayton Park to pick up a
brochure, but at this ﬁoint it was getting dark. We turned around
and headed back down the Turnpike for Havre de Grace.

On my next trip, I intend to look at the Robbins House and follow-up
on the Willow Tree Tavern location.

The following was transcribed from the Allentown Messenger dated 14
November 1940:

Allentown Messenger
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Monday, Nov. 14, 1940
Communications.
About the Robbins Family.

James West, of near Allentown, whose famil¥ descends from the Aaron
Robbins mentioned below, brings up in the following communication
regarding this family that was so prominent in the early days of this
portion of Monmouth county:

"Kirklynn" Morrisville, Pa.
October 14, 1940

Mesars. James and Palmer West
Robbinsville, New Jersey.

Dear Friends - Am enclosing data of my husband®s branch of the
Robbins family, which 1 hope may prove of interest to you.

We were so glad to_have met you while on our visit to the graveyard
and greatly appreciate your kindness and helpfulness. Our thanks,
most sincere, for the work you are doing.

Very truly yours, _
Florence West Robbins

The following is copied from the Bible of John Robins, who was born
in 1751 and died 1837:

Daniel Robins, either from Old England or New England, supposed to be
the first of that name that settled in the Jerseys who had Seven Sons
and One Daughter, to wit: - Daniel, Richard, Aaron, Nathaniel,

Joseph, Moses, Mary and Benjamin. The above Daniel was buried at
Woodbridge upwards of Fourscore Years Old.

Moses Robins (son of Daniel) and Mary Sickles, his wife, had sons and
daughters to wit: - Zachariah, Moses, Joseph, Rachel, Elizabeth,
Meribah, Leah and Deborah. Moses dieted 6 mo. 1744, aged about 60
years, and is buried in his own Burying Ground not from Friends
Meeting House called Robinses Meeting In Monmouth County, New Jersey.

Joseph Robins (son of Moses) and Leah Clayton his wife had sons and
daughters to wit: - Margaret, Zebulon, Moses, Mary, Joseph, Richard,
Parthenig, John, Sarah, Elisabeth and Meribah. Joseph died 5th mo.
1780 and Leah his wife, 12 mo. 1796, and are buried in the Graveyard
of his Father.

John Robins, son of Joseph, was born 7th mo. 1751 and died 3rd mo.
1837. Ann lvins, his wife, was born 9th mo. 1757 and died 10th mo.
1830. They are buried in the Robins Family Burial Ground in Monmouth
Co., New Jersey.

Isaac lvins Robins (son of John) was born 12th mo. 1782 and died 6th
mo. 1823. He married Jane Thompson, niece of Hector Calbraith, and
they made their home in Penn®s Manor, South of Morrisville, Pa.
Thelrhchildren were John, Benjamin, Hector, lsaac, James, Ann and
Joseph.

Joseph (son if Isaac) and his wife Sarah Ann Parsons had five sons
@n?lphree daughters Jane, Mary, Anna, lsaac, John, Elwood, Joseph and
illiam.

Joseph, son of Joseph, married Florence West, daughter of Charles
Hutchinson West.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Chris Schopfer

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Digest Number 127
Date: Monday, January 02, 2006 11:58:50 AM

I1"d say there"s a decent chance that the Sickels and DeBows knew each other
in NYC, Sara. They likely knew each other in Albany in the 1600s

(the community wasn®"t that big), and they obviously knew each other in NJ.
IT their time in NYC did indeed overlap, and if they didn"t live too far
apart there, they would likely have seen each other, at least at church. 1
wouldn®t be surprised iIf they were either part of a group that moved
together or that they were driven by common forces, like land deals. 1
suspect the Albany area was iIn recession or slow growth in the decades after
the English takeover, and Monmouth may have been growing. Maybe a local
history book that covers their specific area of Monmouth County

would cover both families and the circumstances.

About the ages of brides, 17 was the low end. 1°d guess that the average was
about 20, with 26 or so being the high end for first marriages. The Dutch
communities almost uniformly belonged to the Reformed Dutch Church, whom we
can_thank for comﬁaratively excellent vital records. The RDC had, at least
until the mid-18th century or so, fairly formal procedures for marriages,

including the publishing of engagements, which carried the weight of
business contracts today. | suspect the church simply didn"t sanction
marriages for girls they thought too young. For anyone who would like to
check a sample broader than my own family, a wonderfully compact database of
Dutch colonial families (including both the DeBooghs and Sickels) is at
http://freepages.

enealogy. rootsweb.com/~rclarke/Zindex. htm#S.

And yes, my two Robbins lines ended with Abigail, who married Thomas DeBow
abt 1811, and Deborah, who married Lawrence DeBow abt 1747.

Chris

Date: Sun, 1 Jan_ 2006 09:59:11 -0700
From: "july37" <july37@cox.net> )
Subject: Re: Re: Re: Re: Mary Sickles/Moses Robins

Chris,

After reading your post on Zacharias Sickles, | noticed you write that he

¥as living in East Ward, NY in 1702. BTW, what an interesting background
or

Zacharias & thanks for providing it. From the history you give us, do you
}9525 it"s possible 8-Moses & Mary may have met in the NYC area aroun
This would be closer to Woodbridge although a trip up the Hudson isn"t
difficult from NJ. I didn"t know the average marriage age for Dutch
Reformed

dggghters was about 17. That helps with Mary®s birthdate being 1683 & not
1 -

Re: your ancestor Frederick DeBow/DeBoogh®"s g-grandson. Is he Thomas BeBow
1783 NJ -1874 NJ husband of Abigail Robins, g-grand-daughter of 8-Moses &
gagy Sickles? 1 have Abigail as the daughter of Joseph Jane Hoopes
obins.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

Happy New Year.
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
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Digest Number 130
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2006 1:09:14 PM

However shaky the Hutchinson information, Sara, these relationships

sound highly uncertain. 1 had ?otten my information from the Hoopes family
website, which had some irregularities to begin with, namely that it listed
one child born before the marriage (a?plicatlon), and one born less than two
months after; there were also no vital statistics for Joseph or his father.

I"1l try to contact the Hoopes researchers to check their source for
Abigail®s date of birth. ITf they also got it from the headstone, then 1
suppose 111 need to start from scratch.

How can 1 access the file that has the Elijah Robbins bible record and the
messages #147 and 148? (The messages 1 got today were #130, and the Rootsweb
archive only has them through December.)

Chris

On 5 Jan 2006 12:21:46 -0000, Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Date: Wed, 4 Jan 2006 16:06:22 -0700
From: "july37" <guly37@cox.net >

Subject: Re: Re: Abigail Robbins, Joseph Robbins

Chris,

This_is from Charles R. Hutchinson®s "Robbins Burying Ground Inscriptions',
compiled by CRH in the late 1800°s .

"Abigail, wife of Thomas DeBow died Oct 27th 1870 aged 82 years 10, months &
10 days." This is consistent with your information.

I posted the Elijah Robins Bible record in the group®s file. It gives the
birthdate of Joseph Robins as Oct 1, 1743. This is the Joseph that married
Jane Hoopes of Edgemont, PA. 1 don®"t know the death date or place of Joseph
or Jane but they were living in Del. Co. Pa on 10/15/1768 when they applied
for a marriage license at Phila, PA. They may have died in Del Co., PA or
migrated with their children who went to western PA & Ohio. Some sources
for this couple are found in the Hoopes Family Record, compiled by the
Hoopes Family Organization, Houston, TX & "Genealogy of the Smedley Family,
Settlers in Chester Co., PA." by Gilbert Cope pub 1901, Will of Abraham
Hoopes of Ed%emont, PA, Will of Richard Robins of Edgemont, PA (brother of
Joseph) & others.

Abigail Robins wife of Thomas DeBow is listed among the above genealogy
sources as a child of Joseph & Jane. However, CR Hutchinson writes Abigail
wife of Thomas DeBow was the daughter of Joseph Robins son of Zebulon Robins
b. 1735. CRH seems to be incorrect on this connection for Abigail as he
find he was on her death date. Maybe you or someone else has a thought on
1t.

There is information in the group®s messages # 147 & 148 where Carol G &
Gary R have posted on Joseph Robins Rev War Vet & Meribah Salter Robins
wife of a Joseph Robins. S

ara

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Elinor

Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 11:05:44 AM
John G.,

I was unable to access the link you posted. However, the Will of Joseph
Robins 11/18/1754 Rowan Co., NC transcribed by you can be found in our
group®"s Ffile. It is under Transcribed-Edited Doc, Abstracts from Robins
Wills provided by Gary Robins.

o Sara
————— Original Message -----
From: germyn
To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 5:12 AM
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Elinor

In his will written In 1754, Joseph Robins names wife Elinor and
mentions "brother in law" John Nation. [My transcript of this will is
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
of Joseph Robins Sr. who®s named children include Joseph and Bethia.
However, 1 have not seen any evidence to supﬁort the proposition that
Eleanor was a Nation other than the belief that John Nation®s mother
was also named Elinor. In her well documented "'The Life of Captain
John Nation™ by Carol Galbreath [published in the Genealogical Journal
of the Randolph Co. Gen. Soc., vol. XVI #2 (Spring 1992)3 the claims
that Mrs. Eleanor Robins was a Nation are never mentioned. Plus, 1
think there may be a bit of evidence (admittedly thin) that Eleanor
was not Joseph Robins®s first wife. This evidence is In a series of
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
(15 Jan 1749/50) only grants these rights to sons Joseph, William and
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
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:25:58 AM

I just found this and am posting it to the group for whatever informational
value i1t may contain. It doesn™t pertain to the discussion on any )
relationship between John Nation and his supposed sister Eleanor. It is the

will of John Nation, husband of Bethia Robins and executor of Joseph Robins
will. Note in the will that he refers to himself as John Nation Senior.
(Personally, | can"t get over people changing their name from Junior to
Senior when their father dies). It can be found at:

http://davenation.com/gene/jnation._html
Gary

Will of John Nation, Senior

In the Name of God Amen--this fifteen day of December in the year of our
Lord one thousand seven hundred and seventy two, 1 John Nation, Senior of
Guilford County and province of North yeoman, Being but weekly of Body, But
of sound and perfect mind and memory, thanks be to God for the same, But
calling to mind the shortness and uncertainty of this mortal State and that
tis appointed once for all men one to die and after recommending my immortal

art to God that gave it, resting in hopes of a glorious Resurrection & to
ive and reign with him for ever and ever, and willing my mortal part to the

Dust from whence it was taken to buried in a Christian Like manner at the
discretion of my Executors and as touching such Worldty goods wherewith it
hath pleased God to bless me in this life with, 1 do dispose of the same in
the manner and form following, that is to say my just debts and funeral
charges to be paid--

Item - 1 do give and bequest unto my son Joseph Nation, his heirs and
assigns the plantation and track of land whereon I now live and to enter,
enjoy_and possess the same and all the apprutenances thereunto belonging
immediately after my decease to him particularly.

Item - 1 do give and bequeath unto my Beloved Wife Bithiah & all my moveable

estate of what kind soever without exception or distinction during her life
or Widdow Hood, and in case my wife should see cause to alter her condition
after mg decease by marriage, then my will and pleasure is that my wife
should be confined to her third of my estate. Nevertheless my will and
pleasure is that in case of second marriage and she becomes thereby confined

to her third, that she is empowered hereby to divide the overplus thereof
between my two sons John and Joseph Nation and likewise it"s my will and
pleasure that my S gsaid) wife shall live on my plantation during her
natural life or widdowhood as the case may be and if she remain my widdow,
during her life at the end thereof it is my will further that my son John
shall have a bed and furniture and chest and box and all the rest of my
moveable estate to my son Joseph in perticular.

Item - I give to and Bequeath unto the Rest of my children to wit:
Christopher Nation and Elizabeth Vickery, anna Buller, Bithiah Robins and
Frances Robins each and severally the sum of one shilling sterling and no
more ----

Lastly - I do hereby nominate and appoint and constitute my Dear wife
Bithiah and well beloved son Joseph my executors of this my last will and
testiment hereby utteray revoking and disallowing all other former will or

gillsdor testaments made or done whatsoever as fully as tho they had never
een done.

Rattifieing and confirming this and no other to be my Last Will and
testiment, in witness whereof I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day
and year above written.

Signed, sealed, published and pronounced and declared by the said John
NaEion_Eo be his last will and testament in the presence of us, the
subscribers.
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Benjamine Beeson, Sen., lIsaac Beeson, Juneor, Richard Beeson.
His, John Nation
Evi Qugt, J. ?

The real estate mentioned in the will, consisting of at least 100 acres of
land was left to Joseph Nation, who sold it to William Borden on the 18th
day of May, 1774, for the sum of five shillings. (Index to Deeds 1771 1833
A_V. Guilford Co., NC. Book A) The deed was signed by Joseph Nation, Bethiah

Nation, who was his mother, and by Eleanor Nation, who is presumed to be his
wife, though no other information leads to this conclusion.

————— Original Message -----

From: "‘germyn" <german@jarman.net>

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
http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nc/rowan/wills/r1520001 . txt] When
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
John Nation"™ by Carol Galbreath [published in the Genealogical Journal
of the Randolph Co. Gen. Soc., vol. XVI #2 (Spring 1992)3 the claims
that Mrs. Eleanor Robins was a Nation are never mentioned. Plus, 1
think there may be a bit of evidence (admittedly thin) that Eleanor
was not Joseph Robins®s first wife. This evidence is in a series of
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
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Friends/Quakers
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2006 10:25:29 PM
John,

What an excellent idea to research at Swarthmore for 2-Daniel. The Quakers
kept very good records. Maybe you will find something on Daniel or his sons
travels from NJ to the "Redstone Community' in PA & back to NJ. Possibly,
Daniel had children who remained there. 1 believe this is the home of Brian
Robbins® ancestors. S

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: John W Taylor

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Tuesdag, JanuarY 24, 2006 5:55 PM

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
plan to visit. We may even find some early info on Daniel when he lived
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

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

Date: Thursday, January 05, 2006 8:25:45 PM

Marshall,

Thanks for sharing your Robins-pertinent articles from the Hunterdon
Gazette. 1 especially enjoyed the one on Wool Carding. We can all glean

important information from these articles. Looking forward to your future
postings.
Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: Marshall Lake

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 5:52 PM

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

Recently 1°ve been going through old issues of the Hunterdon Gazette out
of Flemington, NJ. Below are some ROBINS-pertinent articles | came
across out of the issues from 1835 to 1844. The issues go back to 1825
and up to 1866. I1*1l1 post more in the future.

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

28 Jan 1835

Died,
Near Mount Airy, in Amwell, on the 21st inst. Mr. Robert Robbins,
at an advanced age.

22 Jun 1836

WOOL CARDING.
THE subscribers respectfully inform the public that they intend to CARD
Wool into Rolls this season at Sergeant"s Mills, near Sergeantville. The
Carding Machines are of the first rate, and will be attended by an
experienced workman. Samuel B. Robbins will attend to the Carding
himself, and will warrant every roll passing through his hands carded

in the best manner, If the Wool is good and in good order. - They would
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
The subscribers will take in Wool, and return i1t when carded, at the
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

Samuel B. Robbins®s, near Mount Ailry.

Persons will be particular in putting written directions on each bundle

of wool left at the above places, so that no mistake may occur.

q The Carding Machines are now in operation, and the subscribers are

rea

toycard Wool at the shortest notice, as there is always a sufficiency

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
S Overseers of Poor, Benjamin Horn, Samuel B. Robbins, Joseph West, Jacob
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

N. B. Persons leaving Cloth at the above places, will be very

particular

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

Clerk - Ralph H. Shreve. )

Prosecutor of the Pleas - James Wilson. )

Judges - Charles Burroughs, William Tindall, Randall C. Robbins, Robert
Brown.

Justices - Randall C. Robbins, William R. McKean, David Eastburn, Robert
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
On the 19th inst. by the same_FRev- Charles Bartolette], Mr. Barzilla
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
Major John Little, when the following gentlemen were elected to supply
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
are requested to forward their names immediately, to the Orderly Sergeant
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
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of barbara damewood

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon County Gazette, 1825 - 1834
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 7:47:10 PM

I am interrested in the Jan 31 1827 entry for Mary Ann Robbins. Is anyone
researching Mary Ann and her father Joesph?

Barbara Robbins Damewood

rshall Lake <mlake@mlake.net> wrote:

From the
Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ

5 May 1825

SIX CENTS REWARD. ) )

Ran away from the subscriber, on the 6th day of April, 1825, a bound boy:
about sixteen years of age, bﬁ_the name of Jonathan Robbins. Whoever
takes up said Boy and brings him back to the subscriber, shall have
the above reward, but no charges. | forewarn all persons harbouring him
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

With 40 acres of excellent land, situate In the township of Amwell,

by the name of the BOAR"S HEAD, and possession will be given the first
of April 1828. For terms apply to

Amos Robbins, Near the premises, or

William Britton, Baptist Town, in Kingwood.

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

The Co-Partnership i )

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
Township, on Saturday the 31st day of December next, between the hours
of 12 and 5 o"clock P. M. the following described lots and parcels of
land, with the appertenances belonging to the estate of Joseph Robins,
late of the county of Hunterdon, deceased, - viz.:

No. 1. A Lot of Land, situate in Alexandria, whereupon Jacob Bloom now
lives, containing four acres; on this lot is a good frame dwelling house,
stone spring house, a never failing spring of the best water, garden,
an apple orchard containing about 100 trees, with a variety of other
fruit. The land in a high_state of cultivation.

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
chiefly covered with chesnut, and lies near the great road leading from
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
the same; and those who have demands against said estate, are requested
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

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Hunterdon Gazette, 1845-1856
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2006 10:21:05 PM

Marshall,

DOﬁS this complete your review of the Hunterdon Gazette?
John

Marshall, hopefully when 1 finish my Quaker research and fill in the deed
blanks for Daniel, we can make a map showing the movements of this branch
of the family. Hopefully, there is a document that will name 2-Daniel"s
children. If such a document exists, 1 feel that it is in Quaker records
or an estate settlement deed.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2006 6:43:56 PM

Thanks Sara for the clarifications about our two
Josephs.

I also had this, as was printed in the Penna Gazette
newspaper on "the 4th of the 7th month 1729" by a
William Nichols;

WHEREAS Joseph Robbins of the county of Monmouth,
Yeoman, being in custody of William Nichols, Esq; high
sheriff of said county, did on tuesday the 19th of
this instant in the night, break the goal of the said
county, and escape from the said sheriff did make;
The said sheriff do hereby promise ten pounds, for a
reward, besides reasonable charges, to any person or
persons,that shall take up and secure said Joseph
Robbins, that he may have him again, he being a tall
slender man, thin faced, bottle nosed, light lank hair
and about thirty years of age.

Freehold, in Monmouth County Aug 23, 1729
William Nichols

The Penna Gazette, The 4th of the 7th month, 1729.

-Might this be the Joseph Robbins who married Leah
Clayton, although he was born in 1710, making him 19
instead of closer to 30 as the ad states...or perhaps
the Joseph of Woodbridge, born abt 1693, married to
Elinor Nation son of Joseph and Anna Peck, who later
migrated to North Carolina?

Brian
uly37 <july37@cox.net> wrote:

Brian,

The Joseph Robins h/o Jane Hoopes was a Quaker
according to the records of the Chester MM iIn PA.
Joseph Robins the patriot & Joseph Robins the Quaker
appear to me to be two different men.

Both were fathering children about the same time,
one with Jane Hoopes Robins & the other with Meribah
Salter Robins.

This may be the lineage of Joseph Robins, Jr. the
patriot of Monmouth Co.

4-Joseph & Anna Pack

son Jacob b. abt. 1698 & Williamity

Children:

Joseph b. abt. 1720 (his father Jacob deeded land to
him on 6/17/1760)

Ezekial b. abt. 1722

Ann "Nancy' b. abt. 1724

Could the followin% Joseph Robins, Jr., be the son
of the above Joseph Robins b. abt. 17207?

A record is needed to link these two Joseph®s as
father & son.

Joseph Robins, Jr. b. abt. 1745 & Meribah Salter
Children:

Jacob b. abt. 1765

John b. 3/5/1767

Ezekial b. 4/14/1769

Thomas b. abt. 1772

Mary b. abt. 1774

Priscilla b. at. 1776

Samuel b. 2/18/1778

Rebecca b. abt. 1779

Sarah b. abt. 1780

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV
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> Susanna b. abt. 1782

> There may have been a son Isaiah, if so then he was
> probably born after 10/10/1785 when the will of

> Meribah®s brother Thomas Salter was written. His

> will was posted by Carol G. & can be viewed in

> message #143. It names the above 10 chllgren.

ara

————— Original Message -----
From: BRIAN ROBBINS
To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2006 7:47 AM
. ggpject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph
obbins......

Here"s some information 1 found a few years ago
about i
Joseph Robbins(Jr):

énformation from; American Revolutionary Patriots
an
Soldiers of Ca C.A_R."S".

Joseph Robbins is listed among the patriots of Lt.
George Nixon_Society, with the descriptive note;
NJ"Joseph Robbins Jr NJ Private B 1745 Monmounth Co,

] R 21 May 1790 Allentown NJ m Meribah Saltar ch
ohn
1767, Ezekial 1769, Samuel Sr 1777, Jacob, Thomas,
Isaiah,Priscila, Sarah, Susannah, Rebecca, Mary,
gr c
James C."

Also- Will abstracts F-1, Hoopes, Abraham.
Abstracts
od Deleware Co, Pa, wwills 1789-1835.

So looks like he had been married to both of them?
Saltar and Hoopes?

Do You Yahoo!? i
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam
protection around

http://mail.yahoo.com

SPONSORED LINKS Genealogy surname Family history
genealogy Surname history )
Lineage Surname Robbins
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YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS

a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey”
on the web.

_b.. To unsubscribe from this group, send an
email to:

Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

C.._ Your use of_Yahoo! Groups is subject to the
Yahoo! Terms of Service.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 9:16:04 PM

Brian,

Thanks for posting the items from the PA Gazette on Joseph Robins. Also your
question regarding the identity of this man. Joseph Robins h/o Leah Clayton
was b in 1710. I suppose it"s possible but maybe not likely unless the age
guesser thought he looked about age 30 in 1729.

The Joseph Robins named in the article is thought ot be Joseph Robins, Jr,
son of 4-Jospeh & Anna Pack Robins. This is probably due to the age given in
the article that he was ™"about thirty Years of age™ & that Joseph son of 4-
Joseph would have been about this age assuming he was born abt. 1699/1700 &
assuming the people who guessed his age were accurate. In Feb of 1738/39 a
Joseph Robins & others petitioned the Justices of the Orange Co., Court of
VA for a road. The source is an article published in "The Virginia Magazine
of History, Vol. XIl, p. 142. 1t"s assumed this man is the same Josep

Robins who escaped the Monmouth Co. jail in 1729.

Charles R. Hutchinson writes around the year 1730 Joseph Robins & his
brother Nathaniel sell 217 1/2 acres they inherited from their father to
Jonathan Robins son of 2-Daniel.

It"s unclear to me if the property was sold to allow Joseph to flee to VA
because he committed a crime. Possibly he was planning to move to VA & the
sale had nothing to do with a crime. 1t could be just a coincidental fact.

Joseph Robins of VA didn"t appear to go into hiding or to be concerned with
being apprehended. He lived openly in his community as a respected citizen
in VA & later in NC. Other Monmouth Co. families migrated to the same area &
would have known where he was living. On 3/3/1754, Joseph Robins was
appointed to a rather prestigious position as captain of his district in NC.

I1"ve given the article some thought & question if Joseph Robins, Jr son of
4-Joseph, the respected citizen of VA & NC is the same Joseph Robins who
escaped the Monmouth Co., jail in 1729 & supposedly fled to VA? It seems to
me to be based on only circumstantial evidence. Does anyone have any ideas
on Joseph Robins escapee from the Monmouth Co., Jail.

Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2006 4:43 PM

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
according to the records of the Chester MM in PA.
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
Ann "Nancy" b. abt. 1724
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
message #143. It names the above 10 chil%ren-
ara

————— Original Message -----
From: BRIAN ROBBINS
To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2006 7:47 AM
? ggpject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph
obbins......

bHere's some information I found a few years ago
about
Joseph Robbins(Jr):

énformation from; American Revolutionary Patriots
an
Soldiers of Ca C.A.R."S".

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

Joseph Robbins is listed among the patriots of Lt.





George Nixon_Society, with the descriptive note;
NJ"Joseph Robbins Jr NJ Private B 1745 Monmounth Co,
] E 21 May 1790 Allentown NJ m Meribah Saltar ch

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

Do You Yahoo!? _
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam
protection around

http://mail.yahoo.com

SPONSORED LINKS Genealogy surname Family history
genealogy Surname history )
Lineage Surname Robbins
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> [Non-text portions of this message have been
> removed]

>

>

Do You Yahoo!? ) i
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protection around

http://mail.yahoo.com

_YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey” on the web.

b.. To unsubscribe_ from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfami lysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

c.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of
Service.



http://mail.yahoo.com/

http://mail.yahoo.com/



[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]

= Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey'™ on the web.

m  To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

®  Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of Service.




http://groups.yahoo.com/group/Robbinsfamilysouthjersey

mailto:Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com?subject=Unsubscribe

http://docs.yahoo.com/info/terms/




From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 9:48:43 PM

I believe that some of the Robins/Robbins tied to Jose?h in NC have had
descendents with DNA matching my own and also people claiming descent

from Daniel and Hopes son Aaron. This matching of DNA of descendents of
Richard Robins who witnessed the will of Joseph Robins show that

Joseph was very likely a descendent of Daniel and Hope. This is inferred by

believing that Richard Robins was related to Joseph Robins so extending
Richards DNA to Joseph would be logical. However it would be extremel
beneficial if a known descendent of Joseph would have their DNA tested.

My personal suspicion is that Richard Robins may well be the unborn, unnamed

child mentioned in the will of 4-Joseph.

————— Original Messa%e —-————

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:15 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

Brian,
Thanks for posting the items from the PA Gazette on Joseph Robins. Also

your question regarding the identity of this man. Joseph Robins h/o Leah
Clayton was b in 1710. |1 suppose it"s possible but maybe not likely unless

VVVVYV

the age guesser thought he looked about age 30 in 1729.

vV VYV

The Joseph Robins named in the article is thought ot be Joseph Robins, Jr,

son of 4-Jospeh & Anna Pack Robins. This is probably due to the age given
in the article that he was "about thirty Years of age"™ & that Joseph son
of 4-Joseph would have been about this age assuming he was born abt.
1699/1700 & assuming the people who guessed his age were accurate. In Feb
of 1738/39 a Joseph Robins & others petitioned the Justices of the Orange
Co., Court of VA Tor a road. The source is an article published in "The
Virginia Magazine of History, Vol. XIl, p. 142. It"s assumed this man is
the same Joseph Robins who escaped the Monmouth Co. jail in 1729.

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

sale had nothing to do with a crime. It could be just a coincidental fact.

Joseph Robins of VA didn"t appear to %o into hiding or to be concerned

with being apprehended. He lived openly in his community as a respected

citizen in VA & later in NC. Other Monmouth Co. families migrated to the

same area & would have known where he was living. On 3/3/1754, Joseph

5Qbin§ was aﬁgointed to a rather prestigious position as captain of his
istrict in .

VVVVVVVVVYV

1"ve given the article some thought & question if Joseph Robins, Jr son of

4-Joseph, the respected citizen of VA & NC is the same Joseph Robins who
escaped the Monmouth Co., jail in 1729 & supposedly fled to VA? It seems
to me to be based on only circumstantial evidence. Does anyone have any
ideas on Joseph Robins escapee from the Monmouth Co., Jail.

Sara

VVVVVVVVVYV
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————— Original Message -----

From: BRIAN ROBBINS =

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

Could the followinﬂ Joseph Robins, Jr., be the son
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
. Egpject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph
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

"Joseph Robbins Jr NJ Private B 1745 Monmounth Co,
NJ

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
Saltar and Hoopes~?

Do You Yahoo!? _
Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam
protection around

http://mail.yahoo.com

SPONSORED LINKS Genealogy surname Family history
genealogy Surname history )
Lineage Surname Robbins
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a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey"
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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 11:00:09 PM

Gary,

Was there some doubt before DNA about the Joseph Robins in VA & NC not being
4-Joseph"s son?

Would_you please explain what you mean by, 'However it _would be extremely

beneficial if a known Joseph descendant would have their DNA tested.

I must

be interpreting your statement incorrectly because I must ask who have they
been testing for the 4-Joseph line?

by

Sara

————— Original Message -----
From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:45 PM )
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

Joseph was very likely a descendent of Daniel and Hope. This is inferred

believing that Richard Robins was related to Joseph Robins so extending
Richards DNA to Joseph would be logical. However it would be extremel
beneficial if a known descendent of Joseph would have their DNA tested.

My personal suspicion is that Richard Robins may well be the unborn,

unnamed

child mentioned in the will of 4-Joseph.

————— Original Messa%e -———

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:15 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsftamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

> Brian,

>

> Thanks for _posting the items from the PA Gazette on Joseph Robins. Also
. >hyour question regarding the identity of this man. Joseph Robins h/o
ea

i Clayton was b in 1710. |1 suppose it"s possible but maybe not likely
unless

> the age guesser thought he looked about age 30 in 1729.
>

> The Joseph Robins named in the article is thought ot be Joseph Robins,

Jr

> son of 4-Jospeh & Anna Pack Robins. This is probably due to the age

given

> in the article that he was "about thirty Years of age™ & that Joseph son

> of 4-Joseph would have been about this age assuming he was born abt.
> 1699/1700 & assuming the people who guessed his age were accurate. In

Feb

> of 1738/39 a Joseph Robins & others petitioned the Justices of the

Orange

Co., Court of VA for a road. The source is an article published_ in "The
Virginia Magazine of History, Vol. XIl, p. 142. It"s assumed this man is

VvV Vv

the same Joseph Robins who escaped the Monmouth Co. jail in 1729.

VVVYV

Charles R. Hutchinson writes around the year 1730 Joseph Robins & his
brother Nathaniel sell 217 1/2 acres they inherited from their father to
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>
>
VA
>
the
>

Jonathan Robins son _of 2-Daniel.
It"s unclear to me if the property was sold to allow Joseph to flee to

because he committed a crime. Possibly he was planning to move to VA &

sale had nothing to do with a crime. It could be just a coincidental

fact.

VVVYV

VVVVYV
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\
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Joseph Robins of VA didn"t appear to %o into _hiding or to be concerned
with being apprehended. He lived openly in his community as a respected
citizen in VA & later in NC. Other Monmouth Co. families migrated to the

same area & would have known where he was living. On 3/3/1754, Joseph
ggblng was aﬁgolnted to a rather prestigious position as captain of his
istrict in -

1"ve given the article some thought & question if Joseph Robins, Jr son
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
July37 <july37@cox.net> wrote:
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

This_may be the lineage of Joseph Robins, Jr. the
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
Susanna b. abt. 1782 ) )
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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 11:38:09 PM

Sara:

To my knowledge - nobody that has had their DNA tested claims descent from
4-Joseph. The closest that we have to date is a descendent of Richard
Robins who, (along with Christopher Nation) signed the will of Joseph Robins
of Rowan County of NC. We have not proved this Richards relationship to
Joseph, but surely it exists. For him to witness the will of Joseph Robins,

he must have had some sort of vested interest. His DNA matches mine. You

will remember that in this will Joseph refers to John Nation as his brother
in law. Now did he do so because John Nation was the brother of his wife
Eleﬁgor, or because John Nation was the husband of his sister Bethia, or
oth~

Gary

————— Original Message —-————

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 8:59 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

Gary,

Was there some doubt before DNA about the Joseph Robins in VA & NC not
being 4-Joseph®s son?

Would you please explain what you mean by, "‘However it would be extremely
beneficial if a known Joseph descendant would have their DNA tested.™ |
must be interpreting your statement incorrectly because 1 must ask who
have they been testing for the 4-Joseph line? S

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsftamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:45 PM

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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

> b

> gelieving that Richard Robins was related to Joseph Robins so extending
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

>

>

> - Original Message -----

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
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Lzagour question regarding the identity of this man. Joseph Robins h/o
> Clayton was b in 1710. | suppose it"s possible but maybe not likely
ugliﬁg age guesser thought he looked about age 30 in 1729.

z The Joseph Robins named in the article is thought ot be Joseph Robins,
J;’son of 4-Jospeh & Anna Pack Robins. This is probably due to the age
g;V?ﬂ the article that he was "about thirty Years of age”™ & that Joseph
Sgnof 4-Joseph would have been about this age assuming he was born abt.

> 1699/1700 & assuming the people who guessed his age were accurate. In
FSbof 1738/39 a Joseph Robins & others petitioned the Justices of the

Orange

> Co., Court of VA for a road. The source is an article published in "The
_> Virginia Magazine of History, Vol. XIl, p. 142. It"s assumed this man
is

> the same Joseph Robins who escaped the Monmouth Co. jail in 1729.

>

> Charles R. Hutchinson writes around the year 1730 Joseph Robins & his
> brother Nathaniel sell 217 1/2 acres they inherited from their father
to

> Jonathan Robins son of 2-Daniel.

> It"s unclear to me if the property was sold to allow Joseph to flee to
VA

; because he committed a crime. Possibly he was planning to move to VA &
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
; citizen in VA & later in NC. Other Monmouth Co. families migrated to
the
same area & would have known where he was living. On 3/3/1754, Joseph
59blﬂ§ was aﬁgolnted to a rather prestigious position as captain of his
istrict in .

VVVVYV

1"ve given the article some thought & question if Joseph Robins, Jr son

of

E 4-Joseph, the respected citizen of VA & NC is the same Joseph Robins
who

> escaped the Monmouth Co., jail in 1729 & supposedly fled to VA? It
seems
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

I also had this, as was printed In the Penna Gazette
newspaper on 'the 4th of the 7th month 1729" by a
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
persons, that shall take up and secure said_Joseph
Robbins, that he may have him again, he being a tall_
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
Sent: Saturdag, January 28, 2006 7:47 AM
. ﬁgpject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph
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

E 21 May 1790 Allentown NJ m Meribah Saltar ch
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

Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 12:46:41 AM

Gary,

I understand your statement now. 1 suppose it would be helpful to have a 4-

Joseph descendant test. It does seem plausible to me from the information
you have that Richard may be the unborn child. Are there no 4-Joseph
descendants available?

No doubt John Nation was Joseph®s brother-in-law as he states in his will.
However, any further comment regarding this intricate Nation/Robins
relationship would only be speculative on my part.

Sara
————— Original Message -----
From: Gary Robins
To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 9:36 PM
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

Eoblns who, (along with Christopher Nation) signed the will of Joseph
Robins

of Rowan County of NC. We have not proved this Richards relationship to

goseph, but surely it exists. For him to witness the will of Joseph
Robins,

he must have had some sort of vested interest. His DNA matches mine. You

b WiAl remember that in this will Joseph refers to John Nation as his
rother
in law. Now did he do so because John Nation was the brother of his wife
Eleﬁnor, or because John Nation was the husband of his sister Bethia, or
oth?

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

Wou:d you please explain what you mean by, "However it would be
remely
beneficial if a known Joseph descendant would have their DNA tested.™ 1
must be interpreting your statement incorrectly because 1 must ask who
have they been testing for the 4-Joseph line?

ex

Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:45 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

I believe that some of the Robins/Robbins tied to Jose?h_in NC have had
descendents with DNA matching my own and also people claiming descent
from Daniel and Hopes son Aaron. This matching of DNA of descendents

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=VVVVVYV
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Richard Robins who witnessed the will of Joseph Robins show that
Jogeph was very likely a descendent of Daniel and Hope. This is
erre

%elleV|ng that Richard Robins was related to Joseph Robins so extendlng
Richards DNA to Joseph would be logical. However it would be extremedy
beneficial if a known descendent of Joseph would have their DNA teste

My pegsonal suspicion is that Richard Robins may well be the unborn,
unname
child mentioned in the will of 4-Joseph.

————— Or|?|nal Messag ————

From: y37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:15 PM

Subject: Re: [RobblnsfamlIysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

Brian,

V VYV

Thanks for posting the items from the PA Gazette on Joseph Robins.
OLZaKour question regarding the identity of this man. Joseph Robins h/o
uzlgégyton was b in 1710. I suppose it"s possible but maybe not likely
z the age guesser thought he looked about age 30 in 1729.

_ > The Joseph Robins named in the article is thought ot be Joseph
ins,
Jr,
> son of 4-Jospeh & Anna Pack Robins. This is probably due to the age
given
> in the article that he was "about thirty Years of age' & that Joseph
son
> of 4-Joseph would_have been about this age assuming he was born abt.
> 1699/1700 & assuming the people who guessed his age were accurate. In

Feb
O> of 1738/39 a Joseph Robins & others petitioned the Justices of the
range
Co., Court of VA for a road. The source is an article published in

> Virginia Magazine of History, Vol. XIlI, p. 142. It"s assumed this man

VVVV®

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
> It"s unclear to me if the property was sold to allow Joseph to flee

VA
> because he committed a crime. Possibly he was planning to move to VA

the
f> sale had nothing to do with a crime. It could be just a coincidental
act.

> Joseph Robins of VA didn"t appear to go into hiding or to be
Cegna%th being apprehended. He lived openly in his community as a
pegt%?tizen in VA & later in NC. Other Monmouth Co. families migrated to
tEesame area & would have known where he was living. On 3/3/1754, Joseph
> Robins was appointed to a rather prestigious position as captaln of

> district in NC.
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>
> I"ve given the article some thought & question if Joseph Robins, Jr

of

; 4-Joseph, the respected citizen of VA & NC is the same Joseph Robins
who

> escaped the Monmouth Co., jail in 1729 & supposedly fled to VA? It
seems
to me to be based on only circumstantial evidence. Does anyone have

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
newspaper on ‘‘the 4th of the 7th month 1729" by a
William Nichols;

WHEREAS Joseph Robbins of the county of Monmouth,
Yeoman, being in custody of William Nichols, Esqg; high
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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

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

of the above Joseph Robins b. abt. 17207

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
Date: Saturday, January 28, 2006 1:59:53 PM

Brian,

The Joseph Robins h/o Jane Hoopes was a Quaker according to the records of
the Chester MM in PA. i

Joseph Robins the patriot & Joseph Robins the Quaker appear to me to be two
different men.

Both were fathering children about the same time, one with Jane Hoopes
Robins & the other with Meribah Salter Robins.

This may be the lineage of Joseph Robins, Jr. the patriot of Monmouth Co.
4-Joseph & Anna Pack
son Jacob b. abt. 1698 & Williamity
Children:
Joseph b. abt. 1720 (his father Jacob deeded land to him on 6/17/1760)
Ezekial b. abt. 1722
Ann "Nancy" b. abt. 1724 )
Could the followung Joseph Robins, Jr., be the son of the above Joseph
Robins b. abt. 17207
A record is needed to link these two Joseph"s as father & son.
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
There may have been a son lIsaiah, if so then he was probably born after
10/10/1785 when the will of Meribah®s brother Thomas Salter was written. His
will was posted by Carol G. & can be viewed in message #143. It names the
above 10 children. S
ara

————— Original Message -----

From: BRIAN ROBBINS

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2006 7:47 AM

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Joseph Robbins......

Here"s some_information | found a few years ago about
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
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] More on 2-Daniels son Jonathon
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 11:42:30 PM

It seems to me that Marshall has also mentioned a g-grandson, (moses) of
2-Daniels son Jonathan. This g-grandson is supposed to be

a source _for information stating that Jonathon had 2 sons and 4 daughters.
At the time 1 did not suspect that Jonathan was the son of

2-Daniel. I questioned Marshall on this as follows"

Gary - "However, I"m interested in your comment that Jonathan had 2 sons and
4 daughters. Do you have any references."

Marshall - "The only thing 1 have to go on is a bio on Moses ROBINS from
“History of Hunterdon and Somerset Counties o }
New Jersey" by James P. Snell in 1881. The beginning of the bio goes:"

quote

Moses®™ great 8randfather, Jonathan Robins, settled in Alexandria township,
adJO|n|n% the "Old Hickory Tavern,'™ in 1751,
and bought land of "one Widow Merrill." The original estate contained two
hundred and eighty-five acres of land. He had two
sons, Jonathan and lIsaac, and four daughters, the former being grandfather
of Moses Robins.

————— Original Message -----

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 8:36 PM }
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

Gary, possibly Marshall will help us out with documentation for the
Jonathan/l1saac connection. Glad you thought of it.

John, your outline really helps in finding where there are inaccuracies &
your idea to use it for this purpose was an excellent one.

John"s outline shows the children of Daniel, 11l b. 1692 to be Francis,
Francis & Daniel. Charles Hutchinson also lists Francis & Daniel. In
reviewing the Hutchinson®s manuscripts, he records Daniel 111 with wife
Elizabeth & his source for her is a deed. He writes,” 1 have no definite
knowledge of the children of Daniel (111) and Elizabeth Robins, but among
them appear to have been Francis, who was his father®s administrator, and
Daniel, who as above stated became the owner of his grandfather”s
proprietary rights.™

The original Inventory of the Estate of the Daniel Robins who died in 1763
refers to Francis as Daniel"s widow not his son. In 1764, Frances was
Frances Pierce late Francis Robins. | suggest based on this information
that there was no child named Frances born to Daniel & Elizabeth. Francis
Robins Pierce may have been a 2nd wife for Daniel 11l & not 2-Daniel.
Hutchinson records Daniel 111"s death date as 1763. If this is correct
then Frances would have been the 2nd wife of Danieg 11.

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:25 PM )
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

"My question in general in §tudyin%_the outline is how do we connect
2-Daniel"s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John?"

1 don"t know. I"ve been carrying lsaac & Asubia as the parents of
Jonathan,

father of Robert. This could easily be in error as 1 never had a source
fgr the proposed linkage. 1*"m definitely not married to this concept,
an

Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ) could easily be the son of 2-Daniels"s
son Jonathan as suggested by John T. | believe that 2-Daniels son
Jonathan

transferred land to his son Isaac. | think that Marshall Lake has
information on this and | believe a later Division of Estate by lIsaacs
_daughter Diana "Robins™ Garrison that involved the same property. This

is
off the top of my head, & I don"t have the facts.
Gary

————— Original Message -----

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, - PM }
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

> Gary,
>
> Your input on the 2-Daniel line is exactly what is needed to assist

with
> correcting errors & placing these early Robins generations in the
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proper R -

> line. Thank you for your work on this line.

>

> My question in general in studying the outline is how do we connect

> 2-Daniel”s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John? They

\%

; aren"t named in his will since he died intestate. It would seem to me
that

> there should be a record to base this on. Maybe there is & | haven"t
seen

> it or possibly we will find one.

Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: South Jersey Robins

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 2:28 PM
Subject: [RobblnsfamlIysouthjersey] Robins Doc

I have extracted a part or_your descendent outline for reference. How
was this constructed? 1°d like to share some thoughts.

1. John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth can not be the son of
Jonathon ROBINS (1694NJ-1774NJ).
a) The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be
t
out to his Grandfather Robins to learn the Weavers Trade
2. 1 believe that John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth was the
n

of Jonathon ROBINS (17__ -1796NJ)
a) John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.
b This Jonathan was alive when John died.
c The inventory of the Estate of this Jonathan Robins clearly
shows that he was a weaver.
1 don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct.

k)

(7))

=

VISVVVVOVVVOVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVQYQVVVVVVIVVVVVVOVVCVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

ere
did this come from?
It is my belief that this Rachel Robins, (daughter of John &
Ellzabeth) married Abraham Smith.
Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 6, 1805 Abraham
Smith marrled Rachel Robbins
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- &

Pyl

chel,
son John Robbins (Smith), 1810.
1 believe named after Rachels father John.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel,
dau. Eliza Green (Smith), 1817
believe named after Rachels mother Elizabeth. It is also
believed that Rachels mothers
maiden name was Green.
d) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel,
son Robert Green (Smith), Mar. 1821
I believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers
maiden name.
4. 1 believe that Lydia Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) was
married to John Barber.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, John & Lydia,
son Robert Robins (Barber), Oct"r, 1802.
1 believe named after Lydias brother Robert.
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau.

obbins (Barber), June 6, 1808
I believe named after Lydias sister Mary.
5. Robert Robins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was born circa 1777.

=

ry
R

T

married Margaret Sharps.
a) Greenwich Presbyterlan Church babtism: Robins, Robert &
Margaret, (1st) son John, Jan"r 9, 1803
1’ believe named after Roberts father John. Middle name was

wn

arps.
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, Mrs. Robert,
> (4th) son Peter Sharp(s) (Robins), 1812.
1 believe named after Margarets brother Peter Sharps.
>f c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert &
wife,
> child"s name forgotten, Oct. 1821
This would be their 4th son Jacob Sharps Robins. Margaret had a
> brother named Jacob and there are
Ch h baptisms for numerous Jacobs in the Greenwich Presbyterian
urc

> Sharps descendents.
J> 6. John ROBINS, (son of John and Elizabeth) was probably married to
ane

> Vanhorn.
> a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John
Robbins

> married Jane Vanhorn.

b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife,
> son Jacob VanDorn (Roblnsi 1812.
> 1 believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after
Janes

> father.
c) Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W.
08

> Aug 1817; Filed 30 Sep 1819.

Son: John D. Vanhorn. Daughters: 2 unnamed. [Sussex Co. Marriage
> Book A - Jane Vanhorn to John
> Robbins - 20 Jan 1811.] Others: Son-in-law, George CREVELING,
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> Son-in-law, John G. ROBINS, and six

> gr-children: George Jacob,Mary Ann, Sarah Jane and Elinor, ch of

> George CREVELING, and Jacob Vanhorn

> and Jonathan ROBINS, ch of John G. ROBINS. Executors: John D.

> VANHORN and John G. ROBINS. Witnesses:

> Henr¥ HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is

> Johns middle initial. Of the NJ Robins

> It appears that only descendents of John and Elizabeth used
G(reen)

> as a middle name).

>

7. Jonathan Robbins, gson of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary
> (some believe Sharps and postulate that she
> was a sister of Roberts wife Margaret.
> a) Jonathan is supposed to be buried next to his wife Mary and
son
> Jonathan Green Robbins in the Greenwich
Presbxterlan Cemetary. (Note the "Green"™ for sons middle name
> indicates that this Jonathan was a son of John
> and Elizabeth Robins.
J>h b) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robbins name a son
ohn
> Sharps Robins. Since John is supposed to
be the eldest son he was likely named after Jonathans father.
c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name
daughters Christianna Stewart and Mary V(anover)
Smith. Because Jonathans and Marys children had the middle names
Sharps and Vanover and a daughter
Cristianna that some believe that Mary was a daughter of John

VVVVVYV

Sharps
> and Christianna Van Over, and hence a sister
of Margaret Sharps. However the will of John Sharps does not
name a
> daughter Mary. |1 believe however that John
Sharps” had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary.

> don"t know what the name of Jacobs wife was.

>

> Gary Robins

>

> 2-Daniel®s 2nd wife=1693=Mary

> Jonathon ROBINS

>

(LB9ANT = A7 7ANT) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeaaaaaaaaaan Alexandria
> ---Jonathon ROBINS

>

L 4> L Alexandria
R Jonathon ROBINS (17 -1796NJ) died same day as Dad

> ---lsaac_ ROBINS (cl1740"s-1784NJ)=17__=Susannah

(17__-1817NJ). .Alexandria

e Jonathon ROBINS (cl760"s-

> e Rachel ROBINS (cl760°s- )= =Amos SMITH

> Abigail ROBINS (c760"s

> e Diana ROBINS (01770'3— = = GARRISON

S Mary ROBINS (c1770%s- = — JANNARD

> oo Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ-18 )= 1802=Nar ry

> HINER. - oo o m et iiciiiiiae e to Ohio in 1818

> ---John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = =

> Elizabeth. ... eieaaaaaan Alexandria
> e Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760"s

R Robert ROBINS

> e Mary ROBINS

> - Lydia ROBINS

> e Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA

> - John

>
L= Knowlton
>

> *|f Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then
remarried

> after his death

> ht? Abraham Smith; would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = =
Rache

> Robins, or

Abraham Smith = = Rachel Ferlsora?

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]

YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey'" on the web.

To unsubscribe_from this group, send an email to:
Robblnsfamllysouthjersey unsubscrlbe@yahoogroups com

Cc.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of
Service.

[Non-text portions of this message have been removed]

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV





VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

Yahoo! Groups Links

VVVVVVVVVVYV

YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey'” on the web.

.. To unsubscribe_from this group, send an email to:
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

= Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey™ on the web.

= To unsubscribe from this
R i i jer

group, send an email to:
insfamil th ri h .

r

= Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of Service.



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

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Abigail Robbins, Joseph Robbins
Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 6:08:20 PM

Chris,

This_is from Charles R. Hutchinson®"s "Robbins Burying Ground Inscriptions”,
compiled by CRH in the late 1800°s .

"Abigail, wife of Thomas DeBow died Oct 27th 1870 aged 82 years 10, months &
10 days.™ This is consistent with your information.

I posted the Elijah Robins Bible record in the group®s fTile. It gives the
birthdate of Joseph Robins as Oct 1, 1743. This is the Joseph that married
Jane Hoopes of Edgemont, PA. 1 don"t know the death date or place of Joseph
or Jane but the¥ were living in Del. Co. Pa on 10/15/1768 when they applied
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

wife of a Joseph Robins.
Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: Chris Schopfer

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2006 1:42 PM

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Abigail Robbins, Joseph Robbins

Thanks for your kind words, Sara.

I show Abigail®s birth as 17 Dec 1787 and her death as 27 Oct 1870, )
evidently calculated from her headstone transcription. 1 got this from Liz
Mangee Jones, who has posted much information about about Abigail”s
descendants on the internet.

Do you have birth and death dates for Abigail®s father, Joseph Robbins? 1|
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

¥oujig a very good resource for information on the Dutch Reformed
amilies.

On the 8-Moses line. 1 have the death of Abigail Robins w/o Thomas

DeBoogh/DeBow ocurring at age 18. She must have died soon after her
marriage. Do you know if this is correct?

Your hypothesis on the name '"Child" is a reasonable one & may prove

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

correct. | haven"t seen the 2nd marriage for Frances in the New Haven
Town
> Hall Records on Aug 10, 1636. It does provide another lead & as you
suggest

> a search for a copy of the actual document may be necessary. Frances?
Potter

> & the place of origin in England of Wm Potter is a subject of interest
to

me.
Thanks for sharing your research with the group. S
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

VVVVVVVVVVVYV

> 1| did some exploring on Ancestry.com <http://ancestry.com/>
<http://ancestry.com/>
r@?a(dlng ) ) i B
Wi Iaam Potter®s wife"s identity, and thought a few observations were
wort
sharing:

\%

I had privately hypothesized that "Child" may have been written
somewhere

> to note that Frances was a minor, but this is evidently not so; the

> Abigail®s passenger records reportedly state that Frances was 26 at the

>
>
>
>
>
m

> time

> of her emigration. This statement is evidently the basis for a
frequently ) ) }
_f> estimated birth year of 1609. But one peculiar posting makes me wonder
i

> Frances was indeed married at the time: "A second marriage for this same

> couple is also recorded in the New Haven Town Hall Records for Aug. 10,

> 1636." An image of this record in its original form might be
enlightening.

>

> Several postings mention that Frances made the voyage to America in 1635

> on

> the ship "Abigail™ with her first son, who was just 4 months old. 1
wonder

>

> iE_tﬂe surname "'Child" is a misinterpretation of the ship"s manifest,
> whic

Th? may have intended "Child" to refer to the infant (Joseph, 1 believe).
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
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I saw two men named as Frances®" father (below), presumably tied to birth
records found by researchers in the past. The Ffirst of_ these is at least
Rearly consistent with Frances®™ age noted in The Abigail®"s manifest. 1
ave

to wonder, though, how close these are to William"s home in Devon, and

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

VVVVVVYV

) The surname "Wood"™ appears to belong to Elizabeth Wood, b. 14 Apr 1606
in

> Cheshgm, Buckinghamshire, who is frequently shown as William Potter"s

> secon

> nge- One listing, by Rita Lace (ritalace@yahoo.com) says William"s
secon

marriage was Elizabeth"s fourth; her first being to William"s brother,

John

Egtteg. "She was excommunicated in 1646 because she would not give up
war

Earker", her second husband, with whom she eventually had four children.
er

third marriage was purportedly in 1664, to Robert Rose.

One sometimes-named wife of William"s, Hannah Beecher, appears to have
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

> Date: Mon, 12 Dec_ 2005 11:05:37 -0700

>  From: "july37" < july37@cox.net>

> Subject: Re: Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

>

> Debby,

>
S > You mentioned Wood as a possible maiden name for Frances Potter.
ortin

VSVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

g N . -
> ﬁhrough the Frances Potter information, | see the Wood name given by
> other
> > researchers too. Like the name Child, Wood is another family to
explore.
>

> > Thanks for adding this information.

> > Sara

> >

> > ————— Original Message -----

> > From: july37 )

> > To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

> > Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2005 5:35 PM i o

> > Subject: Re: JRobbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William

> > Potter

> >

> >

> > Debby,

> >

> > Nice to have you join us. Any information you or any one else has on
! >d> Frances ? Potter"s maiden name may help. Just comparing notes could
eal

> us

> > to a source. So far, I haven"t found anyone on ancestry.com who has

> > provided a source for their file on Frances Child or the place of
origin

> for

> > the William Potter family. 1 haven®t pursued it any further & it
seems

> > there has been no progress in this area to date. Dr. Ben





@
(@]
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVElVVVVVVVVHVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

"R

C

Bloxham®s forum
>Hmessage on 3/10/05 references this subject. He says, "Where there is
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
Hope that helps.

Debby Muench

--- In Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "turkeypt2"
< july37@c...> wrote:
>

> Can anyone provide some type of documentation for the

>fmaiden name of Frances Potter, wife of William Potter and mother
o]

Hope Potter Robins? 1 see Frances®™ surname is given primarily as
Child by many Robbins researchers. It appears to me this has been
perpetuated without any validation. Is someone able to tell me if
this is an incorrect assumption on my part or was Frances

VVVYV

ly
member of the Child family?

fThe subject of Frances®™ surname became of interest to me again
ter

I recently re-read the article by Barbara W. Pitcher,

"Father, Farmer, Churchman, Sinner™ reprinted

with the permission of Ms. Pitcher in John Taylor®s book,

VVVOYVVVD

Robins - Loyalist.” 1 noticed Ms Pitcher gives no surname for
Frances. Should the name Child continue to be used if we

have no i1dea, clue or documentation as to where the surname
Child for Frances originated?

VVVVVYV

Sara

VVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVO9VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of Steve

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Brian Robbins" Earlier E-Mail
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 8:35:29 AM

1830 census for Blacklick Township, Indiana County, Penn.
1. Ezekiel Robbins 1 male 20-30; 1 female 0-5; 1 female age 20-30
2. Daniel Robbins 1 male 0-5; 1 male 20-30; 1 female 20-30

3. John Robbins 1 male 10-15; 1 male 15-20; 1 male 50-60
1 female 5-10; 1 female 20-30; 1 female 30-40

This John Robbins had occupation as shoemaker (same as my Robbins in
Mercer County, Penn. and here in lowa) Also gave land near a Quaker church
for use of a cemetery.

Ezekiel Robbins found on 1880 census in Nevada County, California. age 74;
born 1806 in Penn. Father born New Jersey. Mother born Penn.

Daniel Robbins found 1850 in Indiana County, Penn. White Township.

John Robbins; maybe father of Ezekiel and Daniel._Also maybe father of
another John Robbins born 1800 in Penns. who married a Elizabeth Bronson
1827; moved to Mercer County, Penn. by 1840; to lowa in 1850.

I am a descendant of John Robbins & Elizabeth Bronson here in lowa. Trying
to prove or dis-prove this line. But Bronsons also lived in Blacklick
Township of Indiana County, Penn. at the same time. Elizabeth Bronson,
daughter of a Thomas Bronston according to his will.

Steve

Steve <lakemanl12002@yahoo.com> wrote: You know of any information about an
Ezekiel Robbins? Went to California gold fields. Son of John Robbins and
Elizabeth Repine_of Blacklick Township, Indiana County, Pennsylvania. Found
Ezekiel Robbins in Cal. census of 1880.

Steve
"xelha92@earthlink.net" <xelha92@earthlink.net> wrote:

I suspect the compiler of this information was/is Kevin K. Mittge. | have
a copy of his book "The Oregon Trail Families: The Robbins and Herrens of
the Pacific Northwest.” The "book is about seven different branches of the
Robbins family,... all related, that emigrated to the Pacific Northwest in
the 19th century." The Family History Library has copies as well. It is,

indeed, a treasure trove of information and is fully indexed. Brian, I
looked in the index and did not find an Ephraim (I hope I"m remembering
correctly that that"s the name %ou were researching). [1"ve corresponded
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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 7:39:52 AM

You know of any information about an Ezekiel Robbins? Went to California
gold fields. Son of John Robbins and Elizabeth Repine of Blacklick Township,
Indiana County, Pennsylvania. Found Ezekiel Robbins in Cal. census of 1880.

Steve
"xelha92@earthlink.net" <xelha92@earthlink.net> wrote:

I suspect the compiler of this information was/is Kevin K. Mittge. 1 have
a copy of his book "The Oregon Trail Families: The Robbins and Herrens of
the Pacific Northwest.” The "book is about seven different branches of the
Robbins family,... all related, that emigrated to the Pacific Northwest in
the 19th century.” The Family History Library has copies as well. It is,

indeed, a treasure trove of information and is fully indexed. Brian, |
looked in the index and did not find an Ephraim (1 hope I"m remembering
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

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William Potter

Date: Tuesday, January 03, 2006 9:41:10 PM

Chris,

You"re a very good resource for information on the Dutch Reformed families.
On the 8-Moses line. 1 have the death of Abigail Robins w/o Thomas

DeBoogh/DeBow ocurring at age 18. She must have died soon after her
marriage. Do you know if this is correct?

Your hypothesis on the name "Child" is a reasonable one & may prove correct.
I haven®t seen the 2nd marriage for Frances in the New Haven Town Hall
Records on Aug 10, 1636. It does provide another lead & as you suggest a
search for a copy of the actual document may be necessary. Frances? Potter &
the Elace of origin in England of Wm Potter is a subject of interest to me.
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
W|AI|am Potter®s wifTe"s identity, and thought a few observations were
wort
sharing:

I had privately hypothesized that "Child" may have been written somewhere
to note that Frances was a minor, but this is evidently not so; the
_Abigail”™s passenger records reportedly state that Frances was 26 at the
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
hifhthe surname "'Child" is a misinterpretation of the ship®s manifest,
whic
may have intended ""Child" to refer_ to the infant (Joseph, 1 believe). This
record, too, might still be accessible in original form.

hFrﬁnces' and William®s marriage is frequently cited as "abt 1634 in
Chesham,

Buckinghamshire, England™; someposting state 14 April 1630 (often citing
b New Haven, which is obviously wrong; at least one noted London, England,
ut

gave no specific source).

I saw two men named as Frances" father (below), presumably tied to birth

records found by researchers in the past. The first of_ these iIs at least
h nearly consistent with Frances®™ age noted in The Abigail"s manifest. 1
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

The surname "Wood" aﬁpears to belong to Elizabeth Wood, b. 14 Apr 1606 in
Chegham, Buckinghamshire, who is frequently shown as William Potter"s
secon
wife. One listing, by Rita Lace ﬁ{italace@yahoo.com) says William®s second
marriage was Elizabeth"s fourth; her first being to William®s brother,
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John
EdPotger. "She was excommunicated in 1646 because she would not give up
war
’ Parker'™, her second husband, with whom she eventually had four children.
er
third marriage was purportedly in 1664, to Robert Rose.

One sometimes-named wife of William"s, Hannah Beecher, appears to have
actually been his mother, Hannah (Hawes) Potter Beecher who married,
second, John Beecher.

Well, that"s it. | have no first-hand knowledge of any of the above, but
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
through the Frances Potter information, I see the Wood name given by
er
researchers too. Like the name Child, Wood is another family to explore.
Thanks for adding this information.
Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: %ul y37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Saturda December 10, 2005 5:35 PM

gubject: Re: RobbinsfamiIysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William
otter

Debby,

Nice to have you join us. Any information you or any one else has on
Frances ? Potter"s maiden name may help. Just comparing notes could lead

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVSIVVVVVVVYV

us
> to a source. So far, | haven"t found anyone on ancestr .com who has
. > provided a source for their file on Frances Child or e place of origin
or
> the William Potter family. | haven"t pursued it any further & it seems
f > there has been no progress in this area to date. Dr. Ben Bloxham®s
orum
> message on 3/10/05 references this subject. He says, "Where there is
"Hope"
> we can keep smiling”. So 1 remain hopeful that we will eventually find
> correct answers.
Sara
————— Original Message -----
From: debby muench
To: RobblnsfamlIysouthjersey@yahoogroups com
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2005 2:31 PM i L
Subject: [Rob |nsfamllysouthjersey] Re: Frances ? wife of William
Potter

Sara,
I have Frances®™ name as Wood. Unfortunately, 1 didn"t have the
source on my hard copx and this is from the reconstructed records
when my computer crashed It might provide a place to start.

e that helps.

ebby Muench

---_In_Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "turkeypt2"
<july37@c...> wrote:
>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

> Can anyone provide some type of documentation for the





> >fmaiden name of Frances Potter, wife of William Potter and mother
> 0

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

> > "Father, Farmer, Churchman, Sinner"™ reprinted }

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

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

Date: Saturday, January 14, 2006 5:43:12 PM

Steve:

Re: e-mail 1 sent you earlier - 1 suspect the discharge you found for Alfred

K Robbins is not your man. Aham is documented as enlisted as you stated,
but 1 doubt that he was ever discharged. Do you have any record of Aham
being alive after 18647

I forgot to add some attachments about the regimental history of the 222 and

the battle in Dallas, Ga. to my last e-mail and they will follow shortly.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Steve" <lakemanl12002@yahoo.com>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 14, 2006 12:23 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

>l am looking for the grave site of a AHAM, A. K., ALFRED KELLER ROBBINS.
>Born 1843 Mercer County, Penn. Came to lowa with parents John and Elizabeth

>Bronston Robbins. Lived in Linn County, lowa near Cedar Rapids. Was in the
>9th. lowa Infantry during civil war. Have one affidavit about him
>submitting request for pension from US War Department in 1906. But was
>turned down and had no further information or paper work on him. Discharge
>states his name as Alfred K. Robbins. Maybe Alford too. Enlistment has Aham

>Robbins. Any suggestions? Looked extensively here in lowa cemeteries and no
>luck. Last address was Washington, lowa.

Steve
turkeypt2 <july37@cox.net> wrote:

Barzillai Robbins & Matilda Carkhuff who®"s marriage on 25 Dec 1838
is listed among the Hunterdon Gazette extracts are buried at
Larison®"s Corner Cemetery located on Old York Rd 1/2 mile east of
Ringoes iIn East Amwell Twnshp, Hunterdon Co., NJ.

Robbins, Barzillai March 23, 1814---June 26, 1879
Egggins, Matilda Carkhuff wife of Barzillai, Dec 1, 1818---Mar. 29,

Other Robbins buried at the Larison®s Corner Cemetery.

5obbins, Elizabeth, wife of John, April 10, 1844, 70 yr, 3 mo, 10

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

---_In_Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com, "july37"
<july37@c...> wrote:
>

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

>> Marshall, i ) ) )
>> Thanks for sharing your Robins-pertinent articles from the
> Hunterdon Gazette. | especially enjoyed the one on Wool Carding. We
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
> Gazette out

>> of Flemington, NJ. Below are some ROBINS-pertinent articles 1
> came

>> across out of the issues from 1835 to 1844. The issues go back
> to 1825

>> and up to 1866. 1711 post more in the future.

>>

>>

>> Hunterdon Gazette

>> Flemington, NJ

>>

>>

>> 28 Jan 1835

>>

>> Died,

>> Near Mount Airy, in Amwell, on the 21st inst. Mr. Robert
> Robbins,

>> at an advanced age.
>>

>>

>> 22 Jun 1836

>>

>>  WOOL CARDING. i ) )

>> THE subscribers respectfully inform the public that they intend
> to CARD

>> Wool into Rolls this season at Sergeant®s Mills, near

> Sergeantville. The

>> arding Machines are of the first rate, and will be attended by
> an

>>  experienced workman. Samuel B. Robbins will attend to the

> Carding

>> Qigself, and will warrant every roll passing through his hands
> carde

>> in the best manner, if the Wool is good and in good order. -

> They would

>> also inform the public, that thy [sic] have a Ffirst rate PICKING
> Machine,

>> which will Pick Wool in the completest manner, without waste.

> Persons can

>> have their Wool picked and greased by finding the grease, and no
> extra

>> charge. - Carding will be done at the customary prices of the

> country.

>> N The subscribers will take in Wool, and return it when carded, at
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

>> Samuel B. Robbins®s, near Mount Airy.

>> Persons will be particular in putting written directions on
> each bundle

>> of wool left at the above places, so that no mistake may occur.
>> The Carding Machines are now in operation, and the

> subscribers are ready

>> to card Wool at the shortest notice, as there is always a

> sufficiency

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
> West, Jacob Servis.

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

> ROBBINS,

>> in the 80th year of his age.

>>

>>

>> 4 Oct 1837

>>

>> PUBLTIC S AL E.

>> Will be sold, at Public Vendue,

>>E ON SATURDAY the 7th of October inst. at the Boars Head, Andrew
> Emans,

>> innkeeper in Amwell township-All the Personal property of Amos
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

>> Dyestuffs of the first quality. They are now ready to receive
> CLOTH to

>> dress, and by having a sufficient number of hands they will be
> enabled to

>> dress Cloth In a very short time after it comes into their

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
> once in

>> two weeks, viz:

>> Daniel Blackwell"s, Hopewell.

>> Mr. Wynkoop®s Store, Pennington.

>> Levi Atchley"s, Hopewell.

>> John Hill"s store, Woodville.

>> Runkle Rea"s, Greenville.

>> Rittenhouse & Willson®"s Store, Head Quarters.

>>  Samuel B. Robbins®s, near Mount AirK. )

>> _ N. B. Persons leaving Cloth at the above places, will be very
> particular

>> _ in attaching to each piece directions for dressing, color, &c.
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
> Robbins, Robert Brown.

>> Justices - Randall C. Robbins, William R. McKean, David
> Eastburn, Robert Brown.

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

>> On the 19th inst. by the same [Rev. Charles Bartolette], Mr.

> Barzilla

>> Robbins of Delaware, to Miss Matilda Carkuff, of Raritan.

>>

>>

>> 28 May 1839

>>

>>  ATTENTION, ONE AND ALL !

>> PURSUANT to public notice, the inhabitants of the Several

> townships

>> Congened at the several times and places, according to notice
> 1ven

>>g Major John Little, when the following gentlemen were elected to
> supply

>> the vacancies in the several companies of the first and second
> Battalions

>>  of the Hunterdon Brigade.

>> Kingwood. First Division-John S. Bush, Captain; Wm.

> Rockafellar,

>> Lieutenant; Wm. Mettler, Ensign; Peter Rake, Orderly Sergeant.
> Second

>> hDivision—Ezra Dalrymple, Captain; Ludgewick Little, Lieutenant;
> John

>> Robbins, Ensign; Elias Hulsizer, Orderly Sergeant.

>> Bethlehem. Peter Sinclair, Captain; Elisha Cooley,

> Lieutenant; Jonas

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





>> are requested to forward their names immediately, to the Orderly
> Sergeant

>> of their respective company, or expect to be modestly dealt with
> according

>> to law-without fear, favor, or partiality.

>>  JOHN LITTLE, Major.

>> May 28, 1839.

>>

>>

>> 29 Jan 1840

>>

>> Married, On the evening of the 20th inst., by the Rev. Jacob

> Kirkpatrick,

>> Mr. Hiram Robbins, of Delaware [Township], to Miss Catharine

> [Trimmer],

>> daughter of Mr. George Trimmer, of Raritan.

>>

>>

>> 8 Sep 1841

>>

>>  ATTENTION TROOPERS

>> HE First Troop of the Hunterdon Squadron will meet at the house
> of Mahlon

>> C. Hart, in Flemington, on Saturday the 25th inst., at 10

> o"clock,

>> A. M. Ffully equipped for drill and parade. By order of H. [Henry]
>> Robins, Capt. KING PYATT, Orderly

>> Sept. 8, 1841.

>>

>> -

>> Marshall Lake -- mlake@m... -- http://mlake.net

>>

>>

> e e e
S e

>>  YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS

>>

>> a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey" on the web.
>>

>> b.. To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:

>> Robbinsfami lysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

>>

>> Cc.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms
> of Service.

>>

>>

> ———-— -
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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 6:16:41 AM

Marshall,

Your extracts from the Hunterdon Gazette are most helpful. You say that
they run from 1825 through 1866. Your recent posting covered 1835 - 1844
aﬂd ghat you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you post
them~

I live in Burlington County and plan to see if | can resolve some of the
many questions regarding 2-DANIEL. The Calendar of wills is helﬁful in
identifing _families that we think are descendants. Do we know the _
communltﬁ in Amwell Twp where 2-DANIEL lived, did he sell before his move
toogA, where in PA did he live, and where did he live when he returned to
NJ?~

Brief}y,_l would like to know what is known about the early history of
théSH amily. We have good knowledge about the other children of Daniel
and Hope.

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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 11:45:14 AM

Places Daniel Lived:

Daniel appears to have lived around Woodbridge until about 1709 when he
moved to Freehold Township. He remained there, apparently attending the
CMMR until about 1727. At this time he moved to Bucks County Pennsylvania,
returning to New Jersey, (again CMMR) in 1731, (Ref #1). ™"In October 1731,
Friends at Bethlehem, near Belvidere, set up a brand of the Chesterfield
Meeting with Charles Wolverton and Daniel Robins as overseers aﬁpointed at
Chesterfield and reporting there",(Ref #2). At this time Bethlehem Township
consisted of what we now refer to as Bethlehem, Alexandria and Kingswood
Townships. Belvidere was at that time north of Bethlehem in what was
referred to as Hunterdon County, (most unorganized). | believe that this
area would later (1739) become Morris County, later (1753) Sussex County and
still later, (1834) Warren County (Ref *3). Sometime after the 1736 shutdown
of his monthly meeting, Daniel moved to Amwell Township, Hunterdon County,
where he remained until his death in 1763, (Ref #1)

The sale of Daniels estate should help identify where exactly he lived when
?S giig- All that 1 have on this is a newspaper article published in 1768,
e

Daniels Children: He had 13 Children, all alive in 1733. (Ref #5)
Documented

Daniel Robins Jr. Married Mary Parker 27 Nov 1691. Mary was the daughter of
Elisha Parker and his wife Elizabeth. Mary Parker was born 3 Dec 1672. She
died 5 Oct 1692, the same day their son Daniel Jr. was born., (Ref #6)

Daniel Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born October ye 5th
1692. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Daniel Robins Jr married another woman named Mary, but we don®"t know her
maiden name

Jonathan Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born December ye
23rd 1694. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

John Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born February ye 24th
1695. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Undocumented

Isaac Robins, About 1698 (Note 7g
Hannah Robins, About 1725 (Note 8)

Reference:

#1. The following is from "Genealogical and Personal Memorial of Mercer _
County, New Jersey Vol 1" edited by Francis Bazley Lee; The Lewis Publishing
Company, New York, Chicago; 1907: "Daniel does not appear to have removed
from Woodbridge to Monmouth until a somewhat later date than his father.
April 14, 1696, Daniel, Sr., T"in consideration of that natural affection® &
or., conveyed to his son Daniel one-half of his one hundred and twenty-acre
tract in Woodbridge, described as bein% "at a place called Rahway,® and July
8, 1698, he conveyed to him the other half for the consideration of 042. How
long he remained there we cannot say, but in 1709 we find him to be a
resident of Monmouth. "November 19, 1709, "John Estaugh of the county of
Gloucester, yeoman, attorney to John Hadden within the county of Surrey and
Kingdom of Great Britain, Blacksmith," conveys to Daniel Robins, Jr., of
Freehold, within the county of Monmouth, & or., "yeoman,®" for 035, 700 acres
of West Jersey lands unsurveyed. “"March 14, 1709-10, “Samuel Wright of the
Township of Nottingham in the countY of Burlington,® etc., "yeoman," conveys
to "Daniel Robins, Junr., of Freehold within the county of Monmouth,® etc.,
"yeoman, " for 025, one-fifteenth of a proprietary in West Jersey. "Daniel
Robins was the sole executor of the will of his father in 1714. In 1727 he
aBpears to have removed to Bucks countK, Pennsylvania, where _he remained
about four years, returning to Monmouth county in 1731, as witness the
following extract from the C. M. M. R.: "7 mo. 7, 1727. Our Friend Daniel
Robins requested a certificate for himself and his wife to Friends® Monthly
Meeting of Buckingham, whereupon this Meeting appoints our Friends John
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Tantum and John Cheshire to make enquiry concerning his conversation, etc.,
and make return to our next Monthly Meeting." "*3 mo. 6, 1731. Daniel
Robins produced a certificate from Wrighttown in the county of Bucks in
order to recommend them to our meeting which was kindly received by
Friends." "6 mo. 5, 1736. Whereas there was a meeting settled at Daniel
Robins", and now this meeting being informed that it is of no service.
Therefore this meeting orders that it may be fully put to an end.” “"Daniel
afterwards removed to Amwell township, Hunterdon county, where he died
February 21, 1763. Letters of administration were granted "to Francis Robins
of all and singular the goods, chattels and credits of Daniel Robins, late
of Amwell, in the county of Hunterdon, deceased.® The_ appraisement of his
Bersonal estate amounted to 01376.2 1/4.(1 believe this is from a web page

y a descendent of ASA Robins).

#2 A History of Trenton 1679 - 1929 subtitled Two Hundred and Fifty Years of

a Notable Town with Links in Four Centuries. Published By? - The Trenton
Historical Sociiety. Chapter VIl Churches and Religeous Institutions - 11I.

The Society of Friends - 1684 By Marc P Dowdell.

(Here is an link on the internet)
http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~trenton/historyoftrenton/churches/friends.htm

#4The source comes from the New Jerse¥ Colonial Documents™ , or otherwise
known as ' Documents relating to the Colonial History of the State of New
Jersey". Edited by William Nelson in 1894.

These records were exact copies out of the Hunterdon and Monmouth newspapers
and also published in " The Pennsylvania Gazette™.

TO be Sold at public vendue, to the highest bidder, on
Friday the 30th day of September next, on the

premises,

between the hours of 12 and 5 o"clock in the
afternoon.
tand The noted Tavern - House, and sixty acres of
and,

beside allowance, situate at the foot of Robin"s
hill, In Am-

well ;there is a good bearing orchard, barn,
store-house
and other necessary buildings; the mansion-house
large,
almost new, and well situated either for tavern
or store;
late the property of Daniel Robins, deceased,
seized and
taken in execution at the suit of James Benezet,
Townsend
) White, Jeremiah Warder, and others, and to be
sold again,
as the first purchaser has not complied with the
conditions
of the first vendue, by
SAMUEL TUCKER,
late Sheriff.

#5 "New Jersey Archives: Series 1, Vol. 2; p. 589,590" Article on Daniel
Robins, age about 66, born 1666/7, "Testimony to Health", written 9 July
1733 Hunterdon Co. , NJ

To give an instance of the health, constitution and fruitfulness of our
North America born ﬁeople, there is one Daniel Robins, aged about sixty six
years, born in North America, and is now living in the said countY of
Hunterdon, he is so strong and healthy, that he hath lately travelled
oftentimes forty miles a day, rather than ride an easy horse. He is the
father of thirteen children, eleven of which are married and by them he hath
had sixty two grand-children, born in less than eighteen years time, which
with his other children, makes seventy five Bersons, besides eleven sons and
daughters-in-law, so that though he is but about half the age of Jacob, when
he went down to Egypt, yet he hath more children and grand-children then
Jacob then had, and with a more remarkable blessing, he never lost child nor
grand-child, son-in-law nor daughter-in-law in his_life. And said Daniel
Robins with every one of his children and grand-children, sons-in-law and
daughters-in-law have their health, perfect senses and limbs. Thus it
appears, that said Daniel Robins hath successfull kept and fulfilled that
geat and necessary commandment of multiply, be fruitful and replenish the
earth: In this wilderness country.

#6 " Woodbridge And Vicinity " by Rev. Joseph W. Dally , originally



http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~trenton/historyoftrenton/churches/friends.htm
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ublished in 1873 and later reprinted in 1989 by the Hunterdon House,
ocated at 38 Swan St. Lambertville, New Jersey 08530.

#7 Rationale: In order to help determine who Isaacs father was we First
need to establish how accurate the suggested DOB is compared to when he
could have actually been born. My effort is to try to establish the latest
time frame that he could have been born. | suppose we have to work from
Isaacs will. Isaac died in 1741 and gave 1/2 of_ his plantation to his wife
Asubia. He gave the other half immediately outright to his son Vincent. We
can deduce that Vincent was at least 21 years old and lIsaacs favorite, if
not 1st son.* That would mean that Vincent should have been born NLT 1720.
IT we assume Vincent to be the oldest child, lsaac should have been at least
21 at the time of his birth. This would put lIsaacs birth at NLT 1699. This
is actually close to the estimated year of 1698. Isaac must have been the
son of one of Daniel Sr"s sons. Of Daniel Srs sons, the only one that 1 see
ever living in Hunting}on County is Daniel Robins Jr. But putting that aside
lets look at all of the sons of Daniel Robins Sr and the likelyhood of one
being the father of Isaac.

Daniel Jr - Possible and proposed.

Joseph - Absolutely not for the oan un-named child in his will was

born after 1709. Furthermore Joseph named his children a?Fd from 7 year old
Bethia to 17 year old Anne. 1t is unlikey that he would have skipped over a
10 year old Isaac.

Richard - Almost certainI% not He apﬂears to have ended up in Cohans%V,
Salem County, New Jersey by 1701 so had Isaac been his child we would expect
him to be living in the area

Nathaniel - Almost certainly not. Nathaniel died sometime before Daniel
Robins Sr. As a result Daniel appears to have had the custody of Nathaniels
daughters Sarah and Meribah. He also provided for these girls in his will
and most likely would have for lsaac if he was Nathaniels son. Also the
will of 1723 Thomas Cox makes some small provision for the daughters of the
deceased Nathaniel, but does not mention and lIsaac. Nathaniel was related
to Thomas Cox throuh marriage. Therefore we are pretty certain that
Nathaniels only children were Sarah and Meribah.

Moses - Pretty doubtful. He would barely be 20 if we used the absolute
latest estimate for lIsaacs birth as 1699. Moses appears to have married
Mary Stickles around 1703 - 1704.

Aaron - Highly unlikely, Aaron would have only been 16 years old in 1699.
Benjamin - At age 13 in 1699, Benjamin is absolutely out of the question.

#8 Rationale: 1 assume that Hannah is a daughter of Daniel Jr because he
was involved in her 1745 marriage. James COX of the County of Monmouth,
Carpenter, and Daniel ROBINS Jr of the same place, Husbandman... [bound
to]... Lewis MORRIS... Governor... 500 pounds... 1 Nov 1745.

-.. James COX, Minor... obtained license of marriage for himself and for
Hannah ROBINS of the same place, spinster...

[w] Jo"s SCATTERGOOD

From Googles Cache of

http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nj/statewide/marriages/njmarcl.txt as
retrieved on Nov 19, 2004 00:24:04

————— Original Message -----

From: "John W Taylor™ <Johntaylor6@juno.com>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Cc: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 4:13 AM

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
aRd ghat you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you post
them?

I live in Burlington County and plan to see if 1 can resolve some of the
many questions regarding 2-DANIEL. The Calendar of wills is helﬂful in
identifing families that we think are descendants. Do we know the
communitﬁ in Amwell Twp where 2-DANIEL lived, did he sell before his move
to PA, where in PA did he live, and where did he live when he returned to
NJ??

VVVVVVVVVVYVYV
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VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

Brief%y, I would like to know what is known about the early history of

this
and Hope.
John Taylor

Yahoo! Groups Links

Genealogy surname Family histor Surname history
geneaﬁogy
Lineage Surname Robbins

= Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey™ on the web.

=  To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

= Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of

amily. We have good knowledge about the other children of Daniel

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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 11:55:24 AM

Correction:

Change '"their son Daniel Jr' to '"their son Daniel 111"

Ref: Daniel Robins Jr. Married Mary Parker 27 Nov 1691. Mary was the
daughter of

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
aﬂd Ehat you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you post
them?

I live in Burlington County and plan to see it 1 can resolve some of the
many questions regarding 2-DANIEL. The Calendar of wills is helﬁful in
identifing fTamilies that we think are descendants. Do we know the
communit% in Amwell Twp where 2-DANIEL lived, did he sell before his move
tO9EA’ where in PA did he live, and where did he live when he returned to
NJ?7

Brief}y, I would like to know what is known about the early history of
thgs amily. We have good knowledge about the other children of Daniel
and Hope.

John Taylor

Yahoo! Groups Links

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

m  Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey™ on the web.

= To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:

Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

= Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of Service.
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahooaroups.com on behalf of july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 3:04:13 PM

"Dec 31, 1723, Daniel Robins, Sen of Amwell in the county of Hunterdon, yeoman,
conveys to Daniel Robins, Jun®r of Freehold in the county of Monmouth, yeoman for
90 pounds that tract of land situate lying and being where Horse Meadow in
Freehold aforesaid containing 152/1/2 acres, Beginning at a white oak tree in the
line of Nathaniel Robin"s land which is the southern corner of the tract. From
thence running 1lh, 14.6h, Thence nv,41.6h, Thence S Ne-9 degrees more southerly
60,50 to the beginning. Bounded north by Nathaniel Robins, West by Benjamin
Lawrence"s land.™

signed Daniel Robins
Witnessed by Zebulon Clayton Jun®r, John Clayton, James , Isaac Stelle.

It appears that Daniel Robins, Jr mentioned in the above deed was Daniel Robins,
11l & may be the one who was involved with the 1745 Monmouth Co. marriage license
of Hannah Robins & James Cox. It"s also possible Daniel Robins, 111 or "junior"”
b. 1692 & not 2-Daniel was the one who went to Bucks Co. in 1727 & returned to

Monmouth in 1731.

Gary, the rationale for lIsaac the son of 2-Daniel is quite plausible. Job Robins
of Amwell Township who is believed to be another son of 2-Daniel names his mother
as Mary in his 1756 will. Job was an executor to the will of Isaac who he refers
to as friend but they were most likely brothers & the sons of the 2nd wife of 2-
Daniel Mary? Robins.

It"s interesting but possibly not significant that Job mentions his mother Mary.
Was she a widow? The sons of 2-Daniel, Jonathan b. 1694 & John b. 1695/6 appear
to have moved to Hunterdon Co. too.

From a deed dated 9/5/1776 Daniel Robins of New Windsor in the county of )

Middlesex sold a piece of land Daniel, Jr. (b. 1666) purchased from Samuel Wright

in 1709/10. This Daniel may have been Daniel Robins, 1lIl or his son Daniel 1V.
Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 9:43 AM

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
returning to New Jersey, (again CMMR) in 1731, (Ref #1). "In October 1731,
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
?e 2ieg- All that 1 have on this is a newspaper article published in 1768,
Ref 4

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

Daniel Robins Jr married another woman named Mary, but we don"t know her
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

Isaac Robins, About 1698 (Note 7%
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
Freehold, within the county of Monmouth, & or., “"yeoman,®" for 035, 700 acres
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
aBpears to have removed to Bucks countﬁ, Pennsylvania, where _he remained
about four years, returning to Monmouth county in 1731, as witness the
following extract from the C. M. M. R.: "*7 mo. 7, 1727. Our Friend Daniel
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
Robins®, and now this meeting being informed that it is of no service.
Therefore this meeting orders that it may be fully put to an end.” "Daniel
afterwards removed to Amwell township, Hunterdon county, where he died
February 21, 1763. Letters of administration were granted "to Francis Robins
of all and singular the goods, chattels and credits of Daniel Robins, late
of Amwell, in the county of Hunterdon, deceased." The_ appraisement of his
Bersonal estate amounted to 01376.2 1/4.(1 believe this is from a web page

y a descendent of ASA Robins).

#2 A History of Trenton 1679 - 1929 subtitled Two Hundred and Fifty Years of
a_Notable Town with Links in Four Centuries. Published By? - The Trenton
Historical Sociiety. Chapter VIl Churches and Religeous Institutions - I1I.
The Society of Friends - 1684 By Marc P Dowdell.

(Here is an link on the internet)

#4The source comes from the " New Jerse¥ Colonial Documents'™ , or otherwise
known as ' Documents relating to the Colonial History of the State of New
Jersey". Edited by William Nelson in 1894.

These records were exact copies out of the Hunterdon and Monmouth newspapers
and also published in "™ The Pennsylvania Gazette'.

TO be Sold at public vendue, to the highest bidder, on
) Friday the 30th day of September next, on the
premises,
between the hours of 12 and 5 o"clock in the
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afternoon. a
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

#5 "New Jersey Archives: Series 1, Vol. 2; p. 589,590 Article on Daniel
Robins, age about 66, born 1666/7, "Testimony to Health”™, written 9 July
1733 Hunterdon Co. , NJ

To give an instance of the health, constitution and fruitfulness of our
North America born ﬁeople, there is one Daniel Robins, aged about sixty six
ears, born in North America, and is now living in the said countY of

unterdon, he is so strong and healthy, that he hath lately travelled
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
daughters-in-law, so that though he is but _about half the age of Jacob, when
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

#6 ' Woodbridge And Vicinity " by Rev. Joseph W. Dally , originally
ublished in 1873 and later reprinted in 1989 by the Hunterdon House,
ocated at 38 Swan St. Lambertville, New Jersey 08530.

#7 Rationale: In order to help determine who lIsaacs father was we First
need to establish how accurate the suggested DOB is compared to when he
could have actually been born. My effort is to try to establish the latest
time frame that he could have been born. | suppose we have to work from
Isaacs will. |Isaac died in 1741 and gave 1/2 of his plantation to his wife
Asubia. He gave the other half immediately outright to his son Vincent. We
can deduce that Vincent was at least 21 years old and lIsaacs favorite, if
not 1st son.* That would mean that Vincent should have been born NLT 1720.
IT we assume Vincent to be the oldest child, Isaac should have been at least
21 at the time of his birth. This would put Isaacs birth at NLT 1699. This
is actually close to the estimated year of 1698. Isaac must have been the
son of _one of Daniel Sr*s sons. Of Daniel Srs sons, the only one that | see
ever living in Huntington County is Daniel Robins Jr. But putting that aside
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

Richard - Almost certainl% not He appears to have ended up in Cohans%y,
Salem County, New Jersey by 1701 so had lsaac been his child we would expect
him to be living in the area

Nathaniel - Almost certainly not. Nathaniel died sometime before Daniel
Robins Sr. As a result _Daniel appears to have had the custody of Nathaniels
daughters Sarah and Meribah. He also provided for these girls in his will





and most likely would have for lsaac if he was Nathaniels son. Also the
will of 1723 Thomas Cox makes some small provision for the daughters of the
deceased Nathaniel, but does not mention and Isaac. Nathaniel was related
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

#8 Rationale: | assume that Hannah is a daughter of Daniel Jr because he
was involved in her 1745 marriage. James COX of the County of Monmouth,

Carpenter, and Daniel ROBINS Jr of the same place, Husbandman... [bound
to]... Lewis MORRIS... Governor... 500 pounds... 1 Nov 1745.
. James COX, Minor... obtained license of marriage for himself and for

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
aRd Ehat you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you post
them?

I live in Burlington County and plan to see if I can resolve some of the
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
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" YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS
a.. Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey”™ on the web.

b.. To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
Robbinsfamilysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

Cc.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of Service.
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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 8:12:59 PM

Gary, Marshall and Sara,
Thanks for the very helpful imfo.
John Taylor

YAHOO! GROUPS LINKS

= Visit your group "Robbinsfamilysouthjersey'™ on the web.

m  To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:

Robbinsfami lysouthjersey-unsubscribe@yahoogroups.com

®  Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of

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
Date: Sunday, January 15, 2006 8:41:29 PM

So is the thought that the 1763 inventory was actually for Daniel Robins 111
and that he was married to Frances instead of 2- Daniel? |If so this Daniel
would have been about 71 years old. In this case we have no estimate of when
2 Daniel died except that it was after the 1733 Newspaper article and before
Job mentioned his mother Mary, (which occurred when?). This is somewhat more
believable than the thought that 2 - Daniel lived to be 97 years old. It
would account for the possibility that Jobs reference to his mother, as
though she was perhaps a widow. 1 still wonder if even the widow of a 71
Kear old man might not be too old to be remarrying within_6 months of her

usbands death. This would make more sense to me if _the inventory was that
of Daniel 1V who would have been about 26 - But he is supposed to have been
married to Catherine Hulsizer? - Note | don®t have references for the DOB
of Daniel IV or his marriage. Well I"m afraid that 1"m muddying the water,
forgive me, just posing some thoughts.

Gary

————— Original Message -----

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 1:03 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

"Dec 31, 1723, Daniel Robins, Sen of Amwell in the county of Hunterdon,
yeoman, conveys to Daniel Robins, Jun®r of Freehold in the county of
Monmouth, yeoman for 90 pounds that tract of land situate lying and being
where Horse Meadow in Freehold aforesaid containing 152/1/2 acres,
Beginning at a white oak tree in the line of Nathaniel Robin®"s land which
is the southern corner of the tract. From thence running 1lh, 14.6h, Thence
nv,41.6h, Thence S Ne-9 degrees more southerly 60,50 to the beginning.
Bounded north by Nathaniel Robins, West by Benjamin Lawrence"s land."

signed Daniel Robins

git??ssed by Zebulon Clayton Jun®r, John Clayton, James , Isaac
telle.

It appears that Daniel Robins, Jr mentioned in the above deed was Daniel
Robins, 111 & may be the one who was involved with the 1745 Monmouth Co.
marriage license of Hannah Robins & James Cox. It"s also possible Daniel
Robins, 111 or "junior"™ b. 1692 & not 2-Daniel was the one who went to
Bucks Co. in 1727 & returned to Monmouth in 1731.

Gary, the rationale for_ Isaac the son of 2-Daniel is quite plausible. Job
Robins of Amwell Township who is believed to be another son of 2-Daniel
names his mother as Mary in his_1756 will. Job was an executor to the will
of Isaac who he refers to as friend but they were most likely brothers &
the sons of the 2nd wife of 2-Daniel Mary? Robins.

It"s interesting but possibly not significant that Job mentions his mother
Mary. Was she a widow? The sons of 2-Daniel, Jonathan b. 1694 & John b.
1695/6 appear to have moved to Hunterdon Co. too.

From a deed dated 9/5/1776 Daniel Robins of New Windsor in the county of
Middlesex sold a piece of land Daniel, Jr. (b. 1666) purchased from Samuel
Wright in 1709/10. This Daniel may have been Daniel Robins, Ill or his son
Danrel 1V. S

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
CMMR until about 1727. At this time he moved to Bucks County
Pennsylvania,

1;g}urning to New Jersey, (again CMMR) in 1731, (Ref #1). "In October
Friends at Bethlehem, near Belvidere, set up a brand of the Chesterfield
Meeting with Charles Wolverton and Daniel Robins as overseers appointed

at
Chesterfield and reporting there",(Ref #2). At this time Bethlehem
Township
consisted of what we now refer to as Bethlehem, Alexandria and Kingswood
Townships. Belvidere was at that time north of Bethlehem in what was
referred to as Hunterdon County, (most unorganized). | believe that this
agea would later (1739) become Morris County, later (1753) Sussex County
an
still later, (1834) Warren County (Ref *3). Sometime after the 1736
shutdown
Cof his monthly meeting, Daniel moved to Amwell Township, Hunterdon
ounty,
where he remained until his death in 1763, (Ref #1)

Ehe sale of Daniels estate should help identify where exactly he lived
when
he died. All that I have on this is a newspaper article published in

Daniels Children: He had 13 Children, all alive in 1733. (Ref #5)
Documented

Daniel Robins Jr. Married Mary Parker 27 Nov 1691. Mary was the daughter
O1E:Iisha Parker and his wife Elizabeth. Mary Parker was born 3 Dec 1672.
Sg?ed 5 Oct 1692, the same day their son Daniel Jr. was born., (Ref #6)

Daniel Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born October ye
5}292- - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Daniel Robins Jr married another woman named Mary, but we don"t know her
maiden name

Jonathan Robinds Son _of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born December ye
23rd 1694. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

2Joﬂn Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born February ye
4t
1695. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Undocumented

Isaac Robins, About 1698 (Note 7)
Hannah Robins, About 1725 (Note 8)

Reference:

#1. The following is from "Genealogical and Personal Memorial of Mercer
Countg, New Jersey Vol 1" edited by Francis Bazley Lee; The Lewis
Publishing

Compagy, New York, Chicago; 1907: "Daniel does not appear to have

remove

from Woodbridge to Monmouth until a somewhat later date than his father.
April 14, 1696, Daniel, Sr., "in consideration of that natural affection”

or., conveyed to his son Daniel one-half of his one hundred and
twenty-acre
Jtllract in Woodbridge, described as being "at a place called Rahway," and
uly
8, 1698, he conveyed to him the other half for the consideration of 042.
How
long he remained there we cannot say, but in 1709 we find him to be a
resident of Monmouth. "November 19, 1709, "John Estaugh of the county
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of

Géoucester, yeoman, attorney to John Hadden within the county of Surrey
an

Kingdom of Great Britain, Blacksmith,” conveys to Daniel Robins, Jr., of
Freehold, within the county of Monmouth, & or., “yeoman,® for 035, 700
acres

ﬁf West Jersey lands unsurveyed. “"March 14, 1709-10, "Samuel Wright of
the

Township of Nottingham in the county of Burlington,® etc., “yeoman,~
conveys

to "Daniel Robins, Junr., of Freehold within the county of Monmouth, "
etc.,

Byeom?n,' for 025, one-fifteenth of a proprietary in West Jersey.
"Danie
Robins was the sole executor of the will of his father in 1714. In 1727

out four years, returning to Monmout ounty in 1731, as witness the

foll?wing extract from the C. M. M. R. "*7 mo. 7, 1727. Our Friend
Danie

MRobg?s requested a certificate for himself and his wife to Friends®
onthly

Meeting of Buckin%hamz whereupon this Meeting appoints our Friends John
Tantum and John Cheshire to make enquiry concerning his conversation,
etc.,

and make return to our_next Monthly Meeting.®  ""3 mo. 6, 1731. Daniel
Robins produced a certificate from Wrighttown in the county of Bucks in
order to recommend them to our meeting which was kindly received by
DFrje?ds-' "6 mo. 5, 1736. Whereas there was a meeting settled at
anie

Robins®, and _now this meeting being_informed that it is of no service.
Therefore this meeting orders that it may be fully put to an end."
"Danie

afterwards removed to Amwell township, Hunterdon county, where he died
ngruary 21, 1763. Letters of administration were granted "to Francis
Robins

Iof all and singular the goods, chattels and credits of Daniel Robins,
ate

of Amwell, in the county of Hunterdon, deceased." The_ appraisement of his
personal estate amounted to 01376.2 1/4.(l1 believe this is from a web
page

by a descendent of ASA Robins).

iz A History of Trenton 1679 - 1929 subtitled Two Hundred and Fifty Years

he
aBpears to have removed to Bucks countg, Pennsylvania, where he remained
a c

o
a Notable Town with Links in Four Centuries. Published By? - The Trenton
Historical Sociiety. Chapter VIl Churches and Religeous Institutions -

1.

The Society of Friends - 1684 By Marc P Dowdell.
(Here is an link on the internet)

#4The _source comes from the " New Jersey Colonial Documents™ , or
otherwise

known as ' Documents relating to the Colonial History of the State of New
Jersey'. Edited by William Nelson in 1894.

These records were exact copies out of the Hunterdon and Monmouth
newspapers

and also published in " The Pennsylvania Gazette'.

TO be Sold at public vendue, to the highest bidder, on
Friday the 30th day of September next, on the

premises,
between the hours of 12 and 5 o"clock in the
afternoon.
. The noted Tavern - House, and sixty acres
o
land,
beside allowance, situate at the foot of
Robin"s
hill, in Am-

well ;there is a good bearing orchard, barn,
store-house
) and other necessary buildings; the
mansion-house



http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~trenton/historyoftrenton/churches/friends.htm

http://raub-and-more.com/hunterdonmaps/maplist.html
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large,
almost new, and well situated either for
tavern
or store;
late the property of Daniel Robins, deceased,
seized and
taken in execution at the suit of James
Benezet,
Townsend
White, Jeremiah Warder, and others, and to be
sold again,
h as the first purchaser has not complied with
the
conditions
of the first vendue, by
SAMUEL
TUCKER,
late Sheriff.

D#5_ ;New Jersey Archives: Series 1, Vol. 2; p. 589,590" Article on
anie

Robins, age about 66, born 1666/7, "Testimony to Health', written 9 July
1733 Hunterdon Co. , NJ

To give an instance of the health, constitution and fruitfulness of our

North America born people, there is one Daniel Robins, aged about sixty
six

years, born in_North America, and is now living in the said county of
Hunterdon, he is so strong and healthy, that he hath lately travelled
oftentimes forty miles a day, rather than ride an easy horse. He is the
hfaﬁher of thirteen children, eleven of which are married and by them he
at

E@dhsixty two grand-children, born in less than eighteen years time,
whic

w&th his other children, makes seventy five persons, besides eleven sons
an

ﬂaughters—in—law, so that though he is but about half the age of Jacob,
when

he went down to Egypt, Ket he hath more children and grand-children then
Jacob then had, and with a more remarkable blessing, he never lost child
nor

grand-child, son-in-law nor daughter-in-law in his life. And said Daniel
Robins with every one of his children and grand-children, sons-in-law and
daughters-in-law_have their health, perfect senses and limbs. Thus it
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
published in 1873 and later reprinted in 1989 by the Hunterdon House,
located at 38 Swan St. Lambertville, New Jersey 08530.

#7 Rationale: _In order to help determine who lsaacs father was we first
need to establish how accurate the suggested DOB is compared to when he
Icould have actually been born. My effort is to try to establish the
atest

time frame that he could have been born. 1 suppose we have to work from
!iaacs will. 1Isaac died in 1741 and gave 1/2 of his plantation to his
wife

Asubia. He gave the other half immediately outright to his son Vincent.
We
can deduce that Vincent was at least 21 years old and lsaacs favorite, if
1986 1st son.* That would mean that Vincent should have been born NLT
IIf we assume Vincent to be the oldest child, Isaac should have been at
east
Tﬁl at the time of his birth. This would put lIsaacs birth at NLT 1699.
is

gs actually close to the estimated year of 1698. Isaac must have been
the

son of one of Daniel Sr°s sons. OFf Daniel Srs sons, the only one that 1
see

eygr living in Huntington County is Daniel Robins Jr. But putting that
aside

lets look at all of the sons of Daniel Robins Sr and the likelyhood of
one

being the father of Isaac.

Daniel Jr - Possible and proposed.
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Joseph - Absolutely not for the oan un-named child in his will was
?grn after 1709. Furthermore Joseph named his children aged from 7 year
o]

Bethia to 17 year old Anne. It is unlikey that he would have skipped
over a

10 year old Isaac.

Richard - Almost certainI% not He appears to have ended up in Cohansey,
Salem County, New Jersey by 1701 so had lIsaac been his child we woul
expect
him to be living in the area

Nathaniel - Almost certainly not. Nathaniel died sometime before Daniel
Robins Sr. As a result Daniel appears to have had the custody of
Nathaniels ) ) ) ) )
g??ghters Sarah and Meribah. He also provided for these girls in his
wi

and most likely would have for lsaac it he was Nathaniels son. Also the
wlll of 1723 Thomas Cox makes some small provision for the daughters of
the

d?ceaged Nathaniel, but does not mention and Isaac. Nathaniel was
relate

to Thomas Cox throuh marriage. Therefore we are pretty certain that
Nathaniels only children were Sarah and Meribah.

Moses - Pretty doubtful. He would barely be 20 if we used the absolute
latest estimate for Isaacs birth as 1699. Moses appears to have married
Mary Stickles around 1703 - 1704.

éggon - Highly unlikely, Aaron would have only been 16 years old in
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
... James COX, Minor... obtained license of marriage for himself and for

Hannah ROBINS of the same place, spinster...
[w] Jo*s SCATTERGOOD

From Googles Cache of

http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nj/statewide/marriages/njmarcl.txt
as
retrieved on Nov 19, 2004 00:24:04

————— Ori%inal Message ----- )

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

> Your extracts from the Hunterdon Gazette are most_helpful. You say that
g they run from 1825 through 1866. Your recent posting covered 1835 -
1844

> and that you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you
post

> them?

E I live in Burlington County and plan to see if I can resolve some of
the
> many questions _regarding 2-DANIEL. The Calendar of wills is helﬂful in
> identifing families that we think are descendants. Do we know the
> community in Amwell Twp where 2-DANIEL lived, did he sell before his
move
to PA, where in PA did he live, and where did he live when he returned

NJ??

>
to

Brief#y, I would like to know what is known about the early history of
thgs amily. We have good knowledge about the other children of Daniel
and Hope.

John Taylor

VVVVVVVYV
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hSPONSORED LINKS Genealogy surname Family history genealogy Surname
istory
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
Date: Monday, January 16, 2006 12:38:57 AM

Gary,

Your thoughts on _the 2-Daniel line is appreciated. It"s helpful to put what we
know out for review. We may find some answers that way.

My thoughts are it looks like it"s possible the Daniel Robins of the 1763
inventory could be 2-Daniel, Daniel, 111 or Daniel 1V if there is a Daniel IV.
Traditionally this inventory has always been assigned to 2-Daniel. How do we know
this is correct?

"June 20, 1748, Daniel Robins of the county of Monmouth yeoman and Elizabeth his
wife conveys to William Hutchinson Esq of the county of Middlesex for 350 pounds
all that plantation whereon he now lives in the town of Upper Freehold, being the
foregoing two tracts of 152 1/2 and 70 acres." This appears to be Daniel 111 &
this is the land 2-Daniel conveyed to him in 1723. Where did Daniel 111 go after
he sells the Monmouth Co property in 1748, Amwell in Hunterdon, another county or
another state?

The will of Job Robins 1/19/1756 names his mother Mary. Job"s inventory was
467.15.2 pounds, a nice sum.

Daniel of Amwell®s 1763 inventory was very large at 1,099.19.6_.pounds. There®"s no
Robins involved with this inventory or as a witness. It does seem unusual for a
71 or 97 yr old man®"s wife to marry within 6 months of his death unless she was
much younger. Did Frances Robins have any children by John Pierce?

An observation: Isaac Robins®™ inventory in 1741 was 46.15.2 pounds. A small sum
compared to Daniel & Job.
A thought: Did Daniel 111 have any children? If he did how do we link them to
him? John Taylor"s outline taken from Hutchinson shows children. What was
Hutchinson®s source? S

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 6:40 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

So is the thought that the 1763 inventory was actually for Daniel Robins 111
and that he was married to Frances instead of 2- Daniel? |If so this Daniel
would have_been about 71 years old. In this case we have no estimate of when
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

usbands death. This would make more sense to me if the inventory was that
of Daniel IV who would have been about 26 - But he is supposed to have been
married to Catherine Hulsizer? - Note 1 don"t have references for the DOB
of Daniel 1V or his marriage. Well 1°m afraid that 1"m muddying the water,
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

> yeoman, conveys to Daniel Robins, Jun"r of Freehold in the county of

> Monmouth, yeoman for 90 pounds that tract of land situate lying and being

> where Horse Meadow in Freehold aforesaid containing 152/1/2 acres,

> Beginning at a white oak tree in the line of Nathaniel Robin®"s land which
> is the southern corner of the tract. From thence running 1h, 14.6h, Thence
> nv,41.6h, Thence S Ne-9 degrees more southerly 60,50 to the beginning.

> Bounded north by Nathaniel Robins, West by Benjamin Lawrence"s land."

>
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signed Daniel Robins

git??ssed by Zebulon Clayton Jun®r, John Clayton, James , lIsaac
telle. E—

It appears that Daniel Robins, Jr mentioned in the above deed was Daniel
Robins, 11l & may be the one who was involved with the 1745 Monmouth Co.
marriage license of Hannah Robins & James Cox. It"s also possible Daniel
Robins, 111 or "junior'™ b. 1692 & not 2-Daniel was the one who went to
Bucks Co. in 1727 & returned to Monmouth in 1731.

Gary, the rationale for_ Isaac the son of 2-Daniel is quite plausible. Job
Robins of Amwell Township who is believed to be another son of 2-Daniel
names his mother as Mary in his 1756 will. Job was an executor to the will
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
Wright in 1709/10. This Daniel may have been Daniel Robins, 1lIl or his son
Dantel 1V.

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
Pennsylvania, ) )
returning to New Jersey, (again CMMR) in 1731, (Ref #1). ™"In October
1731,
Friends at Bethlehem, near Belvidere, set up a brand of the Chesterfield
Meeting with Charles Wolverton and Daniel Robins as overseers appointed
at
_I_Chesﬁ(_arfield and reporting there”,(Ref #2). At this time Bethlehem
ownship
consisted of what we now refer to as Bethlehem, Alexandria and Kingswood
Townships. Belvidere was at that time north of Bethlehem in what was
referred to as Hunterdon County, (most unorganized). |1 believe that this
agea would later (1739) become Morris County, later (1753) Sussex County
an
still later, (1834) Warren County (Ref *3). Sometime after the 1736
shutdown ) ) )
Cof his monthly meeting, Daniel moved to Amwell Township, Hunterdon
ounty,
where he remained until his death in 1763, (Ref #1)

Ehe sale of Daniels estate should help identify where exactly he lived
when

hgsdied. All that I have on this is a newspaper article published in
1768,

(Ref 4)

Daniels Children: He had 13 Children, all alive in 1733. (Ref #5)
Documented

Daniel Robins Jr. Married Mary Parker 27 Nov 1691. Mary was the daughter

o]
Elisha Parker and his wife Elizabeth. Mary Parker was born 3 Dec 1672.
She
died 5 Oct 1692, the same day their son Daniel Jr. was born., (Ref #6)

Dﬁniel Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born October ye
5t
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

zjoﬂn Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born February ye
T
1695. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Undocumented

Isaac Robins, About 1698 (Note 7)
Hannah Robins, About 1725 (Note 8)

Reference:

#1. The following is from "Genealogical and Personal Memorial of Mercer
Courjtxz New Jersey Vol 1" edited by Francis Bazley Lee; The Lewis
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
&

or., conveyed to his son Daniel one-half of his one hundred and
twenty-acre ) ) )

tFact in Woodbridge, described as being "at a place called Rahway," and
July
H8, 1698, he conveyed to him the other half for the consideration of 042.
ow

long he remained there we cannot say, but in 1709 we find him to be a
;e3|dent of Monmouth. "November 19, 1709, "John Estaugh of the county
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

gf West Jersey lands unsurveyed. "March 14, 1709-10, "Samuel Wright of
the

Township of Nottingham in the county of Burlington,® etc., "yeoman,”
conveys ) o

to "Daniel Robins, Junr., of Freehold within the county of Monmouth, *
etc.,

'yeom?n,' for 025, one-fifteenth of a proprietary in West Jersey.
"Danie

Robins was the sole executor of the will of his father in 1714. In 1727

out four years, returning to Monmout ounty in 1731, as witness the

Dfo!I?W|ng extract from the C. M. M. R. "7 mo. 7, 1727. Our Friend
anie

Robg?s requested a certificate for himself and his wife to Friends”
Monthly

Meeting of Buckin%haml whereupon this Meeting appoints our Friends John
Tantum and John Cheshire to make enquiry concerning his conversation,
etc.,

and_make return to our_next Monthly Meeting." _ ""3 mo. 6, 1731. Daniel
Robins produced a certificate from Wrighttown in the county of Bucks in
order to recommend them to our meeting which was kindly received by
FFIE?dS.' ""6 mo. 5, 1736. Whereas there was a meeting settled at
Danie

Robins®, and_now this meeting being_informed that it is of no service.
gherefore this meeting orders that it may be fully put to an end."
""Danie

afterwards removed to Amwell township, Hunterdon county, where he died
RFgl_)ruary 21, 1763. Letters of administration were granted "to Francis
obins

Iof all and singular the goods, chattels and credits of Daniel Robins,
ate

of Amwell, in the county of Hunterdon, deceased.® The appraisement of his
personal estate amounted to 01376.2 1/4.(1 believe this is from a web

he
agpears to have removed to Bucks countg, Pennsylvania, where he remained
al C





ht
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page
by a descendent of ASA Robins).
#2 A History of Trenton 1679 - 1929 subtitled Two Hundred and Fifty Years

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
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#4The source comes from the " New Jersey Colonial Documents™ , or
otherwise

known as ' Documents relating to the Colonial History of the State of New
Jersey". Edited by William Nelson in 1894.

These records were exact copies out of the Hunterdon and Monmouth
newspapers

and also published in " The Pennsylvania Gazette"

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

) beside allowance, situate at the foot of

Robin*"s

hill, in Am-

well ;there is a good bearing orchard, barn,
store-house
and other necessary buildings; the
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

#5 ;New Jersey Archives: Series 1, Vol. 2; p. 589,590" Article on
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
siX

years, born in North America, and is now living in the said countY

Hunterdon, he is so strong and healthy, that he hath lately travelle

oftentimes forty miles a day, rather than ride an easy horse. He IS the
hfaﬁher of thirteen children, eleven of which are married and by them he

at

Hadh3|xty two grand-children, born in less than eighteen years time,
whic

w&th his other children, makes seventy five persons, besides eleven sons
an

ﬂaughters—in—law, so that though he is but about half the age of Jacob,
when

he went down to Egypt, yet he hath more children_and grand-children then

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

#6 "_Woodbrid%e And Vicinity " by Rev. Joseph W. Dally , originally
published in 1873 and later reprinted in 1989 by the Hunterdon House,
located at 38 Swan St. Lambertville, New Jersey 08530.

#7 Rationale: In order to help determine who lsaacs father was we first

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

!iaacs will. Isaac died in 1741 and gave 1/2 of his plantation to his
wife
WAsubia. He gave the other half immediately outright to his son Vincent.
e

can deduce that Vincent was at least 21 years old and lsaacs favorite, if

ngg 1st son.* That would mean that Vincent should have been born NLT
1720.

IIf we assume Vincent to be the oldest child, Isaac should have been at
east

ﬁl at the time of his birth. This would put Isaacs birth at NLT 1699.
This

gs actually close to the estimated year of 1698. Isaac must have been
the

son of one of Daniel Sr"s sons. OF Daniel Srs sons, the only one that 1
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

Richard - Almost certainlﬁ not He apﬂears to have ended up in Cohansey,
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
Nathaniels ) ) ) ) B

g?gghters Sarah and Meribah. He also provided for these girls in his
wi

and most likely would have for Isaac it he was Nathaniels son. Also the
ﬂlll of 1723 Thomas Cox makes some small provision for the daughters of
the

d?ceaged Nathaniel, but does not mention and lsaac. Nathaniel was
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

Aaron - Highly unlikely, Aaron would have only been 16 years old in
1699.

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

http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nj/statewide/marriages/njmarcl. txt
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

; I live in Burlington County and plan to see if | can resolve some of
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
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

h§PONSORED LINKS Genealogy surname Family history genealogy Surname
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



http://ftp.rootsweb.com/pub/usgenweb/nj/statewide/marriages/njmarc1.txt
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

C.. Your use of Yahoo! Groups is subject to the Yahoo! Terms of Service.

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



http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Genealogy+surname&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=PpG9Cd5mWqb6JZWM2P8WMg

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Family+history+genealogy&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=oPEEGJDDaOim4QMfCWMWFQ

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Family+history+genealogy&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=oPEEGJDDaOim4QMfCWMWFQ

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Surname+history&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=U3mu_dM_DSCscH3GvRZ2Pg

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Lineage&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=gQXOTyjT5UzG9sN2NOmQuw

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Surname&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=7KckYa_S1LleIaAfUtGjOA

http://groups.yahoo.com/gads?t=ms&k=Robbins&w1=Genealogy+surname&w2=Family+history+genealogy&w3=Surname+history&w4=Lineage&w5=Surname&w6=Robbins&c=6&s=113&.sig=GbppqTalKopTWFAPD88mBg

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
Date: Monday, January 16, 2006 10:55:28 AM

I notice in the 1763 inventory that some sum was paid to Amos Thatcher for a
coffin. This is possibly the same Amos Thatcher that Isaac Robins names as
a trusty and well beloved friend in his will. Isaac also named Amos
Thatcher as one of the executors of his estate.

Speaking of that phrase, "lItem | do constitute and apgoint my trusty and
well beloved Friends Job Robins and Amos Thatcher to be my executors {ointly
with my wife Asubia Robins.” Isaac took great pains to express his religious
beliefs and faith in the preamble to his will. 1Is he using the word
"Friends" as a referral to their shared religion?

Gary

————— Original Message -----

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 10:37 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

Gary,

Your thoughts on the 2-Daniel line is _appreciated. It"s helpful to put
what we know out for review. We may find some answers that way.

My thoughts are it looks like it"s possible the Daniel Robins of the 1763
inventory could be 2-Daniel, Daniel, Ill or Daniel 1V if there is a Daniel
1IV. Traditionally this inventory has always been assigned to 2-Daniel. How
do we know this is correct?

"June 20, 1748, Daniel Robins of the countg of Monmouth yeoman and
Elizabeth his wife conveys to William Hutchinson Esq of the county of
Middlesex for 350 pounds all that plantation whereon he now lives in the
town of Upper Freehold, being the foregoing two tracts of 152 1/2 and 70
acres." This appears to be Daniel 111 & this is the land 2-Daniel conveyed
to him in 1723. Where did Daniel 111 go after he sells the Monmouth Co
property in 1748, Amwell in Hunterdon, another county or another state?

The will of Job Robins 1/19/1756 names his mother Mary. Job"s inventory
was 467.15.2 pounds, a nice sum.

Daniel of Amwell®s 1763 inventory was very large at 1,099.19.6.pounds.
There®s no Robins involved with this inventory or as a witness. It does
seem unusual for a 71 or 97 Kr old man"s wife to marry within 6 months of
his death unless she was much younger. Did Frances Robins have any
children by John Pierce?

An observation: Isaac Robins®™ inventory in 1741 was 46.15.2 pounds. A
small sum compared to Daniel & Job.
A thou%ht: Did Daniel 111 have any children? If he did how do we link them
to him? John Taylor®"s outline taken from Hutchinson shows children. What
was Hutchinson®s source? S

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 6:40 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

I?? is the thought that the 1763 inventory was actually for Daniel Robins

and that he was married to Frances instead of 2- Daniel? If so this
D@QG?& have been about 71 years old. In this case we have no estimate of
WgeBaniel died except that it was after the 1733 Newspaper article and
bgggr%entioned his mother Mary, (which occurred when?). This is somewhat
mgg?ievable than the thought that 2 - Daniel lived to be 97 years old. It
would account for the possibility that Jobs reference to his mother, as

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV
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though she was perhaps a widow. 1 still wonder if even the widow of a 71
ear old man might not be too old to be remarrying_ within_6 months of her

husbands death. This would make more sense to me if the inventory was
that

bof Daniel 1V who would have been about 26 - But he is supposed to have
een

married to Catherine Hulsizer? - Note 1 don"t have references for the
DOB

of Daniel IV or his marriage. Well 1°m afraid that 1°m muddying the
water,

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
b>_Monmouth, yeoman for 90 pounds that tract of land situate lying and
ein

> where Horse Meadow in Freehold aforesaid containing 152/1/2 acres,

;_Bﬁglnnlng at a white oak tree in the line of Nathaniel Robin"s land
whic

E is the southern corner of the tract. From thence running 1lh, 14.6h,
Thence

> nv,41.6h, Thence S Ne-9 degrees more southerly 60,50 to the beginning.

I> Sounded north by Nathaniel Robins, West by Benjamin Lawrence®s
and."

>

> signed Daniel Robins

>

> Witnessed by Zebulon Clayton Jun®r, John Clayton, James , Isaac
> Stelle.

>

> It appears that Daniel Robins, Jr mentioned in the above deed was
Dgn&géins, 11l & may be the one who was involved with the 1745 Monmouth
Cg'r_narriage license of Hannah Robins & James Cox. It"s also possible
Dgn&géins, 11l or "junior” b. 1692 & not 2-Daniel was the one who went to
> Bucks Co. in 1727 & returned to Monmouth in 1731.

; Gary, the rationale for Isaac the son of 2-Daniel is quite plausible.
JgbRobins of Amwell Township who is believed to be another son of 2-Daniel
> names his mother as Mary in his 1756 will. Job was an executor to the
W;Igf Isaac who he refers to as friend but they were most likely brothers

> the sons of the 2nd wife of 2-Daniel Mary? Robins.

z It"s interesting but possibly not significant that Job mentions his
mgtug:y. Was she a widow? The sons of 2-Daniel, Jonathan b. 1694 & John b.

> 1695/6 appear to have moved to Hunterdon Co. too.

z From a deed dated 9/5/1776 Daniel Robins of New Windsor in the county

of
S> Mi?dlesex sold a piece of land Daniel, Jr. (b. 1666) purchased from
amue

> Wright in 1709/10. This Daniel may have been Daniel Robins, 11l or his
son

> Daniel 1V.

> Sara
>

>

>

>

>

> e Original Message -----

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

Daniel appears to have lived around Woodbridge until about 1709 when

>
>
>
>
>
he
; moved to Freehold Township. He remained there, apparently attending
the
> CMMR until about 1727. At this time he moved to Bucks County
> Pennsylvania,
> returning to New Jersey, (again CMMR) in 1731, (Ref #1). "In October
> 1731,
> Friends at Bethlehem, near Belvidere, set up a brand of the
Chesterfield
> Meeting with Charles Wolverton and Daniel Robins as overseers
appointed
> at
> Chesterfield and reporting there",(Ref #2). At this time Bethlehem
> Township
> consisted of what we now refer to as Bethlehem, Alexandria and
Kingswood
> Townships. Belvidere was at that time north of Bethlehem in what was
;_ referred to as Hunterdon County, (most unorganized). | believe that
this
> area would later (1739) become Morris County, later (1753) Sussex
County
and
still later, (1834) Warren County (Ref *3). Sometime after the 1736
shutdown
Cof his monthly meeting, Daniel moved to Amwell Township, Hunterdon
ounty,

d

=
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where he remained until his death in 1763, (Ref #1)
The sale of Daniels estate should help identify where exactly he lived

he died. All that 1 have on this is a newspaper article published in

Daniels Children: He had 13 Children, all alive in 1733. (Ref #5)
Documented

Daniel Robins Jr. Married Mary Parker 27 Nov 1691. Mary was the
ughter

of

Elisha Parker and his wife Elizabeth. Mary Parker was born 3 Dec 1672.
She

died 5 Oct 1692, the same day their son Daniel Jr. was born., (Ref #6)
5Dﬁniel Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born October ye
t

1692. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Daniel Robins Jr married another woman named Mary, but we don®t know
maiden name

Jonathan Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born December
23rd 1694. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)

Zioﬂn Robinds Son of Daniel Robinds and Mary his wife Born February ye
t

1695. - Woodbridge, (Ref #6)
>
>
Undocumented

> Isaac Robins, About 1698 (Note 7)
> Hannah Robins, About 1725 (Note 8)
>

>

>

>

>

>

> Reference:
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>

> #1. The following is from "Genealogical and Personal Memorial of
Mercer

> COUUth New Jersey Vol 1" edited by Francis Bazley Lee; The Lewis

> Publishing

> Company, New York, Chicago; 1907: 'Daniel does not appear to have
> removed
f> hfrom Woodbridge to Monmouth until a somewhat later date than his
ather.

> April 14, 1696, Daniel, Sr., "in consideration of that natural
affection”

> &

> or., conveyed to his son Daniel one-half of his one hundred and

> twenty-acre

>d tract in Woodbridge, described as being "at a place called Rahway, "
an

> July

>2 8, 1698, he conveyed to him the other half for the consideration of
042.

> How

> long he remained there we cannot say, but in 1709 we find him to be a
> resident of Monmouth. "November 19, 1709, "John Estaugh of the
count

>0

> Gloucester, yeoman, attorney to John Hadden within the county of
Surrey

> and

; Kingdom of Great Britain, Blacksmith," conveys to Daniel Robins, Jr.,
(o]

> Freehold, within the county of Monmouth, & or., “yeoman,® for 035, 700
> acres

; of West Jersey lands unsurveyed. "March 14, 1709-10, "Samuel Wright
o]

> the ) ) ) )

> Township of Nottingham in the county of Burlington,® etc., “yeoman,®
> conveys

> to "Daniel Robins, Junr., of Freehold within the county of Monmouth,*
> etc.,

> 'yeom?n,' for 025, one-fifteenth of a proprietary in West Jersey.

> "Danie

> Robins was the sole executor of the will of his father in 1714. In
1727

> he

> appears to have removed to Bucks county, Pennsylvania, where he
remained

> about four years, returning to Monmouth county in 1731, as witness the
> fo!l?W|ng extract from the C. M. M. R.: "*7 mo. 7, 1727. Our Friend
> Danie
> Robins requested a certificate for himself and his wife to Friends”
> Monthly a ) ) ) }
J>h Meeting of Buckingham, whereupon this Meeting appoints our Friends
ohn
> Tantum and John Cheshire to make enquiry concerning his conversation,
> etc.,
D> _a?d make return to our next Monthly Meeting.* "3 mo. 6, 1731.
anie
_> Robins produced a certificate from Wrighttown in the county of Bucks
in
> order to recommend them to our meeting which was kindly received by
> FFIE?dS.' "6 mo. 5, 1736. Whereas there was a meeting settled at
> Danie
> Robins®, and now this meeting being_informed that it is of no service.
> Bhererore this meeting orders that it may be fully put to an end.*
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
> late
h? of Amwell, in the county of Hunterdon, deceased.®" The appraisement of
is
> personal estate amounted to 01376.2 1/4.(1 believe this is from a web
> page
> by a descendent of ASA Robins).
>
> #2 A History of Trenton 1679 - 1929 subtitled Two Hundred and Fifty

Years

> of

> a Notable Town with Links in Four Centuries. Published By? - The
Trenton
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Historical Sociiety. Chapter VIl Churches and Religeous Institutions -

The Society of Friends - 1684 By Marc P Dowdell.
(Here is an link on the internet)
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#4The source comes from the "™ New Jersey Colonial Documents'™ , or
otherwise ) ) )
known as " Documents relating to the Colonial History of the State of

=
=
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Jersey". Edited by William Nelson in 1894.

These records were exact copies out of the Hunterdon and Monmouth
newspapers ) ) )

and also published in " The Pennsylvania Gazette".

TO be Sold at public vendue, to the highest bidder, on
Friday the 30th day of September next, on

the i
premises,
between the hours of 12 and 5 o"clock iIn
the
afternoon.
The noted Tavern - House, and sixty
acres
of
land,
Rob beside allowance, situate at the foot of
o .

well ;there is a good bearing orchard,

o

rn,
store-house
and other necessary buildings; the
mansion-house
large,
almost new, and well situated either for
tavern
or store;
late the property of Daniel Robins,

Q

ceased,
seized and
taken in execution at the suit of James
Benezet,
Townsend
White, Jeremiah Warder, and others, and to

o

sold again, ) )
as the fTirst purchaser has not complied
t

=

h
the
conditions
of the first vendue, by
SAMUEL
TUCKER,
late Sheriff.

D#5_ ;New Jersey Archives: Series 1, Vol. 2; p. 589,590" Article on
anie
! Robins, age about 66, born 1666/7, "Testimony to Health", written 9
Yy

1733 Hunterdon Co. , NJ

[N

To give an instance of the health, constitution and fruitfulness of

o

r
North America born people, there is one Daniel Robins, aged about

0

Xty
SIX
years, born in North America, and is now living in the said countY
Hunterdon, he is so strong and healthy, that he hath lately travell

of
d . L ed
oftentimes forty miles a day, rather than ride an easy horse. He is

-

e
h father of thirteen children, eleven of which are married and by them
e

> hath



http://freepages.history.rootsweb.com/~trenton/historyoftrenton/churches/friends.htm

http://raub-and-more.com/hunterdonmaps/maplist.html
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> Rgdhsixty two grand-children, born in less than eighteen years time,

> whic

> with his other children, makes seventy five persons, besides eleven
sons

> and } )

> daughters-in-law, so that though he is but about half the age of
Jacob,

> when

; he went down to Egypt, yet he hath more children and grand-children
then

;_Igacob then had, and with a more remarkable blessing, he never lost
chi

> nor ) ) ) ) ) ) )

> g{and—chlld, son-in-law nor daughter-in-law in his life. And said
Danie

>d Robins with every one of his children and grand-children, sons-in-law
an

> daughters-in-law have their health, perfect senses and limbs. Thus it

; appears, that said Daniel Robins hath successfull kept and fulfilled
that

> geat and necessary commandment of multiply, be Ffruitful and replenish
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
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> #7 Rationale: In order to help determine who Isaacs father was we
f;rsﬁeed to establish how accurate the suggested DOB is compared to when
hg could have actually been born. My effort is to try to establish the
i I%Eﬁgtframe that he could have been born. 1 suppose we have to work
fgom!saacs will. Isaac died in 1741 and gave 1/2 of his plantation to his
; WAgﬁbia. He gave the other half immediately outright to his son
V;n@gnt-

_> can deduce that Vincent was at least 21 years old and lsaacs favorite,
II not 1st son.* That would mean that Vincent should have been born NLT
z 1?%0We assume Vincent to be the oldest child, lsaac should have been at
; Igisgt the time of his birth. This would put Isaacs birth at NLT 1699.
z Tri]gsactually close to the estimated year of 1698. Isaac must have
bgeghe
> son of one of Daniel Sr"s sons. Of Daniel Srs sons, the only one that
! see
ever living in Huntington County is Daniel Robins Jr. But putting that
Ziégg look at all of the sons of Daniel Robins Sr and the likelyhood of

being the father of Isaac.
Daniel Jr - Possible and proposed.
Joseph - Absolutely not for the onIK un-named child in his will was

born after 1709. Furthermore Joseph named his children aged from 7
a

<
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r
old

Bethia to 17 year old Anne. It is unlikey that he would have skipped
over a

10 year old Isaac.

h Richard - Almost certainly not He appears to have ended up in
ansey,
Salem County, New Jersey by 1701 so had lsaac been his child we would
expect
him to be living in the area

C

_N?thaniel - Almost certainly not. Nathaniel died sometime before
nie

o
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Robins Sr. As a result Daniel appears to have had the custody of
Nathaniels ) ) ) ) )

q?gghters Sarah and Meribah. He also provided for these girls in his
wi

and most likely would have for lsaac if he was Nathaniels son. Also

the
will of 1723 Thomas Cox makes some small provision for the daughters
o
the ) ) )
deceased Nathaniel, but does not mention and Isaac. Nathaniel was
related

to Thomas Cox throuh marriage. Therefore we are pretty certain that
Nathaniels only children were Sarah and Meribah.

Moses - Pretty doubtful. He would barely be 20 if we used the absolute
latest estimate for Isaacs birth as 1699. Moses appears to have

married )
Mary Stickles around 1703 - 1704.
Aaron - Highly unlikely, Aaron would have only been 16 years old in
1699.

Benjamin - At age 13 in 1699, Benjamin is absolutely out of the
estion.

Q
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#8 Rationale: 1 assume that Hannah is a daughter of Daniel Jr because

>

washinvolved in her 1745 marriage. James COX of the County of
Monmouth,
> Carpenter, and Daniel ROBINS Jr of the same place, Husbandman...

[bound
> to]... Lewis MORRIS... Governor... 500 pounds... 1 Nov 1745.
f> ... James COX, Minor... obtained license of marriage for himself and
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
>
>

————— Ori%inal Message -----

From: "John W Taylor™ <Johntaylor6@juno.com>

To: <Robbinsftamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Cc: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2006 4:13 AM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Hunterdon Co, 1835-1844

> Marshall,

> Your extracts from the Hunterdon Gazette are most helpful. You say
at> they run from 1825 through 1866. Your recent posting covered 1835 -

1§4gnd that you will post more. Have you reviewed 1825-1834 and did you

pgs%hem?

~+

; I live in Burlington County and plan to see if | can resolve some of
the
> many questions regarding 2-DANIEL. The Calendar of wills is helpful

> identifing families that we think are descendants. Do we know the
> community in Amwell Twp where 2-DANIEL lived, did he sell before his
move
> to PA, where in PA did he live, and where did he live when he
turned
to
> NJ??

-

>
> Briefly, 1 would like to know what is known about the early history

]
VVVVOQV=HVVVVOVVVVIVVVVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVYV

_>Ithis family. We have good knowledge about the other children of
nie

> and Hope.

> John Taylor

o

vV VvV



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
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2006 2:24:04 PM

I am looking for the grave site of a AHAM, A. K., ALFRED KELLER ROBBINS.
Born 1843 Mercer County, Penn. Came to lowa with parents John and Elizabeth
Bronston Robbins. Lived in Linn County, lowa near Cedar Rapids. Was in the
9th. lowa Infantry during civil war. Have one affidavit about him submitting
reguest for pension from US War Department in 1906. But was turned down and
had no further information or paper work on him. Discharge states his name
as Alfred K. Robbins. Maybe Alford too. Enlistment has Aham Robbins. Any
suggestlons? Looked extensively here in lowa cemeteries and no luck. Last
address was Washington, lowa.

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
ﬁgggins, Matilda Carkhuff wife of Barzillai, Dec 1, 1818---Mar. 29,

Other Robbins buried at the Larison®s Corner Cemetery.

Sobbins, Elizabeth, wife of John, April 10, 1844, 70 yr, 3 mo, 10

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
> Thanks for sharing your Robins-pertinent articles from the _
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

Recently 1°ve been going through old issues of the Hunterdon
azette out ) i

of Flemington, NJ. Below are some ROBINS-pertinent articles 1
ame

across out of the issues from 1835 to 1844. The issues go back
o 1825

and up to 1866. 1711 post more in the future.

Hunterdon Gazette
Flemington, NJ
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28 Jan 1835

Died,

~ Near Mount Airy, in Amwell, on the 21st inst. Mr. Robert
obbins,

at an advanced age.

22 Jun 1836

WOOL CARDING.

CXEE subscribers respectfully inform the public that they intend
to

> Wool into Rolls this season at Sergeant®s Mills, near
Sergeantville. The

> Carding Machines are of the first rate, and will be attended by
an

E d(_axperienced workman. Samuel B. Robbins will attend to the
arding

> dhgmself, and will warrant every roll passing through his hands
carde

> in the best manner, if the Wool is good and in good order. -
They would i i )

ﬁ hglso inform the public, that thy [sic] have a First rate PICKING
achine,

> which will Pick Wool in the completest manner, without waste.
Persons can _ ) o

> have their Wool picked and greased by finding the grease, and no
extra

VVVVVVVIOVVVYVVYV

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
Delilah Buchanan®"s Tavern, and at
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

VVVV=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVOVOVVOVVVVVVVVYV





Voted, 3000 dollars for Roads and 1800 dollars for the Poor.
4 Oct 1837
Died,

0 InSAmweII, near the Boars Head, on the 21st ult. Mr. AMOS
BBINS,
in the 80th year of his age.

4 Oct 1837

PUBLIC SALE.

Will be sold, at Public Vendue,

ON SATURDAY the 7th of October inst. at the Boars Head, Andrew
mans,
> bbjnnkeeper in Amwell township-All the Personal property of Amos
obbins,
> dec"d, consisting of one bay Mare 5 years old, Wagon and
Harness, Saddle,
> Clock, Watch, Gun, Chests, Chairs, Bed and Bedding, Coverlets,
Blankets,
> Hay, Barrels, old lron, Books, Maps, with many articles not
mentioned.

VmMmVVVVVVVVIVVVVVVYV

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
ELOTayeSthfS of the first quality. They are now ready to receive
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

Daniel Blackwell*®s, Hopewell.

Mr. Wynkoop®s Store, Pennington.

Levi Atchley®s, Hopewell.

John Hill"s store, Woodville.

Runkle Rea"s, Greenville.

Rittenhouse & Willson®"s Store, Head Quarters.

Samuel B. Robbins®s, near Mount AirK-

N. B. Persons leaving Cloth at the above places, will be very

articular

in attaching to each piece directions for dressing, color, &c.
ith the

owner*s name.

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

VaVVVVVVVIVVVVVVVVVVMVIVVVVVVYV

ownships

convened at the several times and places, according to notice
given by
> wajor John Little, when the following gentlemen were elected to
supp

> the vacancies in the several companies of the first and second
Battalions

> of the Hunterdon Brigade.

> Kingwood. First Division-John S. Bush, Captain; Wm.
Rockafellar,

; Lgeutenant; Wm. Mettler, Ensign; Peter Rake, Orderly Sergeant.
econ

> H Division-Ezra Dalrymple, Captain; Ludgewick Little, Lieutenant;

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

> N. B. AlIl persons whose names are not enrolled in the
respective

> companies to which they belong, and who are liable to do
military duty, ) ) i
> are requested to forward their names immediately, to the Orderly

Sergeant ) }
> of_their respective company, or expect to be modestly dealt with
according ) o

> to law-without fear, favor, or partiality.

> JOHN LITTLE, Major.

> May 28, 1839.

>

>

> 29 Jan 1840

>

> Married, On the evening of the 20th inst., by the Rev. Jacob
Kirkpatrick,

E Mr. Hiram Robbins, of Delaware [Township], to Miss Catharine
Trimmer],

> daughter of Mr. George Trimmer, of Raritan.

>

>

> 8 Sep 1841

>

>  ATTENTION TROOPERS )

> HE First Troop of the Hunterdon Squadron will meet at the house





of Mahlon
> C. Hart, in Flemington, on Saturday the 25th inst., at 10
o"clock,

> A. M. Tully equipped for drill and parade. By order of H. [Henry]
> Robins, Capt. KING PYATT, Orderly

> Sept. 8, 1841.

>

> _

> Marshall Lake -- mlake@m... -- http://mlake._net

>

>
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of july37

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Re: Re: Mary Sickles/Moses Robins
Date: Sunday, January 01, 2006 11:59:14 AM

Chris,

After reading your post on Zacharias Sickles, 1 noticed you write that he
was living in East Ward, NY in 1702. BTW, what an interesting background for

Zacharias & thanks for providing it. From the history you give us, do you
think it"s possible 8-Moses & Mary may have met in the NYC area around 17027?

This would be closer to Woodbridge although a trip up the Hudson isn"t
difficult from NJ. I didn"t know the average marriage age for Dutch Reformed

gggghters was about 17. That helps with Mary®s birthdate being 1683 & not

Re: your ancestor Frederick DeBow/DeBoogh®"s g-grandson. Is he Thomas BeBow
1783 NJ -1874 NJ husband of Abigail Robins, g-grand-daughter of 8-Moses &
Mary Sickles? 1 have Abigail as the daughter of Joseph Jane Hoopes Robins.

Happy New Year.
Sara

————— Original Message -----

From: "Chris Schopfer" <cjschopfer@gmail.com>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2005 1:16 AM

Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Re: Re: Re: Mary Sickles/Moses Robins

Thanks very much, Gary.

As it turns out, I am also descended from Zacharias Sickels®™ son Robert, so
I had some notes on this family (below).

Regarding the estimates of Mary®s birth, 1 suspect the disparate estimates
of 1683 and 1689 come from two lists of Zacharias®™ and Anna"s children; the
one in my notes below appears to list them in order of birth by gender, in
which case Mary comes between Hendrick (1681) and Margaret (17 May 1684),
i.e., 1683. The other list places the two children with unknown birth dates
at the end of the order, which moves Maria back to 1689. I1"m inclined to
believe 1683, as | have found under-17 marriages of Reformed Dutch daughters
to be extremely rare.

Sarah, ¥ou're right, Mary"s relocation from NY to Monmouth County

is peculiar. 1 won"t conjecture, but I did notice that another of my Dutch
ancestors, Frederick DeBow/DeBoogh had the same route at about the same time
(b. Albany 1686, m. NY 1712, children in Monmouth by 1714). His g-grandson
married Mary Sickels®™ g-granddaughter.

My notes on Zacharias Sickels (from Riker, James, Revised history of Harlem
(city of New York) : prefaced by home scenes in the fatherlands, or, notices
of its founders before emigration : also, sketches of numerous families and
the recovered history of the land-titles. New York: New Harlem Pub. Co.,
1904, pp. 297-298):

Zacharias Sickels.was from Vienne, in Austria. Finding his way to Holland,
he went out to Curacao, and served in the military rank of adelborst or
cadet. When Stuyvesant returned from a visit to that island, in 1655,
Sickels came with him, being soon after attached to the garrison at Fort
Orange. [An 1899 Albany history book states that he was a corporal from
1656-59.] In 1658 he was a tapster [barkeep]. He remained at Albany after
the surrender, in 1664, and worked as a carpenter, having married Anna,
daughter of Lambert Van Valkenburgh, by whom he had sons, Robert, Lambert,
Zacharias and Thomas [sic, Fifth son Hendrick evidently omitted], and
daughters, Anna, Elizabeth, Maria, Margaret, and Leah. . In 1670 to "72, and
1681 to "83, Sickels was town herder, and had 18 guilders a head for the
season. He next held the responsible place of rattle watch, so called from
the rattle, used to give warning, in making his nightly rounds. He was also
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town cryer, to call the people together on needed occasions; and porter, or
keeper of the city gates, to close and lock them at night and to open them
in the morning. [He witnessed many DWI Company proceedings over the years in
Albany.] His sons Robert and Lambert removing to New York, he, with his
other sons, etc., followed them in 1693, his vacated office being given to
his son-in-law Isaacs. In 1698 he was admitted a freeman of New York, and in
1702 was living in the East Ward.

Happy New Year!
Chris

Date: Thu, 29 Dec 2005 18:39:01 -0700
From: "Gary Robins™ <gdrob|ns@robunsg@nealogy-net>
Subject: Re: Re: Mary Sickles/Moses Robins

Don"t know how good this information is but:
Family Sheet

HUSBAND
Name: Zacharias Sickels Note
Born: Bet 1636 and 1640 at Vienna, Vienna, Austria
Married: Abt 1660 at , Albany County, NY
Died: at , NY
Father: Sickels
Mother: Sickels

WIFE
Name: Anna Lambertse Van Valkenburg Note
Borg: Abt 1642 at New Amsterdam, New Netherlands
Died:
Father: Lambert Jochemse Van Valkenburg
Mother: Annetje Jacobs
CHILDREN
Name: Grietje Sickels
Born:
Died:
Name: Lea Sickels
Born:
Died:

Name: Anne Sickels
ggrgz Abt 1662 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:
Husband: Abraham Isaacs Van Deusen

Name: Robert Sickels

ggrg: Abt 1664 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:

Wife: Geetruy Riddenhaas

Name: Lembrecht Sickels

ggrg: Abt 1666 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:

Wife: Maria Jansen

Name: Elizabeth Sickels
Bgrg: Abt 1668 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:
Husband: William Barentse Peer

Name: Zacharias Sickels

Bgrg: Abt 1670 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:

Wife: Wyntje Dykman

Name: Thomas Sickels

BQrQ: September 09, 1679 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:

Wife: Jannetjie Janse Brevoort

Name: Maria Sickels
Born: Abt 1689 at Albany, Albany County, NY

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV
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Died:
Husband: Moses Robins
NOTES1). BIRTH & BAPTISM no known record Zacharias was known as Zacharias
2icke!s and as Zacharias Sickels Van Weinen , meaning from Vienna,
ustria.

MARRIAGE Zacherias Sickles to Anna Valkenburg 1GI A 1 7 0 6032). BIRTH &
BAPTISM no known record place was known then as NewAmsterdam, New
Netherlands MARRIAGE IGI Zacherias Sickles to Anna ValkenburgThen HUSBAND

Name: Moses Robins

Born:
Married:
Died:
WIFE
Name: Maria Sickels Note
Bgrgz Abt 1689 at Albany, Albany County, NY
ied:
Father: Zacharias Sickels
Mother: Anna Lambertse Van Valkenburg
CHILDREN
NOTES
2). BIRTH & BAPTISM no known record Early records o ¥ Paul 1 Van
Valkenburg

MARRIAGE no known record Maria t o Moses Robens of Monmouth Co, NY? NJ
NOTE

aGggria Sickels was witness to Maria, child o ¥ Robert Sickels onll Mar
1

http://www.e-familytree.net/F232/F232813 . htm
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc Correction
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 10:33:24 AM

"1 don"t know who Mary Robins Hawke is named after. 2 possibilities are
Mary, daughter of Jonathan Robbins & Mary (Sharps?), who was married to
Spencer Carter or Mary, daughter of John Robins & Elizabeth.™

In the above quote, strike the reference to Mary, daughter of Jonathan
Robins and Mary (Sharps?) Mary Robins Hawke was born before this Mary.

————— Original Message -----

From: "Gary Robins'" <gdrobins@robinsgenealogy.net>
To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:22 AM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

Sure:

1. Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Stewart, Thomas Robbins,
Christiana Dec 7 1814

Christiana is the daughter of Jonathon Robins, and Mary (Sharps?)
2. Stewart, Thomas & Christiana, son Jonathan Robbins (Stewart), 1817
iélOHaWke’ Philip & Ann, Peter Smith (Hawke?) & Mary Robbins (Hawke?),

I don"t know who Mary Robins Hawke is named after. 2 possibilities
are
Mary, daughter of

Jonathan Robbins & Mary (Sharps?), who was married to Spencer Carter
Smith; or Mary, daughter

of John Robins & Elizabeth. There are undoubtedly other
possibilities.
4. Young, Jacob & Deborah, dau. Christiana Robbins (Young?), 1811.

I don"t know who Christiana Robbins Young is named after. She may be
named after Christianna, daughter of

Jonathan Robins & Mary (Sharps?)

Additionally 1 must add again that there is a wealth of additional
information on Robins/Robbins Burials in the northern _

Hunterdon County area as well as other baptisms & marriages not connected
to

the Greenwich Presbyterian Church.

Again the link is: http://raub-and-more.com/resources.html
Gary

————— Original Message ----- )

From: "John W Taylor™ <Johntaylor6@juno.com>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>

Cc: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 7:01 AM i
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

>> Gary & Marshall )

>> | condensed Gary"s Greenwich Presby records as follows; are there any
>> otﬂer Robins mentioned in the church records?

>> John

>> GREENWICH PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH RECORDS
>> Greenwich Township, Sussex Co. (now Warren Co.), NJ

>> 1805/1/6 Rachel ROBBINS wed Abraham SMITH
>> 1810 John Robbins SMITH baptized, s Rachel/---- SMITH
>> 1817 Eliza Green SMITH baptized, dt Rachel/Abraham SMITH

>> 1821 Mar Robert Green SMITH baptized, s Rachel/Abraham SMITH
>> 1802 Oct Robert Robins BARBER baptized, s Lydia/John BARBER
>> (Believe Lydia dt John/Elizabeth ROBINS)

>> 1808/6/6 Mary Robbins BARBER baptized, dt Lydia BARBER
>> 1803/1/9 John ROBINS baptized 1st s Robert/Margaret ROBINS
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SHARPS Robert b c1777 [s John/Elizabeth] wed Margaret
1812 Peter Sharps ROBINS baptized 4th s Mrs Robert

1821 Oct child ROBINS (Jacob?) baptized, of Robert & wife
1811 Jan John ROBBINS wed Jane Van HORN (John s John/Elizabeth)
1812 Jacob Vanhorn ROBINS baptized, s John & wife

Yahoo! Groups Links
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To:

Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc Correction.
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 10:36:50 PM

From Below: "Greenwich Presbyterian Church baptism: Robins, Robert & wife,
child®s name forgotten, Oct. 1821

This would be their 4th son Jacob Sharps Robins. Margaret had a brother
named Jacob and there are.”

Jacob would be 7th son, or 8th child of Robert Robins and Margaret Sharps.

Now why so many children between baptisms? When Robert married Margaret
Sharps, she _was the daughter of one of the wealthiest R R
landowners in_Sussex county. The% likely lived there early in_their

o}

marriage. This area immediately }
Township, Hunterdon Countx_where Roberts_father and grandfather lived.
i

Hi

rdered the part of Alexandria

story of Hanover Township, Pennsylvania states that

Robert moved into the area and started clearing land. It further states
that Robert moved back to NJ about 1817. From the Vanover

Book we learn that John Sharps sold to Robert Robins some land and a house
for about $12,500 in 1817. Just prior to this move

Robert is supposed to have sold 500 acres in Pennsylvania. History of
Hanover Township further states that Robert Robins moved

back about 1830.

Gary

--- Original Message -----

From: "Gary Robins' <gdrobins@robinsggnealogg:net>
thy

To: "South Jersey Robins"™ <Robbinsfamilysou

ersey@yahoogroups.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 2:28 PM _
Subject: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

>1

have extracted a part or your descendent outline for reference. How was

>this constructed? 1°d like to share some thoughts.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYV

1. John ROBINS -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth can not be the son of
Jonathon ROBINS (1694NJ-1774NJ).

a) The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be put
out to his Grandfather Robins to learn the Weavers Trade"
2. 1 believe that John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth was the son
of Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ)

a) John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.

b This Jonathan was alive when John died.

c) The inventory of the Estate of this Jonathan Robins clearly shows
that he was a weaver.

3. 1 don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct. where
did this come from?
It is my belief that this Rachel Robins, (daughter of John &
Elizabeth) married Abraham Smith.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 6, 1805 Abraham Smith
married Rachel Robbins
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- & Rachel, son
John Robbins (Smith), 1810.
1 believe named after Rachels father John.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, dau.
Eliza Green (Smith), 1817
1 believe named after Rachels mother Elizabeth. It is also
believed that Rachels mothers
maiden name was Green.
d) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, son
Robert Green (Smith), Mar. 1821
1 believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers maiden
name.
4. 1 believe that Lydia Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) was married
to John Barber.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, John & Lydia, son
Robert Robins (Barber), Oct"r, 1802.
1 believe named after Lydias brother Robert.
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau. Mary
Robbins (Barber), June 6, 1808
1 believe named after Lydias sister Mary.
5. Robert Robins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was born circa 1777. He
married Margaret Sharps.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & Margaret,
(1st) son John, Jan"r 9, 1803
1 believe named after Roberts father John. Middle name was Sharps.
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, Mrs. Robert,
(4th) son Peter Sharp(s) (Robins), 1812.
1 believe named after Margarets brother Peter Sharps.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & wife,
child®s name forgotten, Oct. 1821
This would be their 4th son Jacob Sharps Robins. Margaret had a
brother named Jacob and there are
baptisms for numerous Jacobs in the Greenwich Presbyterian Church
Sharps descendents.
s. hJohn ROBINS, (son of John and Elizabeth) was probably married to Jane
anhorn.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John Robbins
married Jane Vanhorn.
Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife, son
Jacob VanDorn (Robins), 1812.
; hI believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes
ather.
c) Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W. 08
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Aug 1817; Filed 30 Sep 1819.

Son: John D. Vanhorn. Daughters: 2 unnamed. [Sussex Co. Marriage Book
A - Jane Vanhorn to John

Robbins - 20 Jan 1811.7 Others: Son-in-law, George CREVELING,
Son-in-law, John G. ROBINS, and six

gr-children: George Jacob,Mary Ann, Sarah Jane and Elinor, ch of
George CREVELING, and Jacob Vanhorn

and Jonathan ROBINS, ch of John G. ROBINS. Executors: John D. VANHORN
and John G. ROBINS. Witnesses:

Henry HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is
Johns middle initial. OFf the NJ Robins

It appears that only descendents of John and Elizabeth used G(reen) as
a middle name).
7. Jonathan Robbins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary
(some believe Sharps and postulate that she

was a sister of Roberts wife Margaret.

a) Jonathan is_supposed to be buried next to his wife Mary and son
Jonathan Green Robbins in the Greenwich

Presbyterian Cemetary. (Note the "Green" for sons middle name
indicates that this Jonathan was a son of John

and Elizabeth Robins.

b) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robbins name a son John
Sharps Robins. Since John is supposed to

e the eldest son he was Iikel¥ named after Jonathans father.

c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name daughters
Christianna Stewart and Mary V(anover)

Smith. Because Jonathans and Marys children had the middle names
Sharps _and Vanover and a daughter

Cristianna that some believe that Mary was a daughter of John Sharps
and Christianna Van Over, and hence a sister

of Margaret Sharps. However the will of John Sharps does not name a
daughter Mary. |1 believe however that John

Sharps had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary. 1
don*"t know what the name of Jacobs wife was.

Gary Robins

2-Daniel"s 2nd wife=1693=Mary
Jonathon ROBINS

(LB9ANT =17 TANT) « o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eaeaaaaaaaan Alexandria
---Jonathon ROBINS
L 4> L Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ) died same day as Dad

---lIsaac ROBINS (c1740"s-1784NJ)=17__ =Susannah (17__-1817NJ)..Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl760"s-

—————— Rachel ROBINS (cl1760"s- )= =Amos SMITH

—————— Abigail ROBINS (c760"s

—————— Diana ROBINS (cl770"s- = = GARRISON
—————— Mary ROBINS (cl1770%s- = = JANNARD
—————— Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ-18 )=1802=Mary
HINER. - oo oo i e i i e i to Ohio in 1818
---John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = =
Elizabeth. . i iiiaiaao- Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760"s
Robert ROBINS
Mary ROBINS
Lydia ROBINS
Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA
—————— John
>
0] N Knowlton

*1¥ Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarried
after his death

tobAbraham Smith; would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = = Rachel
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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:53:06 PM
Gary,

Your input on the 2-Daniel_line_is exactly what is needed to assist with correcting errors & placing
these early Robins generations in the proper line. Thank you for your work on this line.

My question in general in studying the outline is how do we connect 2-Daniel®s son Jonathan Robins to
his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John? They aren®t named in his will since he died intestate. It would seem
tQITefghgt there should be a record to base this on. Maybe there is & I haven™t seen it or possibly we
wi ind one.

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

17%&NJ§0hn ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth can not be the son of Jonathon ROBINS (1694NJ-
a) The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be put out to his Grandfather
Robins to learn the Weavers Trade"
1736NJ; believe that John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = = Elizabeth was the son of Jonathon ROBINS (17_ -
a) John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.
b) This_Jonathan was alive when John_died. ;
c The inventory of the Estate of this Jonathan Robins clearly shows that he was a weaver.
3. 1 don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct. where did this_come from?
It is my belief that this Rachel Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) married Abraham Smith.
g; Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 6, 1805 Abraham Smith married Rachel Robbins

1810 Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- & Rachel, son John Robbins (Smith),
1 believe named after Rachels father John.
c) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, dau. Eliza Green (Smith), 1817
I believe named after Rachels mother Elizabeth. It is also believed that Rachels mothers
maiden name was Green. ) R )
1821 d) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, Abrm. & Rachel, son Robert Green (Smith), Mar.

1 believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers maiden name.
4_ 1 believe that Lydia Robins, (daughter of John & Elizabeth) was married to John Barber.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, John & Lydia, son Robert Robins (Barber),
Oct"r, 1802.
I believe named after Lydias brother Robert. : ;
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau. Mary Robbins (Barber), June 6,

1808
1 believe named after Lydias_sister Mary. } R
5. Robert Robins, (son of John and Elizabeth) was born circa 1777. He married Margaret Sharps.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert & Margaret, (1st) son John, Jan"r 9,
1803

I believe named after Roberts father John. Middle name was Sharps.
(Robi ?) 1g{§enW|ch Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, Mrs. Robert, (4th) son Peter Sharp(s)
obins), .
1 _believe named after Margarets brother Peter Sharps. ; )
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
ag Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John Robbins married Jane Vanhorn.

812 b Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife, son Jacob VanDorn (Robins),
1812.

I believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes father. R

c) Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W. 08 Aug 1817; Filed 30 Sep
1819.

Son: _John D. Vanhorn. Daughters: 2 unnamed. gSussex Co. Marria%e Book A - Jane Vanhorn to John

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
N3 R b_Henry HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is Johns middle initial. Of the
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

Presbyterian Cemetary. (Note the "Green"™ for sons middle name indicates that this Jonathan was
a son of John

and Elizabeth Robins.
R b) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robbins name a son John Sharps Robins. Since John
is supposed to :

be the eldest son he was I|ke|¥ named after Jonathans father.

c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name daughters Christianna Stewart and
Mary V(anover)

Smith. Because Jonathans and Marys children had the middle names Sharps and Vanover and a
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daughter

Cristianna that some believe that Mary was a daughter of John Sharps and Christianna Van Over,
and hence a sister

of Margaret Sharps. However the will of John Sharps does not name a daughter Mary. |1 believe
however that John

Sharps had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary. 1 don"t know what the name of
Jacobs wife was.

Gary Robins

2-Daniel”s 2nd wife=1693=Mary
Jonathon ROBINS 1694NJ—1774NJ) ......................................................... Alexandria
---Jonathon ROBINS (17 —1796N .......................................................... Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS __-1796NJ died same da Dad
---lIsaac ROBINS (c1740"s-1784NJ)=17__=Susannah ( 7 —1817NJ) .Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (c1760%s-
—————— Rachel ROBINS (c1760°s- = =Amos SMITH
------ Abigail ROBINS (c760"s
—————— Diana ROBINS (Cl770's— = GARRISON
—————— Mary ROBINS (cl770°s- = JANNARD
—————— Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ 18 ) 1802=Mary HINER......................to Ohio in 1818
---John ROBINS ( -178 = Elizabeth. . ... Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (0176 s
—————— Robert ROBINS
—————— Mary ROBINS
—————— Lydia ROBINS
—————— §aﬁhel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA
—————— ohn
ROB NS - - . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeaeeea e Knowlton

*1f Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarried after his death
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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 8:04:20 PM
Gary,

Forgot to say this. Your memo has much very useful info. Where is the
Greenwich Presbyterian Church located?

John
SPONSORED LINKS
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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 9:25:42 PM

"M% question in general in §tudyin%_the outline is how do we connect
2-Daniel"s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John?"

1 don"t know. [I"ve been carrying lIsaac & Asubia as the parents of Jonathan,
father of Robert. This could easily be in error as 1 never had a source
for the proposed linkage. I™m definitel¥ not married to this concept, and
Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ) could easily be the son of 2-Daniels"s

son Jonathan as suggested by John T. 1 believe that 2-Daniels son Jonathan
transferred land to his son lsaac. | think that Marshall Lake has
information on this and | believe a later Division of Estate by lIsaacs
daughter Diana "Robins™ Garrison that involved the same property. This is
off the top of my head, & I don"t have the facts.

Gary

————— Original Message -----

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 5:52 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

Gary,

Your input on the 2-Daniel line is exactly what is needed to assist with
correcting errors & placing these early Robins generations in the proper
line. Thank you for your work on this line.

My question in general in studying the outline is how do we connect
2-Daniel™s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, Isaac & John? They
aren™t named in his will since he died intestate. It would seem to me that
there should be a record to base this on. Maybe there is & 1 haven™t seen
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
aa The 1789 will of John Robins states "my son Robert Shall be put
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
.1 don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct. where
did this come from?
It is my belief that this Rachel Robins, (daughter of John &
Elizabeth) married Abraham Smith.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 6, 1805 Abraham
Smith married Rachel Robbins
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Smith, ----- & Rachel,
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
belteve named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers
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
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robins, Robert &
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

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV
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
V6-h John ROBINS, (son of John and Elizabeth) was probably married to Jane
anhorn.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John Robbins
married Jane Vanhorn.
Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife,
son Jacob VanDorn (Robinsz, 1812.
1 believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes

father.
C% Sussex County Will abstracts VANHORN, Jacob of (?). 1663S - W. 08
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
r-children: George Jacob,Mary Ann, Sarah Jane and Elinor, ch of
George CREVELING, and Jacob Vanhorn
and Jonathan ROBINS, ch of John G. ROBINS. Executors: John D.
VANHORN and John G. ROBINS. Witnesses:
Henr{ HANKINSON, Francis NIXON, and John EVELAND (The key here is
Johns middle initial. OFf the NJ Robins
It appears that only descendents of John and Elizabeth used G(reen)
as a middle name).
7. Jonathan Robbins, gson of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary
(some believe Sharps and postulate that she
was a sister of Roberts wife Margaret.
a) Jonathan is supposed to be buried next to his wife Mary and son
Jonathan Green Robbins in the Greenwich
Presbgterian Cemetary. (Note the "Green"™ for sons middle name
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
Sharps had a brother named Jacob whose daughter was named Mary. |1
don"t know what the name of Jacobs wife was.

Gary Robins

2-Daniel™s 2nd wife=1693=Mary
Jonathon ROBINS

(LB9ANT = L7 TANT ) e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaaaaaan Alexandria

---Jonathon ROBINS

L 45 L1 1 Alexandria

Dad
---Isaac ROBINS (c1740"s-1784NJ)=1 =Susannah (17__-1817NJ)..Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760"s-
—————— Rachel ROBINS (cl1760"s- = =Amos SMITH

—————— Jonathon ROBINS gl? —1796NJ; died same day as
- - )_
______ Abigail ROBINS (c760"s

—————— Diana ROBINS (cl770"s- = = GARRISON

—————— Mary ROBINS (c1770%s- = = JANNARD

—————— Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ-18 )=1802=Mary

HINER. - o e e e e i iiia e to Ohio in 1818

—--John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = =

Elizabeth. . ... i e e et Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (c1760"s

______ Robert ROBINS

—————— Mary ROBINS

—————— Lydia ROBINS

—————— saghel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA
------ ohn

*1F Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarried
after his death

Rtg_Abraham Smith; would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = = Rachel
obins, or
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

Knowlton
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From: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com on behalf of Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 9:31:58 PM

Greenwich Presbyterian Church was in Greenwich Township Sussex County NJ at
the time of Robert Robins, (1777). Sussex county became 1is

now Warren County and 1 believe that Greenwich Township surrounded the town
now known as Phillipsburg. These church records are available

at Marshall Lakes website. http://raub-and-more.com/resources.html. The
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 5:57 PM i
Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

Gary, ) _ -
Forgot_to say this. Your memo has much very useful info. Where is the
GrﬁenW|ch Presbyterian Church located?

John

Yahoo! Groups Links

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVYV

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

mailto:gdrobins@robinsgenealogy.net

mailto:Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

http://raub-and-more.com/resources.html.

http://raub-and-more.com/

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
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2006 10:38:57 PM

Gary, possibly Marshall will help us out with documentation for the Jonathan/lIsaac connection. Glad
you thought of it.

John, your outline reall¥ helps in finding where there are inaccuracies & your idea to use it for
this purpose was an excellent one.

John"s outline shows the children of Daniel, 11l b. 1692 to be Francis, Francis & Daniel. Charles
Hutchinson also lists Francis & Daniel. In reviewing the Hutchinson®s manuscripts, he records Daniel
111 with wife Elizabeth & his source for her is a deed. He writes,” 1 have no definite knowledge of
the children of Daniel (111) and Elizabeth Robins, but among them appear to have been Francis, who
was his father®s administrator, and Daniel, who as above stated became the owner of his grandfather*
proprietary rights."

The original Inventory of the Estate of the Daniel Robins who died in 1763 refers to Francis as
Daniel®s widow not his son. In 1764, Frances was Frances Pierce late Francis Robins. 1 suggest based
on this information that there was no child named Frances born to Daniel & Elizabeth. Francis Robins
Pierce may have been a 2nd wife for Daniel 111 & not 2-Daniel. Hutchinson records Daniel Il11"s death
date as 1763. 1T this is correct then Frances Wouldshave been the 2nd wife of Daniel 111.

ara

————— Original Message -----

From: Gary Robins

To: Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 7:25 PM

Subject: Re: [Robbinsfamilysouthjersey] Robins Doc

"My question in general in §tudyinﬂ_the outline is how do we connect
2-Daniel™s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, lIsaac & John?"

1 don"t know. [I"ve been carrying lsaac & Asubia as the parents of Jonathan,
father of Robert. This could easily be in error as | never had a source
for the proposed linkage. 1°m definitel¥ not married to this concept, and
Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ) could easily be the son of 2-Daniels”s

son Jonathan as suggested by John T. | believe that 2-Daniels son Jonathan
transferred land to his son lIsaac. | think that Marshall Lake has
information on this and | believe a later Division of Estate by lIsaacs
daughter Diana '"'Robins' Garrison that involved the same property. This is
off the top of my head, & I don"t have the facts.

Gary

————— Original Message —-———

From: "july37" <july37@cox.net>

To: <Robbinsfamilysouthjersey@yahoogroups.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2006 5:52° PM

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
2-Daniel™s son Jonathan Robins to his sons Jonathan, lIsaac & John? They
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

I have extracted a gart or_your descendent outline for reference. How
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
a John named his 1st son Jonathan - Likely after his father.
b This Jonathan was alive when John died.
c The inventory of the Estate of this Jonathan Robins clearly
shows that he was a weaver.
3. 1 _don"t think Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA* is correct. where
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
1 believe named after Rachels brother Robert and mothers
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
believe named after Lydias brother Robert.
b) Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Barber, Lydia, dau. Mary
Robbins (Barber), June 6, 1808
1 believe named after Lydias_sister Mary.
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
child®s name forgotten, Oct.
This would be their 4th son Jacob Sharps Robins. Margaret had a
brother named Jacob and there are
baptisms for numerous Jacobs in the Greenwich Presbyterian Church
Sharps descendents.
Ve-h John ROBINS, (son of John and Elizabeth) was probably married to Jane
anhorn.
a) Greenwich Presbyterian Church marriage: Jan 1811 John Robbins
married Jane Vanhorn.
Greenwich Presbyterian Church babtism: Robbins, John & wife,
son Jacob VanDorn (Robinsz, 1812.
fath 1 believe that Jacob Vandorn was probably Jacob Vanhorn after Janes
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
7. Jonathan Robbins, éson of John and Elizabeth) was married to Mary
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
be the eldest son he was Ii el¥ named after Jonathans father.
c) Division of Estate Papers for Jonathan Robins also name
daughters Christianna Stewart and Mary V(anover
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

(LB9ANT - L7 7 AN ) -« o o e o e o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e Alexandria
---Jonathon ROBINS }
A 4 1]\ Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (17__-1796NJ) died same day as Dad
---lIsaac ROBINS (c1740"s-1784NJ)=17__ =Susannah (17__-1817NJ)..Alexandria
—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl760"s-

—————— Rachel ROBINS (c1760"s- )= =Amos SMITH
—————— Abigail ROBINS (c760"s
—————— Diana ROBINS (cl770"s- 3: = GARRISON
—————— Mary ROBINS (c1770"s- = = JANNARD
—————— Isaac ROBINS (1778NJ-18 )=1802=Mary
HINER. - o oot e i i e e to Ohio in 1818
---John ROBINS ( -1789NJ) = =
8 2= 1o 1 o o Alexandria

—————— Jonathon ROBINS (cl1760"s

—————— Robert ROBINS

—————— Mary ROBINS

—————— Lydia ROBINS

—————— Rachel ROBINS =1799=Aaron FERLSORA





> —————= John
>
0] N Knowlton
>
> *If Rachel had been married to Aaron Ferlsora in 1799, and then remarried
> after his death ) R
> to_Abraham Smith; would the marriage be recorded Abraham Smith = = Rachel
> Robins, or
> Abraham Smith = = Rachel Ferlsora?
>
> [Non-text portions of this message have been removed]
>
>
>
D
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
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 9:06:11 AM

Gary & Marshall }

I condensed Gary"s Greenwich Presby records as follows; are there any
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
(Believe Lydia dt John/Elizabeth

ROBINS)

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
Date: Monday, January 30, 2006 10:24:21 AM
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
3. Hawke, Philip & Ann, Peter Smith (Hawke?) & Mary Robbins (Hawke?), 1810
I don"t know who Mary Robins Hawke is named after. 2 possibilities are

Mary, daughter of _ )
Jonathan Robbins & Mary (Sharps?), who was married to Spencer Carter
Smith; or Mary, daughter
of John Robins & Elizabeth. There are undoubtedly other possibilities.
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
information on Robins/Robbins Burials in the northern
Hunterdon County area as well as other baptisms & marriages not connected to

the Greenwich Presbyterian Church.
Again the link is: http://raub-and-more.com/resources.html

Gary

————— Original Message ----- )

From: ""John W Taylor™ <Johntaylor6@juno.com>

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
Robert b cl1777 [s John/Elizabeth] wed Margaret SHARPS
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

> Gary & Marshall

> | condensed Gary®"s Greenwich Presby records as follows; are there any
> other Robins mentioned in the church records?

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
>

>

>
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